
  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Wednesday, 12 September 2012  
2.00 p.m. 
Morecambe Town Hall 
 

Mark Cullinan, 
Chief Executive, 
Town Hall, 
Dalton Square, 
LANCASTER, 
LA1 1PJ 
 
 



 
 



 

 

  

 

 
 

Sir/Madam, 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Lancaster City Council to be held in the 
Town Hall, Morecambe on Wednesday, 12 September 2012 commencing at 2.00 p.m. for the 
following purposes: 
 
In the interests of the efficient running of the meeting, the Mayor will be asked to re-order the 
agenda, so that items 7 and 12 are dealt with together, and so that item 10 follows item 15. 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. MINUTES  
 
 To receive as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the City Council held on 

18th July, 2012 (previously circulated).    
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are 
required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
4. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 To receive any announcements which may be submitted by the Mayor or Chief 

Executive.    
  
6. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 12  
 
 To receive questions in accordance with the provisions of Council Procedure Rules 12.1 

and 12.3 which require members of the public to give at least 3 days’ notice in writing of 
questions to a Member of Cabinet or Committee Chairman.    



  
ITEMS OF BUSINESS DEFERRED FROM THE LAST MEETING   
 
The deferred motion on the Storey Institute has been withdrawn by the Members who submitted 
the motion. 
 
7. LEADER'S REPORT (Pages 1 - 3) 
 
 To receive the Cabinet Leader’s report deferred from the July meeting of Council.  
  
8. NOTICE OF MOTION - POLICE BUDGETS (Pages 4 - 5) 
 
 To consider the following motion, deferred from the July meeting of Council, submitted 

by Councillors Ian Pattison, David Smith, Margaret Pattison, David Whitaker, Ron 
Sands, Paul Aitchinson and Robert Redfern: 
 
This Council requests that the Chief Executive of Lancaster City Council write to the 
Home Secretary to express growing concerns at the 20% reduction on police budgets, 
as discussed at a recent meeting of the Lancashire police Authority, which stated that 
this reduction in the police budget has resulted in an increase in crime.  
 
Lancaster City Council therefore calls upon Teresa May MP to seriously look at 
reversing these cuts to enable the people across the district to receive the level of 
protection and police presence they deserve. 
 
(Note: The wording of the motion has changed slightly from that appearing on the 
Council agenda of 18 July 2012, in accordance with the wishes of the Members 
who submitted it.)  

  
9. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
 Council is recommended to pass the following recommendation in relation to the 

following item:-   
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, on the 
grounds that it could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”   
 
Members are reminded that, whilst the following item has been marked as exempt, it is 
for the Council itself to decide whether or not to consider it in private or in public.  In 
making the decision, Members should consider the relevant paragraph of Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972, and should balance the interests of individuals or the 
Council itself in having access to information.  In considering their discretion Members 
should also be mindful of the advice of Council Officers.    

  
10. LANCASTER INDOOR MARKET (Pages 6 - 27) 
 
 To consider the report of the Chief Executive deferred from the July meeting of Council. 

 
(Press and Public will be re-admitted to the meeting at this point if excluded for 
item 10.) 
 
  

  



11. A DRAFT LOCAL PLAN FOR LANCASTER DISTRICT:PREPARATION OF 'DRAFT 
PREFERRED OPTIONS' LAND ALLOCATION, DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND 
MORECAMBE AREA ACTION PLAN DPDS (Pages 28 - 53) 

 
 To consider the report of the Head of Regeneration and Planning. This report was 

deferred from the July meeting of Council and, because of the deferral, the timescales 
given throughout the report have been amended. They now reflect a public consultation 
beginning, provisionally, on Monday 22 October 2012 and concluding on Friday 14 
December 2012 instead of 28 August – 19 October 2012. 
 
Councillors please note: The appendices to this report are in excess of 350 
pages and copies have not been printed with the agenda as a matter of 
course. If you would like a full paper copy for the meeting, please ask 
Democratic Services to send one out to you.  
 
Copies of the full set of papers are available for Councillors to read in the 
Members’ Rooms at Morecambe and Lancaster Town Halls and also in 
Democratic Services. An electronic version can be accessed via the 
agenda for this meeting accessible through the usual link on the Council 
website:- 
 
http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/a-to-z/m/meetings-minutes-agendas/  
 

OTHER BUSINESS  
 
12. LEADER'S REPORT (Pages 54 - 56) 
 
 To receive the Cabinet Leader’s report on proceedings since her last report to Council.    
  
13. STOREY INSTITUTE (Pages 57 - 64) 
 
 To consider the report of the Chief Executive.  
  
14. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
 Council is recommended to pass the following recommendation in relation to the 

following item:-   
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, on the 
grounds that it could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”   
 
Members are reminded that, whilst the following item has been marked as exempt, it is 
for the Council itself to decide whether or not to consider it in private or in public.  In 
making the decision, Members should consider the relevant paragraph of Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972, and should balance the interests of individuals or the 
Council itself in having access to information.  In considering their discretion Members 
should also be mindful of the advice of Council Officers.   
 
 
 
 
  



  
15. LANCASTER INDOOR MARKET (Pages 65 - 119) 
 
 To consider the report of the Chief Executive. 

 
(Press and Public will be re-admitted to the meeting at this point if excluded for 
item 15.)  

  
16. QUESTIONS UNDER COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 13.2  
 
 To receive questions in accordance with the provisions of Council Procedure Rules 13.2 

and 13.4 which require a Member to give at least 3 working days notice, in writing, of the 
question to the Chief Executive.    

  
17. MINUTES OF CABINET (Pages 120 - 181) 
 
 To receive the Minutes of Meetings of Cabinet held on 29th May, 3rd 17th and 24th July 

2012.    
  

 
 

 
 

 
…………………………………………………. 

                                                                                                         Chief Executive  
 
 
Town Hall, 
Dalton Square,  
LANCASTER, 
LA1 1PJ 

 
Published on Tuesday 4 September, 2012.   
 



COUNCIL  
 
 

Leader’s Report 
 

12 September 2012  
(Deferred from the meeting of Council held on 18 July) 

 
Report of the Leader of the Council 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To present the Leader’s report to Council.   
 

This report is public.   

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
To receive the report of the Leader of Council.   
 
 
REPORT 

 
1.0 Cabinet 

 
Information on Cabinet matters is provided in the minutes from the Cabinet 
meetings held on 29 May and 3 July 2012, later in this agenda. 

 
2.0 Decisions required to be taken urgently 

 
There are no decisions to report since the last Leader’s Report on 13 June 2012. 
 

3.0 Leader’s Comments 
 
 I attended the Shared Revenues and Benefits Service Joint Committee on the 

25 May.  This meeting was conducted via a video conference facility with Preston 
City Council.  This worked well and will save money and time in the future. 

 
 The Lancashire Leaders’ Central Sub Group held a meeting at Ormskirk on the 

28 May.  There was a short update on the Local Enterprise Partnership and on 
Health and Wellbeing Boards.  I asked about the role our local Board can play and 
was told that they would be consultees. 

 
 

Agenda Item 7Page 1



 
 Councillor Hanson, Mark Cullinan and I met with Eric Ollerenshaw MP on the 

01 June to discuss the area.  On the agenda were Neighbourhood Planning and 
the new provisions under the Localism Act.  The Homeless Action Centre and their 
concerns about the Canal Corridor Development and a Lancaster Indoor Market 
update.  Lancaster Castle was also discussed and we are to meet representatives 
of the Duchy of Lancaster on 9 July in Preston.  The University as an Enterprise 
Zone is a new idea.  The Council is fully engaged with the University in discussions 
about the Science Park and it is hoped that we can pursue further proposals. 

 
 United Utilities sewer works were explained and the need to improve the situation 

without excessive disruption.  This work will go on until 2014. 
 
 In spite of the deluge, the Olympic Torch Relay was very successful and well 

attended.  Congratulations to the organisers and to those who took part.  The 
Velocity Festival went ahead and I hear that the Council received some praise for 
organising it.  This could become an annual event. 

 
 Mark Cullinan and I attended the Local Government Association’s Annual 

Conference in Birmingham at the ICC, a magnificent venue.  The conference is the 
biggest local government conference of the year and attracts over 1000 delegates.  
There was much debate on issues such as the reforms in planning, local 
government finance, welfare and benefits and discussion around the role of local 
authorities in education, social care, self improvement and in response to police 
and crime commissioners.  I also attended workshops on Housing the Nation, 
Surviving the Squeeze and using planning to deliver for and with your 
communities. 

 
We were told that although local authorities have made significant savings since 
the Comprehensive Spending Review, any further cuts will impact on frontline 
public services. 

An LGA report entitled “Funding Outlook for Councils from 2010/11 to 2019/20”  
projects that, by the end of the decade, town halls could become unable to provide 
road maintenance, library and leisure centre services because of the rising cost 
posed by adult social care.  

A number of speakers made similar comments, including urging councils to start 
planning for post-2015; suggesting that local authorities should talk to their 
communities to find out what services they require, rather than what has always 
been provided in the past; and that councils should accept that they will be 
providing different services depending on what they have been asked for.  

 
 We heard some interesting speakers, but I felt that the main message seemed to 

be – congratulations to Local Government on doing more with less, but maybe we 
may have to do less with even less unless we are very inventive. 

 
 The Head of Regeneration and Planning and I attended a ‘Visions Forum’ 

breakfast meeting at the University of Cumbria on Friday, 29 June.  The event 
provided an opportunity for us to find out more about the university generally, their 
aims and their activities relevant to the Lancaster area.  We made contact with the 
management and the Vice Chancellor would like to meet us on a regular basis. 

Page 2



 
 Together with the Mayor and Councillor Sands, I attended a visit to the newly 

restored Lune Aqueduct.  It is said to be the finest and largest masonry aqueduct 
in the country and was built between 1794-96.  Try to visit this amazing listed 
structure to see the fine restoration work.  There is now a disabled access path 
and a new car park close by. 

 
 Don’t miss ‘Turn Back Time – The Family’, filmed in Morecambe.  The five part 

series started on the 26 June.  Congratulations to our staff who made it possible, 
particularly Communications. 

 
 

4.0 Other Matters 
 
Cabinet minutes are attached at the end of this agenda.  
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Cabinet agenda and minutes of the meetings on 29 May and 3 July 2012. 

Page 3



NOTICE OF MOTION 
 
 
To consider the following motion, deferred from the July meeting of Council, submitted 
by Councillors Ian Pattison, David Smith, Margaret Pattison, David Whitaker, Ron 
Sands, Paul Aitchinson and Robert Redfern: 
 
This Council requests that the Chief Executive of Lancaster City Council write to the 
Home Secretary to express growing concerns at the 20% reduction on police budgets, 
as discussed at a recent meeting of the Lancashire police Authority, which stated that 
this reduction in the police budget has resulted in an increase in crime.  
 
Lancaster City Council therefore calls upon Teresa May MP to seriously look at 
reversing these cuts to enable the people across the district to receive the level of 
protection and police presence they deserve. 
 
(Note: The wording of the motion has changed slightly from that appearing on the 
Council agenda of 18 July 2012, in accordance with the wishes of the Members 
who submitted it.) 
 
 
OFFICER COMMENTS 
 
Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) has recently published a report on 
Lancashire Constabulary’s progress in meeting the challenges of the 2010 
comprehensive spending review.  
 
A thematic report, Policing in Austerity: One Year On, found that police forces across 
England and Wales have risen to the financial challenge of the spending review, cutting 
their spending while largely maintaining the service they provide to the public; but HMIC 
has some concerns about whether all forces have transformed their efficiency to the 
extent that this can be sustained through the next three years (and into future spending 
reviews).  
 
Based on the data provided by the force, HMIC found that the Constabulary is not only 
making the necessary savings, but that it is also taking the opportunity to transform 
services in order to protect the frontline. (HMIC defines the ‘frontline’ as those who are in 
everyday contact with the public and who directly intervene to keep people safe and 
enforce the law, and this includes roles such as custody staff, public protection officers, 
call takers as well as uniformed officers. According to the report, the Constabulary will 
have a higher proportion of staff working in all frontline roles by 2015, an 8% increase 
from 2010). 
 
Lancashire will also have a higher proportion of staff working in visible frontline roles 
than other parts of England and Wales, accounting for 61% of the total workforce. (The 
HMIC define ‘visible’ roles as those staff that work in uniform and are seen by the public, 
such as neighbourhood and response officers, traffic and firearms officers.) 
 
And whilst crime continues to reduce overall – there was a 4% reduction in all crime 
between December 2010 and December 2011 – there is a huge challenge for the force 
and Police Authority to continue consistently to reduce crime. Notwithstanding the 

Agenda Item 8 Page 4



financial situation, it would be extremely challenging to deliver continuing high levels of 
crime reduction as seen over the last several years. Whilst the force and Authority are 
committed to working with partners to reduce crime, there is a need to be realistic about 
what that might look like in the current climate. 
 
Headline messages are- 
 
8 Lancashire Police needs to save £44 million between March 2011 and March 2015. 
By spring 2012 they had planned how to save 87% of this amount.  
 
8 The force is planning to cut its total workforce number (i.e. police officers, police staff 
and police community support officers) by 610 between March 2010 and March 2015.  
 
8 550 of these will be police officer posts; this means there will be 15% fewer officers in 
Lancashire Constabulary (compared to the 10% average officer reduction across 
England and Wales).  
 
8 The force plans to have 73% of its workforce in frontline roles by 2015, which is in line 
with other forces in England and Wales.  
 
8 The proportion of officers in frontline roles will increase between March 2010 and 
March 2015 (from 81% to 89%) Again, this is in line with most other forces.  
 
8 Lancashire Constabulary continues to drive down crime and has achieved a larger 
overall crime reduction than across England and Wales as a whole this year.  
 
8 85% of victims in Lancashire are satisfied with the overall service provided by the 
force, which is line with the national figures.  
 
 
Head of Environmental Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Monitoring Officer Comments 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 
 
Section 151 Officer Comments 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

Page 5



Agenda Item 10Page 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



COUNCIL  
 

A Draft Local Plan for Lancaster District: 
Preparation of ‘Draft Preferred Options’ Land 

Allocation, Development Management and Morecambe 
Area Action Plan DPDs 

 
12 September 2012 

(Deferred from the meeting of Council held on 18 July) 
 

Report of Head of Regeneration and Planning  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek a resolution form Council to publish and consult on a Draft Local Plan for Lancaster 
District comprising a Land Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD), Development 
Mangement (DPD) and an Area Action Plan for Morecambe (MAAP).  
 
This report highlights the key issues which arise from these documents, and advises on how 
the documents will be progressed through to the formal Publication and Submission stages, 
commencing with an extensive period of public consultation beginning, provisionally, on 
Monday 22 October 2012 and concluding on Friday 14 December 2012.  
 

 
 
(1) RECOMMENDATION  
 

That Council resolves to publish and consult on a Draft Local Plan for 
Lancaster District comprising a Land Allocations Development Plan 
Document (DPD), Development Mangement (DPD) and an Area Action 
Plan for Morecambe (MAAP). An extensive period of public consultation 
will commence, provisionally, on Monday 22 October 2012 and conclude 
on Friday 14 December 2012. 
 

1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Following the adoption of the Lancaster District Core Strategy in 2008 

intensive work has been ongoing to prepare three key documents which will 
form the most significant elements of the future planning framework for 
Lancaster District. The Head of Regeneration and Planning has prepared 
advanced drafts of a; 

 
1) Development Management (Policies) Development Plan Document (DPD); 
 
2) A Land Allocations DPD, accompanied by a Proposal Map,  
 
3) A Morecambe Area Action Plan (MAAP). 
 

Agenda Item 11 Page 28



1.2 Advanced drafts of these documents accompany this report; Council is asked 
to approve these drafts for publication and consultation.  Following approval 
of the recommendation the Head of Regeneration and Planning would then 
prepare the draft documents for consultation, along with publicity and 
exhibition material, and then commence a lengthy and extensive period of 
public consultation, provisionally arranged for the period commencing on 
Monday 22 October and concluding on Friday 14 December.  

 
1.3 Following presentation of the completed drafts to Council further work will be 

undertaken to prepare publishable editions of the Draft Local Plan documents 
(the three draft DPDs); including updates and corrections to the text, the 
inclusion of photographs, illustrative plans, and captions.   

 
  

The component Development Plan Documents of the Draft Local Plan  
 

The Development Management DPD 
 

1.4 The Development Management DPD will contain a series of generic 
development management polices which will be applicable to all forms of 
development across the District (unless directed otherwise by other plans, 
policies or strategies). These policies will cover a wide range of planning 
issues and will be used by Planning Committee to determine planning 
applications in light of recommendations from the Head of Regeneration and 
Planning Services, or directly via the scheme of delegation. Upon adoption 
the Development Management DPD will supplement the policies in the Core 
Strategy and replace all the remaining “Saved” policies within the Lancaster 
District Local Plan of 2004. 

 
1.5 The document contains a range of policies relating to a variety of economic, 

environmental and social issues which will be applied to all development in 
any area of the District, unless other guidance within the wider Development 
Plan directs otherwise. 

 
1.6 Currently the Development Management DPD contains 16 policy areas, 

containing 50 detailed policies. This report identifies some of the key issues 
which will be of interest and will generate debate in future consultation 
exercises. 

 
The Land Allocations DPD  
 

1.7 The Land Allocations DPD will identify land to meet future development needs 
for residential, employment, commercial and recreational purposes. The 
document will also seek to protect sites which are recognised to be of an 
environmental, social or economic value. The DPD is accompanied by a 
Proposal Maps, with insets for the urban area and town centres. Upon the 
adoption of the Land Allocations DPD the document will replace the policies 
which allocate land within the Lancaster District Local Plan and the existing 
Proposals Map which accompanies the Lancaster District Local Plan. 

 
1.8  The Land Allocations DPD should be read in conjunction with the 

accompanying Proposals Map, which will spatially identify sites which have 
been designated for either their development potential or in order to be 
protected due to their value as environmental, social or economic asset. 

 

Page 29



1.9 The Land Allocations document will contain specific policies relating to some 
of the more significant, major and complex sites which have been identified 
for future development, the table below summarises the sites which have 
specific policies. These policies will identify the Council’s position in relation to 
these sites, setting out the potential proposed uses for the site which the 
Council will consider to be acceptable and the issues that need to be 
addressed through any future planning application process. In relation to 
some of the policies in the Land Allocations DPD further guidance may be 
provided through specific site briefs. 

 

Sites which have Specific Policies within the Land Allocation DPD 

Land at Whinney Carr, Lancaster Land at Bulk Road, Lancaster 

Land at Bailrigg Lane, Lancaster Former TDG Site, Warton Road, 
Carnforth 

Lancaster Science Park Former Pontins Holiday Camp, 
Middleton  

Grab Lane, Lancaster Galgate Mill, Galgate 

Lancaster Canal Corridor  Halton Mills 

Lancaster Moor Hospital Land at Luneside, Lancaster 

Land at Nightingale Hall Farm Lancaster Castle and Lancaster Quay 

Ridge Lea Hospital Lancaster University 

Land at Lancaster Leisure Park University of Cumbria 

Land at Lundsfield Quarry, 
Carnforth 

Land at Barton Road, Lancaster 

Land at Keer Bridge, Carnforth Lancaster and Morecambe College 

Lune Industrial Estate, Lancaster Heysham Nuclear Power Station 

White Lund Employment Area Heysham Energy Coast 

Port of Heysham Willow Lane/Coronation Field, 
Lancaster 

Table 1: Sites which have specific policies within the Land Allocations DPD 
 
 

1.10 Whilst the Land Allocations DPD will provide specific guidance for some sites, 
the sites in Table 1 do not represent all the sites identified for future 
development. Other sites are identified on the Proposals Maps for 
development and the Council will expect that any development proposals 
submitted for these sites to be considered against the policies contained 
within the Development Management DPD.  

 
1.11 As with the Development Management DPD, whilst the whole Land 

Allocations DPD accompanies this report it would be useful to draw out some 
of the key issues which will be of interest and will generate debate in future 
consultation exercises, these are discussed in Section 6 “Key Issues”. 

  
Morecambe Area Action Plan (MAAP) 

 
1.12 The MAAP will provide detailed policies and proposals for central 

Morecambe. These include all development management policies and land 
allocations proposed specific to central Morecambe. The adopted Core 
Strategy identifies central Morecambe as the District’s main regeneration 

Page 30



priority. Work to date identifies a dearth of demand to invest in central 
Morecambe yet regenerating the town means making central Morecambe a 
place that is attractive to investors. Consequently the draft MAAP focuses on 
addressing economic underperformance and getting the conditions for 
investment right so that, among many things, social functioning and the 
town’s ability to attract visitors is improved. Therefore, the draft MAAP 
contains a range of approaches and proposals primarily to encourage, guide 
and facilitate regeneration. The document seeks to promote development 
and change, uniting the seafront with the town and stitching together the 
many quite fragmented parts of central Morecambe. 

 
1.13 In the current era of restrained public finances many of the actions proposed 

are about public interventions to facilitate private sector investment. The 
MAAP will therefore propose a significant role for the local councils, but this 
would be subject to the organisations being able to resource it.  Any related 
investment proposals would need to be considered as part of future years' 
budget and planning rounds, should they not be catered for within existing 
resources. Certain actions proposed in due course will require the city council 
to make certain investment decisions.    

 
1.14 Sites to have specific policies within the MAAP - 
 

� The Battery – for Leisure Uses  
� Morecambe Main Seafront and Promenade – to protect and enhance for  

informal recreation and enjoyment 
� Seafront Headland, central promenade – strategic opportunity for leisure 

development  
� Arndale and Area – Development Opportunity Site for main town centre uses 
� Entertainment hub – Development Opportunity Site for main town centre uses 

(west Northumberland Road and including through to the Festival Market and 
area), 

� Former Frontierland Site - Development Opportunity Site - predominantly for 
housing 

 
2.0 Proposal Details 
 
2.1 Stages in the preparation of both the Land Allocations DPD and Development 

Management DPD have been reported to the council’s Planning Policy 
Cabinet Liaison Group (PPCLG) over the past couple of years. Table 2 below 
describes the stages which have already undertaken in the preparation 
process to date. 

 
 

Date Stage 

July 2008 Lancaster District Core Strategy is adopted 
(Final document published February 2009) 

2009 - 2011 Key evidence base is prepared including: 
• Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment 

(2009) 
• PPG17 Open Space and Recreation Study (2010) 
• Affordable Housing Viability Assessment (2010) 
• Housing Needs Study (2011) 

Page 31



• ‘Call for Sites’  (2011) 

Summer 2010 Combined Scoping Consultation for both Land 
Allocations and Development Management DPDs. 

Autumn 2010 – 
Spring 2011 

Extensive Informal Engagement on the Land 
Allocations and Development Management DPDs 
featuring: 
• Thematic Discussion Workshops  
• Rural Engagement 
• Spatial Exercises 

Summer 2011 ‘Developing the Options’ Consultation on Land 
Allocations and Development Management DPDs. 
Outcomes of the consultation were published on the 
Council’s Website in February 2012. 

 Table 2: Work already undertaken on the Development Plan Process 

 
2.2 Similarly, work to prepare the MAAP has involved very extensive engagement 

and consultations over some two years commencing spring 2010 in:  scoping 
the plan; “debating the issues” and “developing options”. 

 
2.3 The level of work that has been undertaken to inform the Land Allocations 

DPD, Development Management DPD and Morecambe Area Action Plan, is 
significant; the priority has been to build up a robust evidence base to provide 
understanding of how policies and allocations should be identified and to 
ensure that the public and other stakeholders have had sufficient opportunity 
to ensure and shape the future planning system in the District. 

 
2.4 The implications of the content of key evidence base documents are very 

significant. To be found sound Local Plans must be based on facts and not 
assumptions or aspirations that cannot be evidenced; in the recent words of a 
Planning Inspector “Assertion is not the same thing as Evidence”. In particular 
the SHLAA, supplemented by the later “Call for Sites” permitted ample 
opportunity for development options to be made known to the Council. 
Accordingly there are not thought to be any significant opportunities for 
housing development that have not by now been made known to the Council.  
The options have been made known to the community, and described and 
explored, through the “Developing the Options “Consultation work. The time 
to move forward and make decisions on draft allocations is now.  

 
2.5 Whilst significant work has already been undertaken to prepare the draft 

documents there is still some ongoing work which will be finalised in July.  
This includes completing evidence base work on Landscape Assessment and 
Viability Studies. The outcomes of this ongoing work, which is being 
advanced with the assistance of external professional consultancies, will be 
incorporated into the refining process for all documents during the course of 
2012. 

 
3. APPROACH TO DEVELOPMENT PLAN PREPARATION 
 
3.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was published by the 

Government in March 2012 and provides flexibility in terms of how the local 
planning authority will be able to approach Development Plan preparation in 
the future. 

Page 32



 
3.2 The NPPF seek to minimise the use of terminology such as Local 

Development Frameworks (LDFs) which, since 2004, has been used to 
describe the suite of planning documents that have been a statutory 
requirement of local planning authorities to prepare. The NPPF encourages 
authorities to use more simple and easily understood terms and advocates 
that local authorities should use the term ‘Local Plan’ as a preferred 
description. 

 
3.3 Accordingly, Council is advised the Council prepares a ‘Local Plan’ for 

Lancaster  District which, for now, will comprise the following documents: 
 
• Lancaster District Core Strategy (already adopted); 
• Land Allocations DPD and accompanying Proposals Map; 
• Development Management DPD; and, 
• Morecambe Area Action Plan. 
 

3.4 The above documents will represent the core documents within the 
forthcoming ‘Local Plan for Lancaster District’; however, these core 
documents will be supplemented by other guidance and policy notes which 
will include: 

 
• Other Development Plan Documents (DPDs) (such as investigating the 

potential for a Community Infrastructure Levy [CIL]); 
• Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) and Practice Notes; and 
• Specific Site Briefs. 

 
3.5 The use of the Local Plan terminology will provide improved clarity and 

greater understanding to the general public and wider stakeholders. 
 
4. PARTIAL REVIEW OF THE CORE STRATEGY 
 
4.1 Council is advised that as part of the preparation of the ‘Local Plan’ some 

elements of the Lancaster District Core Strategy are reviewed. Given the 
significant changes in the economic climate and a contemporary 
understanding of the development requirements in the District there is a need 
to re-visit some elements of the Core Strategy. This includes: 

• The need to re-visit the approach to ‘Urban Concentration’: Changes to 
the economy and the challenges to deliver on brownfield sites has 
resulted in development on these sites not coming forward as quickly as 
anticipated in the more buoyant economic circumstances prevalent at the 
time which the Core Strategy was prepared. Members will be aware that 
in recent years only a proportion of the annualised housing requirement 
has been delivered. Therefore it is now felt that it is unavoidable that the 
Council considers the early phasing of delivering Urban 
Extension/Greenfield sites in order to address the acute need to deliver 
homes to meet the community’s housing requirements; 

• The need to re-visit the approach to ‘Sustainable Villages’: Eight 
‘sustainable’ villages were identified in Core Strategy Policy SC3. These 
villages were identified based on the assumptions that these settlements 
contained a specific number of key services which would benefit the 
community. It was expected through Core Strategy Policy SC3 that 
development would be directed to these settlement areas. However, few 

Page 33



development proposals have come forward in these identified settlements 
to meet rural needs, whilst potentially proposals that could meet such 
needs have been put forward in other settlements, settlements which 
have some service provision or have good access to neighbouring 
settlements. Thus the delivery of further development opportunities to 
meet local needs in rural areas could be enhanced by a more flexible 
approach that takes account of local services in a more informed and 
flexible manner. 

• As already discussed, the Core Strategy seeks to deliver a policy of 
urban concentration, Policy SC2 states that such a policy approach would 
mean 90% of development would be achieved within Lancaster, 
Morecambe, Heysham and Carnforth. Consequently the rural areas 
would only accommodate 10% of the overall volume of development. 
Whilst this would of course deliver a very significant degree of urban 
concentration it does not necessarily reflect what we know about the 
actual housing demand, and more particularly need for housing in the 
rural areas which are currently home to more than 30% of the district’s 
population. 

 
4.2 The ‘Draft Preferred Option’ documents for both Development Management 

and Land Allocations DPD incorporate consideration of the changes identified 
above. 

 
5. KEY ISSUES FROM ‘LOCAL PLAN’ PREPARATION 
 
 Meeting the Housing Requirements of the District 
 
5.1  Both the Development Management DPD and Land Allocations DPD (or 

‘Local Plan’) will seek to address the issues of providing for sufficient housing 
through the life of the plan period. With regard to the Development 
Management DPD, this will involve the preparation of a series of policies 
encouraging proposals for residential development to meet identified needs in 
suitable and appropriate locations; in terms of the Land Allocations DPD this 
will involve the identification and allocation of site across the District on both 
Previously Developed Land (Brownfield) and Greenfield sites. 

 
5.2 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states that; 
 

“To boost significantly the supply of housing, local planning authorities 
should: use their evidence base to ensure that their Local Plan meets the full, 
objectively assessed needs for market and affordable housing in the housing 
market area, as far as is consistent with the policies set out in the NPPF, 
including identifying key sites which are critical to the delivery of housing 
strategy over the plan period.” 

 
5.3 As part of the preparation of both documents your officers have sought to 

ensure that that an appropriate balance has been achieved on the need to 
meet the objectively assessed requirements whilst remaining within the 
parameters of consistency with sustainable development objectives within the 
emerging plan period. Criticism is fully anticipated about the extent to which 
the Local Plan intends to address the objectively assessed housing 
requirement, and conversely criticism is anticipated about the extent to which 
this intention impacts on the capacity of the local environment to 
accommodate development. In short, it is expected that many members of the 

Page 34



local community will feel that too much development is being proposed on 
Greenfield sites and urban extensions; whilst, conversely, it is expected that 
the development industry, quoting the Council’s own evidence base, will 
argue that the Council is not going far enough and not moving fast enough to 
satisfy the clear direction given by the NPPF.  

 

What are the Housing Needs for Lancaster District? 
5.4 In terms of the quantities of housing to be provided through the course of the 

plan period a requirement has already been set within Policy SC4 of the 
Lancaster District Core Strategy. Policy SC4 seeks to deliver housing within 
the District at a rate of 400 dwellings per year (which would cumulatively 
deliver 6,000 dwellings over 15 years or 7,200 dwellings over 18 years). 

 
5.5 In 2011 the Council prepared a Housing Need Report, commissioned from 

professional consultants David Couttie Associates, which has provided an up-
to-date and objective assessment of the actual needs for both market and 
affordable housing. The findings of the Housing Needs Report, which have 
been extensively reported to elected members and other stakeholders, 
concluded that the actual demand for housing in the district was for the 
development of 476 Market Homes per year and a need for 339 Affordable 
Homes per year (generating a cumulative need for the local authority to 
provide 815 dwellings per year).  

 
5.6 It has recommended that preparing a Land Allocations DPD which seeks to 

meet the delivery of this scale of requirement is neither a feasible nor 
reasonable objective to seek to achieve. Should a Land Allocations DPD seek 
to identify sufficient land to meet such a need it is highly unlikely that the local 
housing market could support the delivery of such a high annual development 
rate. But it is important to recognise that based on these objective 
assessments that the need for housing in the District is both high, acute, and, 
importantly is currently, simply, not being achieved. 

 
5.7 Therefore it is recommended that retaining the requirements of Policy SC4, in 

delivering 400 dwellings per year, represents a reasonable and viable 
approach to future housing delivery through the plan period and represents 
an accurate reflection of past take-up rates within the District which have 
historically trended over recent decades at approximately 400 dwellings per 
year. 

 

How should the Development Plan seek to meet these Needs? 
5.8 The proposed approach to addressing the housing needs in the District is 

therefore to prepare ‘Local Plan’ documents which make a balanced 
judgement between addressing the full housing need requirement against the 
realistic prospects for delivery. This needs to be undertaken against the back-
drop of a challenging economic environment where development rates over 
recent years since 2003 have been suppressed and the 400 dwellings per 
year requirement has not in reality been achieved. 

 
5.9 Therefore the approach of the ‘Local Plan’ will be in effect to deduct from the 

housing requirement both the under achievement that has taken place in 
housing delivery since 2003 and the anticipated under achievement that will 
inevitably continue as both national and local economies recover. This ‘writing 
off’ of housing numbers is presented here as taking a realistic position on the 

Page 35



prospects for housing delivery in the District, recognising that it would be 
impractical and unrealistic to expect the housing market to recover overnight 
and start building out at increased rates, even if the housing land supply is 
supplemented, at a rate that could redress the recent historic shortfalls. 

 
5.10 The realistic position being recommended is that the local housing market will 

be gradual, reflecting national and regional trends, and, that slowly housing 
completions will rise in the District returning to the historic trend rate of 
approximately 400 dwellings per year. It is anticipated that the housing market 
will not have recovered to normal delivery levels before about 2018. In short, 
the draft Local Plan seeks to allocate land to provide for around 4,800 
dwellings and not 6,000 dwellings in the period to 2023/24. 

 
5.11 To meet this moderated housing requirement the Land Allocations DPD 

needs to consider both how and where such a requirement will be met. Whilst 
the Core Strategy suggest that there should be a focus on ‘Urban 
Concentration’ and the regeneration of Brownfield sites the reality of 
developing such sites in the current economic climate has been significantly 
challenged. The Core Strategy was adopted in July 2008 within a period 
where the economy appeared to be strong and stable. Since 2008 there has 
been significant economic contraction and the financial viability of 
regenerating constrained brownfield sites has been reduced greatly.  

 
5.12 Every Brownfield site has a series of constraints which challenge financial 

viability. Therefore the ‘Local Plan’, and in particular the Land Allocations 
DPD, needs to be realistic in terms of how and when such Brownfield sites 
will deliver new housing. The reality is that the regeneration of many of the 
Brownfield sites in the District are significantly longer-term visions than 
previously thought during the preparation of the Core Strategy in 2008. 

 
5.13 Therefore there would be significant danger in the Council preparing a ‘Local 

Plan’ which placed an over-reliance on the delivery of challenged brownfield 
sites, on the basis of an un-evidenced optimism, to meet housing demand, 
which from the evidence is seen to be acute. 

 
5.14 The approach in the ‘Local Plan’, and in particular the Land Allocations DPD, 

is to identify a range of sites to meet current and future housing needs, 
identifying Greenfield sites which have greater viability and can be delivered 
to meet housing needs in the short to medium term whist retaining 
encouragement, through being judiciously cautious about the scale of new 
Greenfield allocations, toward the regeneration of Brownfield sites which are 
currently challenged due to their viability but, following economic recovery, 
will become more deliverable again. 

 
5.15 This approach, continuing the encouragement for the regeneration of 

brownfield sites (whilst recognising the constraints they face) but also seeking 
to allocate Greenfield sites which have greater viability at this challenging 
time, can assist in the delivery of housing in the shorter term and deliver 
improvements to local infrastructure. 

 

The Regeneration of Brownfield Sites to meet Housing Requirements 
5.16 Despite these challenges, the regeneration of previously developed 

brownfield sites, such as Lancaster Moor Hospital, Nightingale Hall Farm and 

Page 36



Luneside in Lancaster will remain a priority within the Land Allocations DPD, 
and the Council will continue their efforts to deliver regeneration to such sites. 

 
5.17 The Land Allocations DPD, as can be noted from Table 1 of this report, 

identifies a series of Brownfield sites across the District where regeneration 
and redevelopment is encouraged.  

 
5.18 Each site mentioned in Table 1 has its own specific policy within the Land 

Allocations DPD which will set out the Council’s approach to potential uses on 
the site and sets out the issues that must be addressed through any future 
proposals for the site.  Policies for these specific locations will be used as a 
material consideration in determining any development proposals, these site 
specific policies will accompany the more generic policies contained within 
the Development Management DPD. 

 

Allocating Greenfield Land to Meet Housing Requirements 
5.19 In view of the above considerations the Land Allocations DPD will seek to 

identify a series of Greenfield sites which are believed to be in more suitable 
and sustainable locations and which can assist in delivering wider benefits 
within the locality and the District as a whole. The Greenfield sites which have 
been identified in the Land Allocations DPD include: 

 
• Land at Whinney Carr, off Scotforth Road, South Lancaster; 
• Land at Bailrigg, South Lancaster; and, 
• Land at Grab Lane, East Lancaster. 

 
5.20 The rationale behind the identification of these three sites is that they will 

seek to deliver for the long term housing requirements of the District and 
supplement the delivery of the largely previously identified Brownfield sites. 

 
5.21 Whilst the identification of Greenfield sites will be a controversial decision for 

the Council to take, and represent the first expansion of the urban settlement 
of Lancaster for a generation, there is strong evidence to support such a 
decision, there is a strong latent demand for housing within the District based 
on the Housing Need Report of 2011 which the Local Plan needs to address. 
It would be questionable whether an Urban Concentration approach of purely 
relying of Brownfield sites would meet such a need. Current economic climate 
means that the viability of Brownfield sites is severely challenged. 

 
5.22 There would be significant dangers in preparing a ‘Local Plan’ which placed 

an over-reliance on constrained Brownfield sites to meet the District’s current 
and future housing needs. Such a position would almost certainly be 
challenged by developers and landowners of Greenfield sites, challenging the 
deliverability of these brownfield sites based on the requirements of the 
National Planning Policy Framework which states that through plan-
preparation, local authorities should meet their full and objectively assessed 
needs. The Council would be challenged on the basis that the only way to 
meet such needs would be through the development of Greenfield sites. 

 
5.23 The consequence of such a challenge could lead to the development of 

Greenfield sites in places which are not considered to be inappropriate and 
which seriously undermine the aims and objectives of the Council’s ‘Local 
Plan’. Such inappropriate development could well gain planning consent 
solely because the Council will have failed in its requirement to provide a 

Page 37



range of truly deliverable housing sites and cannot demonstrate an 
achievable five year housing supply. 

 
5.24 The above scenario needs to be avoided, and therefore it is necessary and 

pertinent for the Council, through the preparation of the ‘Local Plan’, to 
identify a range of suitable and deliverable housing sites for the short, 
medium and long term which include a range of Brownfield and Greenfield 
sites. Members are advised that recent Examinations of Development Plan 
documents at two north of England local authorities, Wigan and Hull, have 
been suspended on the basis that Inspectors had significant doubts about the 
respective Council’s attempts to demonstrate that they had identified an 
adequate supply of deliverable housing. Also at a recent appeal decision, a 
proposal for 1,150 new homes in Fylde Borough, has been approved by the 
Secretary of State as he placed significant emphasis on the need for 
authorities to meet evidenced housing requirements.  It is therefore advised 
that a Local Plan document which fails to properly acknowledge and 
adequately address evidenced housing requirements is unlikely to be capable 
of being found sound at the independent examination stage.   
 

 The Strategic Sites 
 
5.25 Within the Land Allocations DPD a series of Strategic Sites have been 

identified, these have been defined as ‘Strategic’ based on their contribution 
towards meeting the strategic aims of the Lancaster District Core Strategy – 
whether this be through providing a considerable and reliable level of dwelling 
completions to meet both housing demands and housing needs, the 
expansion of town centres or, otherwise, playing a key role in the District’s 
economy. These strategic sites include: 

 

• Land at Whinney Carr, South Lancaster (largely to meet housing 
demand and needs); 

• Land at Bailrigg, South Lancaster (largely to meet housing demand 
and needs); 

• Lancaster Canal Corridor (to provide Lancaster City Centre with an 
expanded retail role in both the District and wider Sub-Region); 

• Lancaster Science Park (to secure future economic growth of 
knowledge based jobs and investment tied to the university); and 

• Port of Heysham/Heysham Energy Coast (for its ongoing economic 
importance). 

 
5.26 It should be noted that the ‘Local Plan’ for the District places a significant 

importance on these sites to achieve its aims. Set out below are some of the 
key issues which must be addressed in order to deliver these Strategic Sites. 

 Land at Whinney Carr, South Lancaster 
5.27 The site at Whinney Carr measures approximately 37 hectares and once fully 

developed could accommodate in the region of 900 dwellings. Whinney Carr 
consists of agricultural land between the A6 West Coast Main Line (WCML) 
and agricultural land between the WCML and the Lancaster Canal, south of 
Ashford Road.  This area of land was identified in the deposit draft of the 
Lancaster District Local Plan and the Council resolved around 2001 to 
approve a planning application for an Urban Extension which was made by 
the landowner in partnership with Countryside Homes. This proposal was 

Page 38



“Called In” by the then Secretary of State, and planning permission was not 
granted on the basis that the proposed homes where not needed to meet the 
local housing requirements in the pertinent new Regional Spatial Strategy.  
The site was deleted from the Lancaster District Local Plan by the City 
Council, prior to the adoption of the Plan. The current Local Plan Proposals 
Map shows the site as “white land”, that is, there is no specific policy 
designation.  

 
5.28 The significant issue relating to the delivery of this site is the issue of road 

access and highways capacity, this is the same issue for Bailrigg Lane which 
is discussed in paragraphs 5.32 to 5.35 of this report. The existing capacity 
on the A6 Corridor from the City Centre through to Galgate is significantly 
constrained and therefore a strategic solution is needed to improve capacity. 
It has been agreed with Lancashire County Council that this strategic solution 
would be the creation of a link road between the A6 and A588 (Ashton Road) 
which would create a second southern approach to the City and reduce traffic 
flows on the existing A6 corridor. This would provide an opportunity to 
introduce a circular bus route and improve the prospects for the increased 
use of public transport. A similar proposal was sought through the initial 
allocation of the Whinney Carr site through the previous Lancaster District 
Local Plan. 

 
5.29 Whilst the solution is clear and agreed, the delivery of such a piece of 

infrastructure will be complex and costly, particularly in relation to the crossing 
of the West Coast Main Line. The proposed road link will benefit a number of 
development proposals in the South of Lancaster, including the Strategic Site 
of Bailrigg Lane and the Lancaster Science Park (which already has a 
planning consent), therefore a number of different landowners are expected 
to contribute to the funding of the road link and bridge, not just the Whinney 
Carr proposal itself. 

 
5.30 These parties will need to come to an agreement over who pays and how / 

when the infrastructure is delivered. Whilst officers have a broad 
understanding about how this might be achieved significant further work with 
parties with different landownership and development interests is required to 
evidence a mechanism for the delivery of this key infrastructure. 

 
5.31 The Land Allocations DPD contains a specific policy relating to developing 

land at Whinney Carr, the policy includes a requirement that a 
comprehensive masterplan is prepared for the whole site which addresses 
wide range of issues, further details can be found within Policy STR1 of the 
Land Allocations DPD. 

 

Land at Bailrigg, South Lancaster 
5.32 The site at Bailrigg measures approximately 32 hectares and once fully 

developed could accommodate in the region of 500 dwellings.  This site lies 
to the south of Hala and to the north and east of Bailrigg Village.  The site has 
the M6 to its east and the A6 to its west.  The primary access would be from 
the A6.  The site has a shared boundary with the Lancaster Science Park.   

 
5.33 It should be noted that the close proximity to the Whinney Carr site means 

that similar issues relating to highways capacity on the A6 corridor arise. 
Therefore, the development of the Bailrigg site relies greatly on the provision 
of the road link described in paragraphs 5.28 above. 

Page 39



 
5.34 Further to the issue of highway capacity along the A6 Corridor access to the 

site will be an issue. The main access to the development site will be through 
the Lancaster Science Park; however, to satisfy the requirements of 
Lancashire County Council a secondary access will be expected to be 
provided to the North of the site across Burrow Beck, which is a Biological 
Heritage Site. Whilst this is not expected to pose significant issue, careful 
assessment will be required of any proposed impacts of an access road 
across Burrow Beck. Investigation on a suitable solution to provide the 
secondary access is on-going. 

 
5.35 The Land Allocations DPD contains a specific policy relating to developing 

land at Bailrigg, the policy includes a requirement that a comprehensive 
masterplan is prepared for the whole site which addresses wide range of 
issues, further details can be found within Policy STR2 of the Land 
Allocations DPD. 

 

Other Strategic and Significant Sites 

Land at Grab Lane, East Lancaster  
5.36 The site at Grab Lane measures approximately 20 hectares and once fully 

developed could accommodate in the region of 400-450 dwellings.  The site 
occupies agricultural land that sits between the foot of the hill of Williamson’s 
Park and the M6. The now complete residential redevelopment of the 
Lancaster Moor South site sits just to the north of this land; the Lancaster 
Leisure Park and Abattoir, also identified in the Local Allocations DPD as 
housing sites, are to the south of the land at Grab Lane. A high pressure 
ethylene pipeline runs parallel to the M6 on the eastern part of the, clearly, 
this part of the site is therefore not developable. The site is currently identified 
as part of the Key Urban Landscape area which lies between the east of 
Lancaster and the M6 and runs from junction 34 down to Lancaster 
University.  Development of the site raises a self-evident visual sensitivity 
because of it proximity to Williamson’s Park.  A decision to allocate this site 
for development is one which well illustrates the challenge of achieving the 
complex balance that must be made in ensuring that an adequate supply of 
housing land is identified within the parameters of seeking to adhere to a 
policy of urban concentration if possible in the context of a limited range of 
realistically developable opportunities within the environmentally and visually 
sensitive environment that typifies and positively distinguishes Lancaster 
district.   Effectively, given the limited options for development available to the 
Council, these decisions, and their implications for the district’s future well 
being, are as significant as they are unavoidable.  

 
5.37 This site was first identified in the Strategic Housing Land Availability 

Assessment (SHLAA) of 2009. It was determined to be developable in 
principle by the Council’s external consultants on the basis that, at the time of 
the assessment it would contribute to meeting the housing requirement in the 
latter part of the Core Strategy period. As part of the ongoing consultation 
work initiated by the Developing the Options Consultation in Summer 2011, a 
developer has submitted extensive representations intended to illustrate how 
the site be developed in an acceptable form to provide dwelling completions 
much sooner than anticipated at the time that the SHLAA was prepared. 
Whilst the outcome of ongoing Landscape Assessment work will very shortly 
advise on the implications of the existing Local Plan designations on the 

Page 40



principle of the site, and potentially the developable area of the allocation, it is 
recommended that Grab Lane be identified as a development sites within the 
draft Local Plan.  The outcomes of the Landscape Assessment will be known 
prior to the making of a formal decision on publication by the City Council.   

 
5.38 Development of this site is relatively unconstrained by the need for new 

infrastructure and it is anticipated that proposals for the development of this 
site are likely to emerge in any event.    

 
 Economic Growth in the Heysham Peninsula 
 
5.39 The area in and around the Port of Heysham is seen as a major focus of 

economic activity in the District, with significant concentrations of employment 
generating uses in / adjacent to the Port itself and within the industrial / 
business parks of Lancaster West Business Park, Heysham Industrial Estate 
and Major Industrial Estate. 

 
5.40 The Core Strategy Policy ER2 supports the regeneration of the South of 

Heysham through providing for port related development, this theme and 
support has been continued through the preparation of the ‘Local Plan’ 
documents recognising the significant economic asset that the Port 
represents, both in terms of jobs created and investment within the District. 
Through previous stakeholder consultation Peel Ports (owners of the Port of 
Heysham) have submitted representations suggesting that further expansion 
of the Port facility is required to secure its long term future and allow for 
growth and expansion of the existing facilities that take place at the Port. 

 
5.41 Therefore the ‘Local Plan’, through the Land Allocations DPD, has recognised 

the need for a sympathetic approach toward the growth of the Port Facility 
and identified land at the Port of Heysham Industrial Estate as an area for 
potential growth for the Port Facility. 

 
5.42 Such a policy has only been put forward on the basis that the existing uses 

and businesses on the Port of Heysham Industrial Estate are provided within 
alternative premises, to an appropriate scale and size and in an appropriate 
location which is satisfactory to them. Whilst the sustainable growth of the 
Port should be welcomed this should not be a detrimental to the business 
which in-directly relate to the Port. 

 
5.43 Elsewhere in the Heysham area the existing employment areas will be 

retained and in places expanded to provide alternative sites to the Port of 
Heysham Industrial Estate and to allow for growth of the waste treatment 
sector in line with proposals emerging within the Lancashire County Council 
Waste and Minerals Plan. 

 
5.44 Equally, further expansion of employment uses in the Heysham Peninsula will 

assist in providing employment sites for future employment growth as a direct 
result of increased accessibility from the M6 motorway and linkages to the 
Port. Whilst the challenges of the economy currently restrict employment 
growth it is anticipated that once recovery is underway available and 
sustainable sites will be required to meet increased demand. 

 
5.45 The Land Allocations DPD contains a specific policy (Policy STR6) which 

relates to future growth at the Port and the key issues that must be addressed 
as part of any development proposals. 

Page 41



 
 Growth at Lancaster University 
 
5.46 As with the Port of Heysham, Lancaster University is of considerable 

importance to the District’s economy, and support for its sustainable growth 
through the Development Plan process should be encouraged.  
 

5.47 Given the University’s position as a ‘campus’ which is detached from the 
existing urban area of Lancaster and set within the countryside the way that 
growth is catered for should be carefully considered. The ‘Local Plan’ 
approach must balance the economic benefits that growth of the University 
can bring against the potential that growth may have on the locality – in 
particular the local landscape and the amenity of local people. 
 

5.48 Therefore the Local Plan will dissuade growth of the University Campus to the 
South towards Galgate, focusing any future growth to the existing campus 
itself or on land to the North, looking at the Lancaster Science Park and land 
on the Strategic Site of Bailrigg Lane. Work to ensuring that adequate 
consideration is given to existing landscape policy designations in the Bailrigg 
and University areas in on-going and should be concluded prior to any formal 
approval of the emerging draft Local Plan.  
 

5.49 The ‘Local Plan’ will encourage greater interaction between the University 
campus and these proposed development sites and will encourage any future 
growth, either for educational facilities or accommodation for students to be 
located in this area. 
 

5.50 The Land Allocations DPD contains a specific policy (Policy EDC1) which 
relates to the future growth of the University and the key issues that must be 
addressed as part of any development proposals 

 
  Lancaster City Centre (Lancaster Canal Corridor) 
 
5.51 The Lancaster District Core Strategy Policy ER5 states that new comparison 

retailing in the District will be focused on the expansion of Lancaster City 
Centre. This expansion involves the regeneration of land to the East of the 
existing town centre including land at Lancaster Canal Corridor North. 
 

5.52 The planned expansion of Lancaster City Centre through the Local Plan 
recognises Lancaster’s importance as a retail centre, not just of importance to 
the District but also within the North Lancashire / South Cumbria region.  
 

5.53 The proposals for regeneration of the Lancaster Canal Corridor will be 
required to pay close attention to the protection of the historic fabric of some 
of the buildings within the locality, learning from previous proposals which 
failed to do so. It is expected that proposals for the site will come forward as 
part of a comprehensive masterplan for the site and, whilst primarily retail led, 
should involve a mixture of uses which include residential and cultural / 
community uses to compliment those which already exist at the Dukes and 
Grand Theatre. Given its central location it is also expected that proposals for 
the Canal Corridor site should involve the provision of a new foodstore. 
 

5.54 The regeneration of the Canal Corridor site represents just part of the wider 
regeneration and improvement proposals for Lancaster City Centre and 
combined within the suitable re-use of Lancaster Castle and the achievement 

Page 42



of wider aims within the Cultural Heritage Strategy should see Lancaster 
evolve further as a destination for both local residents and visitors to the 
District. 
 

5.55 The Land Allocations DPD contains a specific policy (Policy STR5) which 
relates the regeneration of Lancaster Canal Corridor and Policy OPP1 which 
relates to the regeneration of Lancaster Castle and Quay. These policies set 
out the key issues which must be addressed as part of any future 
development proposals. 

 
 Central Morecambe Regeneration Priority Area 
 
5.56 Central Morecambe is identified as the district’s main regeneration priority 

area within the Core Strategy. This recognises that Central Morecambe is 
underperforming in economic terms with this impacting negatively on its 
social function and attraction to visitors. The fundamental issues are under 
investment and lack of demand.  

 
5.57 The first Area Action Plan recognises that the plan must create the right 

conditions for investment with this likely to be generated from the private 
sector, especially in an era of restrained public finance. The public sector can 
however play an important role in creating the conditions to achieve this with 
a number of public sector interventions possible to aid regeneration. 

 
5.58 The Area Action Plan identifies the key assets that should be protected and 

enhanced including the promenade and main beach, establishes a network 
of key routes and spaces to which new development in key locations can be 
structured, identifies improved connections for pedestrians, identifies 
potential changes to transportation and parking arrangements, encourages 
incentives for business investment including possible exemption from certain 
planning requirements and considers relaxing certain controls and support 
initiatives within the community for and by local businesses. 

 
5.59 There are potential financial implications for the council. These include 

potential for development of certain landholdings, potential for loss of certain 
existing car parking capacity and associated revenue, proposals for some 
additional capital expenditure to reconfigure public realm and the likely need 
for the council to facilitate investment and change in certain locations via 
drawing in a developer partner(s). 

 
5.60 Specific site proposals within the Area Action Plan area are identified under 

paragraph 1.13 of this report. 
 
 Development Management Issues 
 
  Approaches to Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy 
 
5.61 Adapting and mitigating against the impacts of climate change represent two 

of the main challenges facing the UK planning system. Local Planning 
Authorities are charged with ensuring that communities are prepared for this 
challenge with the promotion of sustainable development at the forefront of all 
planning decisions. The increased deployment of renewable energy together 
with improvements in energy efficiency are central to this, aiding the transition 
from a high to low carbon economy and providing the diversity needed to 
ensure long term security of energy supply. 

Page 43



 
5.62 Lancaster district has the potential to be at the forefront of this transition with 

its topography and natural assets creating opportunity for increased 
deployment across a range of renewable and low carbon energy 
technologies. This must however be balanced with the need to protect the 
district's high quality landscapes, many of which are protected by international 
and national designations. 

 
5.63 The Development Management document aims to build on these 

opportunities providing a positive and enabling environment for further 
renewable deployment whilst also ensuring the protection of the district’s 
landscape and environmental assets. 

 
5.64 In addition to increasing renewable energy deployment the council through 

the Development Management document is also looking to reduce the overall 
energy use of new development and increase energy efficiency. It is intended 
that this will be achieved by requiring new developments to meet a certain 
sustainability level. Delivery of the sustainability performance of new 
development will be made via an assessment of the schemes performance 
against the Code for Sustainable Homes (CSH) where the scheme is for 
domestic dwellings or the Building Research Establishment Environmental 
Assessment Method (BREEAM) where the proposal relates to non-residential 
development. 

 
 
 The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 
 
5.65 The Development Management DPD sets out the Council’s intention to 

investigate the use and role of the Community Infrastructure Levy as a way of 
securing financial contributions from development to pay for strategic pieces 
of infrastructure such as schools, roads or recreational spaces. 
 

5.66 The Council have appointed consultants GVA to investigate the viability of 
applying CIL within the District both now (at a time of low growth in the 
economy) and in the future when it is economy has improved. Once these 
investigations over viability have been concluded the findings will be reported 
to the appropriate Council groups, however, it should be important to note 
that such opportunities are available and are being investigated by the 
Council through the ‘Local Plan’ process. 
 

5.67 Should the Council be minded to use CIL in the future the relationship it has 
with the Council’s priority of securing financial contributions for affordable 
housing will have to be closely managed. At this point CIL cannot be used for 
delivering affordable housing and therefore should the Council introduce a 
CIL charge in the future this may affect the Council’s ability to recoup money 
for affordable housing as excessive financial demands on development may 
severely challenge its viability. 

 
 Caravan Development and Temporary Holiday Accommodation  Occupancy 
 

The Creation or Expansion of Caravan Sites 
5.68 The pressures over caravan development and in particular the seasons of 

occupancy for caravan sites have been growing over recent years. In 
particular the creation or expansion of sites within or adjacent to the AONB’s. 

Page 44



 
5.69 Therefore within the Development Management DPD Policy EC3.3 will set a 

policy presumption against the development or expansion of sites within or 
adjacent to Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, recognising the impact that 
caravan sites have on both the local landscape but also local infrastructure. 
 

5.70 Whilst there is a restrictive policy for caravan development is some areas of 
the District, the economic value that visitors bring to the District should not be 
ignored. Therefore the creation of, or expansion of, caravan sites which sit 
outside areas which have been designated for their landscape importance, 
have good access to the road network and local services and, where 
possible, link in with existing visitor facilities, will be encouraged subject to a 
number of criteria. 

 

Duration of Opening of Caravan Sites 
5.71 Past planning policy has created a policy presumption against allowing 

caravan sites to open for a 12 month period, however recent appeal decisions 
would lead to the conclusion that this position is no longer tenable. 
 

5.72 Therefore the Development Management DPD will allow for the duration of 
opening for caravan sites to be extended to 12 months. 
 

5.73 This relaxation of policy over the duration of opening has in-direct effects 
which will require careful management. Whilst the policy may allow for 
extension to opening it still restricts on the type of occupancy provided with 
the permanent residency in caravans being strictly controlled through 
planning enforcement measures. 

 

Page 45



6. NEXT STEPS AND TIMETABLING 
 

The Timetable for Preparation of the ‘Draft Preferred Options’ Document 

6.1 A proposed timetable has been set for the preparation of the Development 
Management, Land Allocations and MAAP DPDs. As the DPDs are policy 
matters resolution is required from Council to approve the documents for 
publication and public consultation. 

6.2 The Development Management DPD, Land Allocation DPD and Morecambe 
Area Action Plan are presented to Members here to secure approval to 
publish and consult on the draft Local Plan documents. It is important to note 
that the three documents mentioned have specific and particular inter-
relationships and form part of the Local Plan for the District. Therefore it will 
be beneficial that all three documents secure approval to be consulted on at 
the same time. 

6.3 It should be noted that the draft timetable for consultation provided below 
could be subject to change; however it still provides an indication of how 
officers expect the documents to be delivered to the public consultation stage 
later in the year. The timetable below is intended to ensure that Members are 
provided with sufficient opportunity to have input and understand the content 
and implications of the documents   

 
Date Stage 

3rd July 2012 Opportunity for Cabinet to review and 
endorse emerging Local Plan 
Documents  

4th and 5th July Member Briefings 

4th July  Presentation to Overview and Scrutiny  

12h September Full Council 

September – October  Preparation of documents for Public 
Consultation 

Monday 22nd October  Public Consultation Commences 

Friday 14th December Public Consultation Concludes 

Table 3: Proposed timetable for ‘Draft Preferred Options Stage (draft Local Plan) Preparation 

 
6.4 It should be noted that this document remains a ‘Draft Local Plan’ [Preferred 

Option]’. Therefore the Council still have the opportunity to reflect and 
consider the comments received through the consultation period from the 
public, stakeholders, statutory consultees and other parties and agencies, 
and then revise the document where necessary prior to the publication of 
formal Publication and Submission Documents.  It is advised however that the 
content of a draft publication will be seen to have some limited “weight” in the 
determination of planning proposals.  

 

Future Timetabling and Next Steps 
6.5 Following this ‘Draft Preferred Option’ stage the Council will prepare a 

‘Publication’ version – this will be the final draft of both DPDs and will be the 
document which is submitted to the Secretary of State for a formal 
independent examination. Upon the completion of a ‘Publication’ version of 

Page 46



both the Development Management and Land Allocations DPD the Council 
will be acknowledging that both documents are, in their view, comprehensive 
and robust enough to be used for planning purposes in the District. 

 
Date Stage 

October – December 2012 Draft Preferred Options Consultation 

Early 2013 Consideration of Comments Received 

Early 2013 – Spring 2013 Preparation of ‘Publication’ documents 

Summer 2013 Consultation on ‘Publication’ documents 

Autumn 2013 Submission to the Secretary of State 

Winter 2013/Spring 2014 Public Examination 

Summer 2014 Inspectors Report 

Autumn 2014 Adoption for Planning Purposes by the 
Council 

Table 4: Proposed timetable for the Production of a Development Management DPD and a 
Land Allocations DPD through to Formal Adoption. 

 
6.6 Table 4 above sets out the intended timetable for continuing with the 

preparation of the Local Plan documents; whilst these can only be 
approximately they provide the most realistic estimation of how process which 
will have to be undertaken prior to any formal adoption by the Council for 
planning purposes. 

 
7. Details of Consultation  
 
7.1 Exceptionally extensive consultation and engagement has taken place to 

inform the preparation of the Draft Local Plan documents in the period 2010 
to 2012.  The details of the outcomes of consultation have been reported to 
PPCLG and published on the Council’s Website in February 2012. Following 
a Council resolution to publish and consult on the draft documents a further 
period of intensive consultation is planned for the period 22 October to 14 
December 2012.  This will involve officers of the Regeneration and Planning 
Service, in liaison with officers of the Community Engagement Service, 
preparing publicity and exhibition materials, and then attending a significant 
number of engagement sand events to ensure that there is wide knowledge 
about the content of the Local Plan documents amongst stakeholder and the 
wider community.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



 
 
8. Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 

 Option 1: Approve the 
recommendation  and thus  
publish and consult on the Draft 
Local Plan for Lancaster District 
Documents  

Option 2: Do not approve the 
recommendation and do not  
publish and consult on the Draft 
Local Plan for Lancaster District 
Documents  

Advantages The NPPF encourages local 
authorities to advance 
preparation of Local Plans in 
accordance with the principles 
established within the NPPF. 
The NPPF advises that plans 
may need to be revised to take 
into account the policies in the 
framework. This should be 
progressed as quickly as 
possible, either through a partial 
review or preparing a new Local 
Plan.  For a period of 12 
months, which commenced in 
March 2012 decision makers 
may continue to give full weight 
to plans adopted since 2004, 
there after due weight will be 
given to existing plans in 
accordance to their degree of 
consistency with the NPPF; thus 
in order to exert local influence 
upon planning decisions the 
Council is advised to make 
speedy progress on preparing 
its own Local Plan. Publishing a 
draft Local Plan Document will 
be an important step in 
identifying solutions to meeting 
the district’s development needs 
over the next 15 years. 
Publishing the detailed 
documents in support of the  
spatial principles established in 
the Core Strategy  means that 
the Council will be in stronger 
position to influence how and 
where growth occurs in the 
district and can secure better 
outcomes from the 
implementation of development  
proposals. 

Delay means that more time is 
available to further investigate 
detailed solutions to issues such as 
traffic management before 
identifying sites in the plan. The 
ability to describe such solutions 
would mean that it would be easier 
to justify the plan’s proposals, 
particularly in south Lancaster, to a 
potentially sceptical and 
unsupportive local community.  

Disadvantages Identifying the sites which the 
Council wishes to direct 
development to may trigger 
planning applications in relation 

Greater delay will mean that there is 
a longer period when an up-to-date 
Local Plan is not in place, thus the 
Council will find it increasingly 

Page 48



to both the sites which are 
identified and the sites which 
are not identified.  

difficult to defend planning appeals 
if developers opt to pursue 
applications in advance of an 
update of the Local Plan, this report 
in paragraph 5.24 highlights the 
secretary of state’s current stance 
in such cases. Delay also means 
that the local evidence base and the 
large range of studies which 
support the current draft policies will 
become out of date and would need 
to be undertaken again: this may 
include retailing studies, flood risk 
studies; housing needs, affordable 
housing viability studies, 
development viability appraisals, 
and open space & recreation 
studies. This would involve 
significant time, additional costs and 
the use of staff limited resources to 
re-establish an up-to-date evidence 
base position. Delay will hold back 
regeneration activity in central 
Morecambe.   

Risks The proposed approach, which 
suggests that sites are 
indentified through this preferred 
options  stage when 
investigative work has still to be 
undertaken, may encourage 
planning applications before 
satisfactory solutions are 
identified to development 
implications, particularly traffic 
management in south 
Lancaster. Planning 
Applications may therefore be 
submitted in advance of a 
decision on implementing CIL. 
The proposed approach 
suggests meeting a reduced 
housing requirement on the 
basis of assumptions about 
realistic levels of delivery. This 
may risk the Land Allocations 
Plan being found unsound on 
the basis that it does not provide 
sufficient opportunity for housing 
development to meet the locally 
evidenced requirement.  This 
would delay the overall process 
of identifying sites and lead to a 
longer period when a local plan 
is in place. 

Delay means the Council is 
exposed to a longer period at  of 
risk when it is exposed to having to 
determine planning proposals 
without up to date policies in place, 
this increases the prospects of loss 
at appeal and hence development 
which may not best accord with the 
community’s aspirations. The 
issues facing central Morecambe 
are pressing and the continuing lack 
of a plan risks further decline.   
 
 
 

 

Page 49



9. Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 
 
9.1 The officer preferred option is option 1. 
 
9.2 Advancing preparation of a Local Plan document for the district will ensure 

that an up to date planning framework for the district is in place. This is 
consistent with the Government’s requirements to ensure up to date planning 
policies are in place taking into account the requirements of the newly 
published NPPF. Publishing the detailed documents in support of the spatial 
principles established in the Core Strategy means that the Council will be in 
stronger position to influence how and where growth occurs in the district and 
will ensure that the Council can secure better outcomes from the 
implementation of development  proposals. 

 
10. Conclusion 
 
10.1 Preparation of the Land Allocations document, Development Management 

document and Area Action Plan for Central Morecambe will provide the 
detailed planning policies for the district implementing the strategic policies of 
the Core Strategy. Together these will provide the local planning policy 
framework for determining planning applications and directing development 
proposals and investment in the district for the next fifteen years.  

 
10.2 Advanced drafts of the Development Management DPD, Land Allocations 

DPD and MAAP DPD are appended to this report. Council is advised that as 
work is ongoing there may be minor revisions to the documents prior to 
publication and consultation; including updates and corrections to the text, 
the introduction of additional photographs, illustrative plans, and captions.   

 
10.3 Council is formally requested to approve the publication of, and consultation 

on, the draft Local Plan for Lancaster District.  
 
 
 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (2012) – Requires all Local Authorities to prepare a 
Local Plan for their area setting out opportunities for development and clear planning policies 
on what will or will not be permitted. 
 
Lancaster District Core Strategy (2008) – Establishes the strategic planning policies for 
the district and describes how they will be supplemented by policies in ubsequent 
Development Plan Documents. 
 
Lancaster District Corporate Plan 2015-2016 – Policies within the draft Local Plan 
documents seek to deliver the council priorities described in the corporate plan. 
 
Regeneration and Planning Business Plan – Commits the service to the preparation of 
additional Development Plan Documents. 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 

Page 50



Proofing) 
 
The draft Local Plan documents contain policies to ensure that the development needs of 
the district are delivered whilst at the same time ensuring that the environmental, social and 
economic impacts are addressed. The draft Local Plan contains appropriate policies to 
ensure that this is the case. 
 
 Equality, Diversity and Sustainability implications have been taken into consideration in the 
preparation of the draft Local Plan documents. The document has been subject to the 
statutory requirements for Strategic Environmental Assessment, Sustainability Appraisal and 
Habitats Regulation Assessment. Equality, diversity, human rights, community safety, 
sustainability and rural issues are all considered as part of this process. Officers are 
confident that this work provides an appropriate impact assessment of the document. 
 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The preparation of the draft Local Plan is subject to statutory regulations for the preparation 
of Development Plan Documents. Failure to meet these requirements could result in the 
document being determined unsound at examination or subject to legal challenge by 
prospective developers and other interest groups. However there are no legal implications 
directly arising from this report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Local Plan will ultimately have financial bearing on the Council and this should be 
appreciated, although it is not possible to quantify what it may mean.  There are some key 
areas to highlight, however: 
 
Land Values 
The publication of the draft Local Plan documents has implications for the future use of land 
across the district.  This will have implications for the value of land in both private and public 
ownership.  This could in cases be positive through the uplift in land value received from 
receiving positive planning consideration, or in some cases negatively where a new land use 
affects the value of adjacent land. 
 
Local Tax Raising Capacity & Other Income Streams 
The Local Plan will ultimately affect the amount of income that can be generated from both 
council tax (e.g. through increasing the number of homes in the area) and business rates 
(e.g. through other economic / commercial growth).  Under the Local Government Finance 
Bill, the amount of business rates income collectable will have much more local significance.  
 
Other existing funding streams such as the new homes bonus may be similarly affected by 
the Local Plan - assuming such funding continues in future. 
 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) is another potential initiative, being developed as part of the 
Local Government Finance Bill. Separately the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is 
referred to in the body of the report.   
 
Such financial changes may provide opportunities for the Council to generate/retain more 
income in due course, but they will be affected by the detail of new arrangements, 
Government’s assumptions on future growth, and Comprehensive Spending Reviews more 
generally. 

Page 51



 
In summary, whilst many of the proposals under the Finance Bill are designed to encourage 
local economic growth, they are also designed to reduce the country’s financial deficit and it 
is not yet clear what their actual overall impact will be. 
 
Service Demands and Investment 
Housing or other economic growth in the area will ultimately increase demand for various 
council/public services.  As a general principle, any increased costs of providing those 
services should be matched by additional income from specific charging, government 
funding, or through increased tax raising capacity as referred to above.  In practice though, it 
is not so straightforward. 
 
The draft Local Plan also has potential to impact on the economic regeneration objectives of 
the City Council with key projects promoted in the document.  This may result in growth bids 
for consideration in future budget rounds. 
 
Other General Comments 
As outlined under legal implications failure to prepare and consult on the document correctly 
could result in failure at examination and/or legal challenges by perspective developers and 
other interest groups. This would have financial implications for the council in terms of legal 
costs and staff time spent on defending any challenge. 
 
Failure to have an up to date development plan for the district reduces the authority’s power 
to refuse planning permission and may make it vulnerable to planning appeals in the future. 
This will have financial implications for the Council with the Council vulnerable to cost 
applications from developers.  
 
Overall, any implications of the Planning documents will be considered as part of the annual 
budget process as appropriate. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
The Human Resource implications of this document can be accommodated within the 
existing resource structure of the Council.  
 
Information Services: 
None 
 
Property: 
[As a significant land owner within the district the Local Plan will have potential implications 
for land assets within the Council’s ownership impacting on land values and future revenue 
streams. 
 
 
Open Spaces: 
The draft Local Plan seeks to protect and enhance areas of public open space across the 
district. This may have implications for land within the council’s ownership. Future areas of 
open space may also be developed as a result of the Local Plan which may have future 
implications for the council. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The S151 Officer has been consulted and her comments reflected within the report. 

Page 52



MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and her comments reflected within the report. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Draft Development Management Document 
Draft Land Allocations Document and 
Proposal Map 
Morecambe Area Action Plan (MAAP)  

Contact Officer: Maurice Brophy 
Telephone: 01524 582330 
E-mail: mbrophy@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 53



COUNCIL  
 
 

Leader’s Report 
 

12 September 2012 
 

Report of the Leader of the Council 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To present the Leader’s report to Council.   
 

This report is public.   

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
To receive the report of the Leader of Council.   
 
 
REPORT 

 
1.0 Cabinet 

 
Information on Cabinet matters is provided in the minutes from the Cabinet 
meetings held on 17th and 24th July 2012, later in this agenda. 

 
2.0 Decisions required to be taken urgently 

 
There are no decisions to report since the last Leader’s Report on 18 July 2012. 
 

3.0 Leader’s Comments 
 
 August has been a very quiet month on the whole, apart from the problems with 

The Storey.  Now that the Company has ceased trading and a Liquidator is 
expected to be appointed, hopefully the way forward will become clearer. 

 
 There has been good news on the creation of six additional Apprenticeships, two 

joiners, two plasterers and two plumbers via our partnership with Forest.  This was 
one of our priorities and I am pleased that we are able to provide genuine high 
quality Apprenticeships for local people.  We are also working with Service 
Managers to see where we can take vacant posts and convert them into 
Apprenticeships.  For people 16 to 18 years of age who are not in Education, 

Agenda Item 12 Page 54



Employment or Training we are looking at options for a route into Apprenticeships 
by working with the County Council and the Job Centre. 

 
 I have been meeting with some of the funded tenants at the Storey, the Storey 

Gallery representatives and those of Lit Fest.  This is a difficult time for them and 
for all the Creative Industries tenants whom we are talking to. 

 
 There was a Duchy presentation at the Castle on the 22 August.  Their plans are 

very ambitious but are confidential until the end of October when there will be a 
public consultation. 

 
 I also visited the Castle on the 400th Anniversary of the Witch Trials.  This was a 

guided tour of some areas and we were able to go into one of the cells where the 
witches were said to be detained.  The tours have been very successful – drawing 
hundreds each day.  People expressed amazement that the prison cells were only 
vacated in 2011 as they were so basic.  We hope that the Castle will be a major 
visitor attraction for Lancaster and we will work with the Duchy to make this 
possible. 

 
 The market tenants have been moving out and are to take up many empty shops 

in the town.  I hope that this will be beneficial for both them and for the town and I 
wish them well for the future.  A meeting of Group Leaders will take place on the 
04 September to discuss the future of the building. 

 
 Finally, at the end of August arrangements were well underway to start a public 

consultation exercise on proposals to replace the existing national council tax 
benefit scheme with a local support scheme.  This is part of Government’s welfare 
reforms and it will affect many households; only pensioners will be fully protected.  
In December, the Council will be faced with some difficult decisions on this matter. 

 
 

4.0 Other Matters 
 
Cabinet minutes are attached at the end of this agenda.  

 

5.0    Key Decisions 
 
         The following Key Decisions were taken by Cabinet on 24th July 2012. 
 
 (1) Adoption of Dog Control Orders 
 (2) Waste/Recycling Collection – Updated Policies for Householders 
 (3) Second Homes Funding 2012/13 
 (4) Acceptance of External Funding for Lancaster District CSP 
 (5) Empty Homes Enforced Sale Procedure 

 (6)        Proposed Introduction of Fees for Pre-Planning Application and   
Householder Development Advice 

 (7) Lancaster Business Improvement District (BID) Draft Proposal 
 

The following Officer Delegated (Key) Decision was taken by the Chief Executive 
on 31.8.12. 

 

Page 55



 (1) Provision of Security Guarding Contract, White Lund Depot 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Cabinet agenda and minutes of the meetings on 17th and 24th July 2012. 
Officer Delegated Decision Notice dated 31.8.12. 

Page 56



 

 

COUNCIL  
 
 

 
Storey Institute 

12 September 2012 
 

Report of Chief Executive 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide an update on the current position regarding the operation of the Storey and seek 
direction on the future use of the building. 
 

 
This report is public. 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the current position be noted. 
 
(2) That subject to the outcome of the liquidation process for SCIC Ltd and 

assuming that the headlease be forfeit, or otherwise terminated, Council 
indicates its preferred direction for the Storey Institute. 

 
(3) That Officers be authorised to investigate the removal of the restrictive 

covenant and to develop proposals in support of (2) above. 
 
(4) That it be noted that future decisions regarding the Storey Institute will be 

taken by Cabinet, subject to them being in accordance with the direction set 
under (2) above and the existing budget framework. 

 
 
1 Introduction 
 
1.1 At its meeting on 18 July 2012 Council considered an item of urgent business on the 

Storey Creative Industries Centre, further to the call-in of Cabinet’s earlier decision 
on this matter.  It was resolved: 
 
− That the Council withdraws support for the SCIC Ltd by seeking forfeiture of the 

headlease from the company (which would have ceased trading in some way) 
and requests a report back on all future options for the building. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 57



2 Recent Events 
 
2.1 Subsequent to the above, on 15 August the Council learned that the company was to 

cease trading later that day and that the Board had commenced proceedings to put 
the company into voluntary liquidation. (Liquidation of the company would allow 
forfeiture proceedings to commence, in line with the resolution of Council.) 

 
2.2 Clarification was sought on whether the building was to close, but it became evident 

that arrangements were being made to keep the building open, at least to some 
degree.  Details of the arrangements were received from the sub-tenants on 16 
August.  

 
2.3 Following the company’s decision to cease trading, on 17 August Council Officers 

met with sub-tenants, primarily to share information on the current position.  There 
were still some uncertainties around utility connections and insurance matters and 
these have been clarified as far as possible.  In effect, sub-tenants have taken on 
various responsibilities so that the building can remain open for the short term, 
pending the outcome of the liquidation process and the Council setting out its 
intentions regarding the future of the building. 

 
2.4 The sub-tenants indicated that whilst the current interim arrangements could 

probably be maintained until around mid-October time, they could not be maintained 
indefinitely.  They requested that Council makes a decision about the building’s 
future as soon as possible, so that in turn they can take whatever decisions might be 
necessary for their own business interests. The sub-tenants stated that they would 
very much like to see the Storey remain as a creative industries centre and they 
would expect new lease terms and conditions to apply. 

 
2.5 Regarding the company, a creditors’ meeting has now been arranged for 04 

September and it is reasonable to assume that a Liquidator will be appointed.  There 
is no indication that any other outcome should be expected.  This will enable the 
Council to commence forfeiture proceedings in respect of the lease, although it may 
be that the Liquidator may seek to disclaim or surrender the lease.  Each of these 
scenarios would have different legal implications for the sub-tenants, although 
broadly they would have rights to remain in the building.   

 
 
3 Future Direction and Context 
 
3.1 In view of recent events, direction is sought from Council regarding the future for the 

building.   
 
3.2 In considering the way forward, firstly it is perhaps worthwhile to recap on the 

discussions and decisions taken between 2006 to 2008, in deciding whether to 
develop the Storey as a Creative Industries Centre.  Various reports are referred to 
as background documents for this report and are available to Councillors as a 
package on request.  The decision-making was far from straightforward, disposal of 
the building was actively considered and each of the options considered carried 
significant risks.  

 
3.3 Despite recent difficulties, it is also true to say that the Council has achieved what it 

set out to do in the medium term: 
 

– restore and convert the Storey Institute; 
– create a workspace and ‘hub’ for the creative industries sector. 

Page 58



 
3.4 Whilst clearly the management company itself has not proved financially sustainable 

and the venture has cost the Council more than it originally envisaged, this in itself 
does not determine the viability prospects for any Creative Industries Centre 
operation going forward. 

 
3.5 It is understood that the building currently provides a base for around 10 

organisations, although this is set to reduce as some of the larger companies move 
out.  Although exact occupancy details have not been confirmed, it is known that the 
building is currently under-utilised in terms of rental space and under-performing 
financially.  The Council has other workspace vacant and whilst those premises may 
not have the same features and character as the Storey, overall it means that there is 
scope to strengthen the performance of the Council’s property portfolio. 

 
3.6 Furthermore the Storey would require capital investment (as well as ongoing 

maintenance) to allow it to be fully utilised.  The building is being assessed as part of 
the municipal buildings’ conditions survey, which is due to be completed in November 
and reported through to Cabinet in January. 

 
3.7 Looking to the future, the redevelopment of Lancaster Castle now presents new 

opportunities for the Storey, beyond those that may have existed previously. 
 
3.8 Strategically, the building could make a significantly larger contribution to the 

Council’s regeneration priorities than it has in recent times and it could work in 
financial terms.  In order to achieve this, however, it is not necessary for the building 
to remain as a Creative Industries Centre or stay under the Council’s control - the 
private and other sectors could have a role. 

 
 
4 Options for the Future 
 
4.1 A number of broad options are set out below.  Fully developed and costed proposals 

would be worked up and reported back to Cabinet, with referral on to Council as 
need be.  All options would require clawback, restrictive covenant, the rights of 
existing sub-tenants, VAT and various other matters to be addressed. 

 
4.2 It is reiterated that only a direction is being sought from Council at this stage, rather 

than a detailed decision.  It is perfectly acceptable for Council to take this approach.  
Full information and any value for money matters would be reported subsequently, to 
inform final decision-making.  Council’s preferred way forward (and the outcome of 
the liquidation process) will inform decisions regarding the Visitor Information Centre, 
at least in the short term. 

 
4.3 Irrespective of the direction chosen, it does make sense to seek removal of the 

restrictive covenant to give the building as wider use as possible and this is reflected 
in the recommendations. 
 

 
 
4.4 Option 1:  Seek to continue operating as a Creative Industries Centre 

 
4.4.1 The aim would be to retain the Centre’s current core function, albeit on different 

terms and conditions for sub-tenants (and it may also require some widening of the 
tenant base to ensure fuller occupancy – a looser definition of “creative industry”).  It 
would involve appraisal of whether the operation should be managed in-house or 

Page 59



externally, drawing on lessons learned from recent experience.  The financial and 
any other operational objectives would also need to be appraised in due course (for 
example, what level of return would be acceptable and whether it represented value 
for money).  It would also factor in how the current offer and usage could be 
improved, whilst retaining the building’s core function. 

 

 
 
 
4.5 Option 2:  Seek to sell the building 
 
4.5.1 This would involve winding up the creative industries centre, obtaining vacant 

possession, giving sub-tenants appropriate time to relocate, and addressing all 
clawback and restrictive covenant matters etc.  These factors would affect timescales 
for achieving any sale and clearly once sold, the Council would have no further 
involvement or control over the building.  Its future sale may generate a significant 
capital receipt, which could be used to protect or progress other corporate priorities 
but there is no guarantee;  this would be subject to the clawback position being 
addressed in a satisfactory manner (or the sale being deferred for a period to 
manage this).  Future development of the Castle area would have a positive impact 
on sale prospects, in what would otherwise be a very depressed market.  Disposal 
could be on either an open market or restricted basis;  these and other details would 
be considered in due course.  

 
4.5.2 Strategically, if the Council had no clear or affordable use for building in support of 

progressing its corporate priorities and wished to have no involvement in its future, 
and/or wished to focus on capital income generation, then this would be the 
appropriate option to pursue.   

 

Advantages Disadvantages Risks 

 
Would allow creative 
industries centre to continue 
and develop, with spin off 
economic and community 
benefits. 
 
Allows tenants to remain 
(subject to satisfactory lease 
terms being in force). 
 
Secures a medium term use 
for the building but still 
provides opportunity for 
review, in due course. 
 
Retains control over use of 
building. 
 

 
Major work and risks 
involved in setting up 
management arrangements 
– this should not be 
underestimated and it would 
have an adverse impact on 
other tasks and council 
priorities. 
 
Risks of ownership (and 
future investment needs) 
remain with Council. 
 
No rationalisation of property 
portfolio, although widening 
of core function / tenant 
base may assist with this in 
other ways. 
 

 
Ongoing exposure in terms of 
managing the property in-
house or procuring suitable 
external manager (drawing on 
recent experience). 
 
Stakeholder relationships may 
break down and agreement 
may not be reached on suitable 
operating model / lease terms;  
this aspect may have greater 
adverse reputational impact on 
the Council. 
 
Still the risk that the operation 
proves financially unviable. 
 
Residual clawback risks would 
remain. 
 

Page 60



 
 
 
4.6 Option 3:  Seek redevelopment of the Storey to complement future 

redevelopment of Lancaster Castle 
 
4.6.1 Nothing would be ruled in or out under this option, as long as it fitted with wider 

regeneration aims and sound asset / financial management.  It could still involve 
consideration of future disposal, or mixed use development.  The two most important 
issues to note are: 
 
− the Council could have active involvement or significant control or influence over 

future development to fit with its corporate priorities; but 
 

− whilst this option would allow some time for sub-tenants to remain, this would be 
on an interim basis only, at least until the nature of future redevelopment was 
clearer.  Although it is possible that future redevelopment could incorporate some 
workspace, it would be inadvisable to make this a requirement at this early stage. 

 

Advantages Disadvantages Risks 

 
Rationalises Council’s 
property portfolio and 
transfers future 
maintenance/investment 
needs. 
 
Avoids the need to set up 
management arrangements 
and other work involved, as 
well as the risks attached in 
taking on the running of the 
facility. 
 
Allows future owner to 
establish use / take 
responsibility for building;  
transfers associated risks.  
(May still link with Castle 
developments.) 
 
Potential to generate 
significant capital income 
from sale, subject to 
clawback etc and timing. 
 

 
Loss of creative industries 
centre and any spin off 
benefits for the local 
economy or community. 
 
Disruptions for existing 
tenants, although time 
should be available for 
managed closure and 
alternative workspace 
should be available. 
 
Likely short to medium term 
operational implications and 
difficulties, subject to 
reaction of current tenancy 
base, until such time the 
council is able to gain vacant 
possession. 
 
Building would be empty (or 
virtually so) for a period at 
least. 
 
No control over use of 
building, once sold. 
 

 
Risk that clawback and 
covenant matters could not be 
managed satisfactorily, 
meaning that in worst case, it 
could take considerable time to 
dispose of building, or sale 
could result in little or no 
income being retained by 
Council.  This would 
exacerbate the various 
financial, reputational and 
operational risks that exist 
whichever option is chosen. 
 

Page 61



 
 
 
5 Details of Consultation  
 
5.1 Another meeting is to due to take place with sub-tenants prior to the Council meeting, 

to share this report.  Sub-tenants have been asked (either collectively or individually) 
to put forward any statements they wish to make to Council, in order that Members 
can take these into account in their decision-making.  Any such statements will be 
circulated prior to the meeting. 

 
 
6 Officer Preferred Option  
 
6.1 On balance and given the exceptional opportunities that redevelopment of the Castle 

presents, Option 3 is the Officer preferred option. 
 
6.2 Ultimately the way forward comes down to priorities, some of which may conflict, but 

it may be useful for Council to consider the questions below in reaching a decision on 
its preferred direction: 
 
− Is current use the best way of using the building in future? 
− How important is tourism development (linked to the Castle), when compared 

with other aspects of regeneration? 
− How important is capital income? 
− Is there other workspace available for creative industries? 
− How important is it for the Council to have control over or involvement in what 

happens to the building in future? Is it best placed to manage and resource any 
such input? 

Key Advantages Disadvantages Risks 

 
Would maximise 
regeneration opportunities 
linked to Castle 
development, with the 
Council determining the 
future of the building, 
working with other key 
stakeholders. 
 
Informed decisions could 
then be made in context of 
regeneration aims, and 
sound asset management 
and financial planning.  
 
Would still be opportunities 
for significant financial 
benefits, subject to clawback 
etc and timing. 
 

 
Loss of existing creative 
industries centre over time. 
 
Disruptions for existing 
tenants, although time would 
be available to help manage 
this. 
 
Lengthens period of 
uncertainty over future use 
of building. 
 
Likely short to medium term 
operational implications and 
difficulties subject to reaction 
of current tenancy base, 
until such time the council is 
able to gain vacant 
possession. 
 
Building would be empty (or 
virtually so) for a period at 
least. 

 
At a strategic level, there is 
some risk that an acceptable 
future alternative use of the 
building could not be agreed or 
secured and this would 
exacerbate the various 
substantial financial, 
reputational and operational 
risks that exist whichever 
option is chosen. 
 
Risk that clawback and 
covenant matters could not be 
managed satisfactorily, 
meaning that in worst case, it 
could take considerable time to 
take advantage of the 
opportunities arising from 
redevelopment of the Castle. 
 

Page 62



− What direction would be in the best interests of taxpayers, rather than any 
specific stakeholders? 

 
7 Conclusion 
 
7.1 In view of recent events, Council now needs to set out its preferred direction for the 

Storey Institute.  In doing so, Council is advised to consider not just the existing use 
of the building, but wider regeneration prospects surrounding the future 
redevelopment of Lancaster Castle, as well as asset management and financial 
objectives. Undoubtedly there are many opportunities and risks surrounding the way 
forward. 

 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
The future of the Storey should be considered in context of the Council’s regeneration 
priorities, as well as its core values of providing value for money, drawing on medium term 
financial and property strategies. 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
It is considered that there is no such direct impact arising. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The financial / value for money implications of options would be assessed and reported back 
in due course, prior to any firm decisions being taken.  
 
In terms of potential sale proceeds, a full revaluation of the building will be undertaken as 
part of appraising Council’s preferred way forward. 
 
In developing the Creative Industries Centre, the Council received a total of around £3.5M of 
external funding from a number of organisations. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The s151 Officer has contributed to this report. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The Court upon application can discharge or modify a restrictive covenant. Under the  
legislation a covenant is obsolete, and will be removed where it is no longer possible for it to 
serve its original purpose, by changes in the character of the property, or the neighbourhood, 
or other circumstances of the case which the court may deem material. 
 
The particular nature of the transfer of the Storey to Council would suggest that the land is 
held under the terms of a charitable trust and Counsel’s opinion obtained some years ago 
advised that the trust cannot be dissolved and must be followed, unless there are grounds 
for applying for a cy –pres scheme as set out in section13 of the Charities Act 1993. (A cy-
pres scheme is created when the benefit of the trust are transferred to another property and 
releasing the incumbent property from the trust) 
In these circumstances the process for removing the covenant are complex and would 
require specialist legal advice to establish whether such an application would succeed for 

Page 63



the purposes of the Council’s proposals. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and her comments are incorporated in the report. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Reports and Minutes of: 
Cabinet 10 October 2006 
Cabinet 24 October 2006 
Cabinet 05 June 2007 
Council 20 June 2007 

Contact Officer: Mark Cullinan 
Telephone:  01524 582011 
E-mail: chiefexecutive@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: CE/Committees/Council/12.09.12 

 

Page 64



Agenda Item 15Page 65
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 108
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 111
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 17 Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



� �������� �
	
�

������ � ���������
	��
�
���������� ���������	
� �����������	�� �����	������ ����������
��� ����������	������

�����		����������	����������������������������� ��!
���!�"�#�!� �����
� ��
� �$������
�%�	���
����&��
� ���������	�'�	���(�������
� �
� )%%���	
���������!����&�� �
� *�	+���������� ����%��������#��
� ,�!����*�
����$� ���!��%���
��	��
���!� �������-.-�)%%���	�
�  �	��������	� ���!��%�/�#�	��������!�*�����	����)%%���	�
� ��!	�0�"��
��� ���!� �%� ������	������ ��!� 1��������  �	#����

�*������23��
� �����	!�����4� ���!� �%���������������������� �	#���� �*������

2-��
� *�	+�"�#��
� ���!��%���#�	��������� �	#���
�
� *��	����	�$��� 1����������!����
����1������*�����	��*������23��
� (�5����
��� 1	����$���"����	����� �$$�	��)%%���	�
�
	�� ���������
�
� ����������
��%����������������!�������
!���26�*���23-2�0�	���$$	�#�!��
�����		����

	���	!7��
� �
	�� ���������������������������������������������������
� �

��������	�����!#�
�!���������	��0�	���������
��%��	�������
���

7��
� �
	�� ��������������������������
�
� ,��!����	�����
�0�	����!��������
�$����7��
� �
	 � �����������!�����
�
� *����	
�0�	���!#�
�!� ����� ���	����!��������	�8��
�� ���
$��+���� ������������ %	�����

�����	� �%� ���� $������ ��� ����	!����� 0���� �������9
� ��	��!� $	���!�	��� �
� 
��� ���� ���
��������1	���!�	�������27:��0����	���	!�������
����*�

�����������������!� $�	�
�
;��������
��*�����-6�	�%�	
�7��

� �
� ��������	�����!#�
�!��������������%��������������	!�	������������!�7��
� �
	"� ��������������������������������������������������
�
� �#�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��$'12'5�

�
���������	�
���������������
�����
���������
�����
������������������
��
���
��
�������������������������������������
������������������ �������������!�
!�
���"������������
�#������
����$�����
���%��������&
�%���
�
"�'��������������
������
����������'����������������������!�(���
����!���

Page 140



�������� ���������
	��
�

������
�������������	�
�����!
�
������
�����
�
�������
��
�
<��0�
���#�!�������������	� �������!�
����!�!�������������	�	�����&��
�
=�������������	!�����0���� �������-33��>���%�����(�����/�#�	����������-6:2������$	�

�
��!� $������ ��� �����!�!� %	��� ���� �������� %�	� ���� %����0���� ����� �%� ��
���

�� ��� ����
�	���!
�������������!���#��#������$�

�����!�
���
�	���%�����$����%�	��������
�!�%���!����
$�	��	�$��?��%� ���!����-2���%���������7@�
�
*����	
������#���!��
�%����0
&��
�
���(*%(+1�#�24'/&002+1��$++36��0$*&+(6��+3'&'76��$'12'6��$'81�$'8��*&)-5�92)(8�
&'�:$924+�$'8�	��(*%(+�#�24'/&002+��$*&0)2'��2;5�92)(8�$7$&'1)5��
�
����'��)�
�
�-��� �������������	!�����0���� �������-33��>���%�����(�����/�#�	����������-6:2������

$	�

���!�$��������������!�!�%	���������������%�	�����%����0����������%���
���

��
��������	���!
�������������!���#��#������$�

�����!�
���
�	���%�����$����%�	�������
�
�!�%���!����$�	��	�$��?��%� ���!����-2���%���������7���

�
��������	����#�!���	�$�	��%	�����������%��������#��0�����0�
�����$��%	���$�����������
���#�	�����%�$�	��	�$��?���%� ���!����-2���%�����(�������#�	����������-6:27�
�
���� �$����
�� �$����
� �����
�
�� �����!���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��!� �%%���	� $	�%�		�!� �$������
0�	��
������������������$��	�$�	�&�
�
���������	��		��$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	����
��&��
�
=�-�� ��������
����*�

����������������
�;��������
�����$����(�!���������	���!�

��� �$$��� %�	�  ����!� ����
� ;��!����� ��� 	�8��
��!� ��� $	�#�!�� �� ��$�� �%� ����	�
��
���

�$��������������������������!����������%��!����%	�����������������������
���
�!�	�!��
�$�	���%�������!����$	���

�%�	�23-?A->7@�

�
���������	
������#���!&��
�
����'�������������)�
�
��������
����*�

����������������
�;��������
�����$����(�!���������	���!�����$$���
%�	� ����!�����
�;��!��������	�8��
��!����$	�#�!������$���%�����	���
���

�$�����������
������������� ��!� ����� ���� %��!���� %	��� ����������������� ��� ���
�!�	�!� �
� $�	�� �%� ����
��!����$	���

�%�	�23-?A->7�
�
�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
����%��������#��
���!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
��
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
��������0�
����!%��� ����� �����������9
��0����$�����$	��	��������������		�������	�0�
�
$	�
������������!��$��!����	����#����
�%%���������$�����	����$�
���!����	�%�	��
�$$�	�����

Page 141



�������� ���������
	��
�

����	�8��
���
�
������� ��� ��������$��	�$�	��0���!��!!� ��� ���
��!�%%�������
7� � <���!!������
����	�8��
��%�������
�!���%� ������!����%	���0�	+A���!������	��%���������
�	�����7� �����
!���
���� ������
� ���� 	�8��
�� ��� ��� ���
�!�	�!� �
� $�	�� �%� ���� ��!���� $	���

� %�	�
23-?A->7��

� �
� *���������������������������+����

���
�
������
�����
�
�������
���
� �
�
� �������������������=�>����������>�������������������������
�
� #�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��$'12'5�

�
�������� 	����#�!� �� 	�$�	�� %	��� ���� ���!� �%� ������	������ ��!� 1�������� ��� $	�#�!��
�����	
�0���������$$�	����������	�#��0���!���!�	
���������	�����"	�%��(�����1����%�	�
(����
��	� "�
�	���B� ���$	�
���� � ���� "�#���$����� *���������� "�#���$����� 1����
"�������� �"1"��� (��!�����������
�"1"�� ��!��*�	��������	����������1���� �*��1�7��
����	�$�	������������!�����+��� �

��
�0������	�
��%	������
��!�������
����!��!#�
�!�
��� ��0� ���� !�������
� 0���!� ��� $	��	�

�!� �
� �������
� �%� "	�%�� (����� 1���� %�	�
(����
��	�"�
�	���7���
�
���� �$����
�� �$����
� �����
�
�� �����!���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��!� �%%���	� $	�%�		�!� �$������
0�	��
��������������	�$�	���
�%����0
&�
�

� �.)&2'�	����!�	
��������������
��!�����
��$
�$	�$�
�!�%�	�����
��������!�$	�$�	�������%�����
"	�%��(�����1����"�������
��

�.)&2'����"�����������!�	
������
��!����������
��$
�$	�$�
�!�%�	�����
��������!�$	�$�	�������%�����"	�%��
(�����1����"�������
�0���
��
�0��������������������%�����	�
��������
��!��
���!�	�
�������
����
���
���!����$���������

��
���%�	��
$	��	�

����0������������$����

�!#������
� ����,11;������	���
�������
�����	����
�����!#�����
$	�$�	�������%�(�����1���
����
����	!�����0��������$	����$��
�
�
�����
��!�0����������,11;7�
����,11;��!#�
�
������$���
�
�������!�������	�#�
�!������+��
�����������������$������
��������
%	���0�	+7����
�
����!����
$	��	�

�!��
�8���+����
�
$�

�����������	���	�������$�	�����
	�#��0��	�$	�$�	��������0�(�����
1���7��;�	���$�	��!��%�-2�
�����
��0�������������!����
*�	���23-2�!���
������+�	
�
������������������#��%����0������
���$���
��!�$��!�
�����233>��
���	���%��	�!���0������0�������
��#���������
�����$���
����
����	!������������	�!��	����%�
���
�
������0��������,11;B����
�
����	!�	�������	����������%�������

"���������
��������	��������
�
�#�����������%�	���	���#�
�������
!������!�
�������
�����

��
�
�����
�
�	�%%����������������%�	��
�!����%�����
���
��������$���7�����
�����������!�
�	����
����
�������
�
0���!��������������0���!������
��	�
���4�
��%������$���9
�$	�$�
��
��
$�	������	������
�����(����
��	�������
$�����������
��$��������!�
��
�$$�	��#�����������������7��

Page 142



�������� ���������
	��
�

�$���$��������!���
���
�����
���������
��!#�
�!������+��

$��!��$	��	�

����$	�$�	����
��
��0��(�����1���7�1����
�������
!	�%��(�����1����"��������0����
��������$�	�����
��$����
�!����%�����
�������
������������
����!�
�	���9
�!�#���$��������!
�
�#�	����������-.����	
7�
1����
���������!������!�
!�������
����
�$$�	���%������

$������$	����$��
��
�����
��!����
������	�� �	�����������
������
������������0����������
�	����	�
$�
�����������%���������0���!�
0��	���	�0�������	
��������
!�
�	������!�����
���	�������	�
�������
�%	�������
��$�������������%�!�#���$������
$	�$�
��
7�

"�
�!#������
� <!����%���������
���
�0���������
��������0�
��
����!�	����
!�#���$�������������	����	�
$���������$$��������
����	��������
������������
���
�0������	��
�!����%��!���!�����
���
�0�����
�	�������!����%��!7��

/	����	�!�����0�����������������	���
�
�������	�$�	��!�0��������$����!����
(�����1�����
��������$���������
�����
��������0����%��!�������	��
������
!�%%���������!�%��!���
�$��������
!���
���
7��"�������
������
������
�����������#�!�������
����!�����
��	���	������%�
��!��
�0�����

�$$�	��������		����!	�%��$������
�0����
������������%�!������!�0���!����!�
��������!�	��+��������&����
�����
�����!��	���������
��!��
��%���!�	�
+�

��!��
B����
�������!
���%%�	!�����
���
����#���������
��!��
��
!�#���$�����#����������$$	��
��
��
��!��$���
$����C�	��	�������

��!��
7����
�0���!���#��#��

����%�������������!!����������
�
���!�
�����
���%�
��%%�������!�	�
��	��
����
	���
�����
������$����!�����#�!�����
��
��$�
�����7�

��
+
� ����$	�$�
�!��$$	������0�����

����
�
������
���
��	��
��!����%��!���	��������
�$	�%�		�!�
�$����
��
�����0����
��#�
������#��0�	+���
�
�����������
��!�	��+�������������	����
$���������$$��������
���%�	��

���
%����	��
�������
��	��
�!����%��!����!�#���$�����
��$��������
��$�	������	����	�%%���
��������������
�����

"����� ����
� ���� �������� �
�
��$�
�!� ��� �� �����	� $�	��!� ��� � �%�
	�
+�0��������
���$�
�!������#�������
!���	����� $�������� $	�$�
��
�
0��������$����!����$������
����$������
���
� ���	��
�
�����$	�
$���
��%� ��

�
��� �$$���� ��!� ������ !�#���$�����
0���������������
������	!�0��������
���������9
��
$�	�����
7�

Page 143



�������� ���������
	��
�

(����
��	7�1��������
�$$��������
��������	�%�	�����

�������!�����!#������%���
!���
���������$�����������<(7�
����$	�$�
�!��$$	�����

����
�
�����������	�!���!�
���
����	�8��	�������������
��
�
��%��

��$����
�������
	����
������#��
��%�!���#�	�7����
�
����	�
+�����(��!�����������
�
1����������%���!���
���!����
������
�
���������!��
�����$	�#�!��

�%%��������$$�	�������%�	����
����
!�#���$�������������������������
�#�!����!�	�8��	�����7�����
�
0���!�!����������#�	����$	���

�
�%��!����%�����
���
���!����!������
�����	�$�	��!�0������������$����
�
����$����7�

�
�
)$����� -� 0�
� ���� �%%���	� $	�%�		�!� �$����7� � �!#������� $	�$�	������ �%� �� (����� 1����
!�������� %�	� ���� !�
�	���� 0���!� ��
�	�� ����� ��� �$� ��� !���� $�������� %	���0�	+� %�	� ����
!�
�	����0�
����$����7����
�0�
����
�
�����0��������/�#�	�����
�	�8��	�����
������
�	��
�$� ��� !���� $�������� $������
� �	�� ��� $����� ��+���� ����� �������� ���� 	�8��	�����
� �%� ����
��0��� $����
��!� ,11;7� 1����
����� ���� !������!� !�������
� ��� 
�$$�	�� �%� ���� 
$������
$	����$��
��
�����
��!����������	�� �	�����������������������������0���!���������
�	����	�
$�
�����������%���������0���!�0��	���	�0�������	
��������!�
�	������!�0���!���
�	�������
���� �������� ���� 
���	�� �����	� �������
� %	��� ���� ��$������������ �%� !�#���$�����
$	�$�
��
7�
�
�!#����!�!	�%�
��%�����"�#���$�����*����������"1"���!�(��!�����������
�"1"�0�	��
�$$��!�!��������	�$�	�7���!	�%���	����������1����!��������0���!�%����0�
��	���7���������
*����	
� 0�	�� �!#�
�!� ����� �
� 0�	+� 0�
� �������� ���	�� ������ ��� 	�#�
���
� ��� ����
!�������
� $	�
����!� ����������� ��� -D� ����7� ;����0���� $	�
��������� �%� ���� ���$����!�
"	�%�
������������%�	���	�0�	+�0���!������!�	��+������$	�$�	��$����
�������!�����
��%�����
"	�%�� (����� 1���� !�������
B� �����!���� �$!���
� ��!� ��		������
�� ���� ���	�!������� �%�
�!!��������$�����	�$�
������
�	���#��$���
����!���$����
7���
�
�������� *����	
� 0�	�� %�	������ 	�8��
��!� ��� ��!�	
�� ���� �$$	����� ������ ��+��� ���
$	�$�	�������%����
��!�������
�����!#������%�%�������������������-D�������7���
�
���������	����
���$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	�����	�&��
�
�-�� =����� �������� %�	������ ��!�	
�� ���� �$$	����� ������ ��+��� ��� $	�$�	���� �� !	�%��

(�����1����%�	�(����
��	�"�
�	���7@�
�
���������	
������#���!&��
�
#,� �������� #���������� -������ � -������ � "����
�+�. � "���� � /����� ����
/��
�%�'
������!�'�� �����0��������#���������-����%����
������%�
�

Page 144



�������� ���������
	��
�

����'��)�
�
�-�� ����� �������� %�	������ ��!�	
�� ���� �$$	����� ������ ��+��� ��� $	�$�	���� �� !	�%��

(�����1����%�	�(����
��	�"�
�	���7�
�
�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
���!��%�������	��������!�1��������
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
1	�$�	������ �%� ���� (��!� ����������
� !��������� "�#���$����� *���������� !��������
��!��	����������1����%�	�����	���*�	�������0����$	�#�!������!������!�$��������$������
�
%�	� ����!�
�	���� ��$��������������
�	�������$������
��%� ������	�� �	�����7��������	����
��
0���� $	�#�!�� ���� ������ $�������� $������ %	���0�	+� %�	� !���	������� $�������� �$$��������
�
��!�!�	�������!�#���$�����$	�$�
��
���!� ��#�
������ ��� ����!�
�	���� %�	� ��������� %�%�����
���	
7���

� �
�	� ?�������@������������������������������������������
�
� #�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��0$*&+(5�

�
��������	����#�!���4�����	�$�	��%	�������(��!�	��%���������������!���������*����	�0����
 $������ ��
$��
�������� %�	� ;������� ��� 	�
$���� �%� ���� >��� E��	��	� �%� ���� 1�	%�	������
��#��0������������%�	�23-27�
�
����	�$�	��0�
�%�	����������!��������7�
�
���������	�	������$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	�����	�&��
�
=���������	�$�	���������!7@�
�
���������	
������#���!&��
�
����'�������������)�
�
�-�� ���������	�$�	���������!7�
�
�
�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
���!��%����������������������
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
�����������9
� 1�	%�	������*���������� ;	���0�	+� 	�8��	�
� ���� 	�����	� 	�$�	����� �%�
�$�	�������� ��!� %��������� $�	%�	������ ��� �������� �
� $�	�� �%� ���� 1�	%�	������ ��#��0�
������������%��������
7��������	$�	����1���	�$�	��$	�#�!�
���
����	���%�+����

��
�
��!��

������!�������
��������#���	�
����������8��	��	���!���#��������
������!��������
(��!�	��%�������������%�	����������7�
��

� �

Page 145



�������� ���������
	��
�

��� ���A����������A�����B������������������
		C	���
�
� #�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��+3'&'75�

�
�������� 	����#�!� �� 	�$�	�� %	��� ���� ���!� �%� ;���������  �	#���
� ���
��	��
�� 0�����
$	�#�!�!�
����	�� ��%�	�������	���	!��������$	�#�
�����������	��%�	�23--A-27�� <��
�������
��%�	������� 	���	!���� ���� ��		�� %�	0�	!��%� ��!�	
$���A�#�	
$���� 	�#�������!���
���!�
��$����� 
��$$���� %�	� *����	
9� ���
�!�	�����7� � <�� ��
�� ����	$�	���!� ���� �	��
�	��
����������������	��	�$�	����!�
�������$$	�#����%�#�	���
�1	�!�������<�!�����	
�%�	���
��
���	�%�	�	�%�		����������������7�
�
���� �$����
�� �$����
� �����
�
�� �����!���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��!� �%%���	� $	�%�		�!� �$������
0�	��
��������������	�$�	���
�%����0
&�
�
�������������������!���������	�8��	�����������
�	���������
���$��!���	��0�
�%�����%��!�!�
��!����$	�!������ ����������%��������
��������	!�����0����$	�$�	������������$	������7��
<�� �!!������� ���� 1	�!������� <�!�����	
� 0�	�� �� 
������	�� 	�8��	������ ���+�!� ��� ����
��!����	�� %	���0�	+� ��!� ���	�%�	�� ���	�� 0�	�� ��� ����	����#�� �$����
� %�	� �������� ���
���
�!�	7� � *����	
� 0�	�� �
+�!� ��� ��!�	
�� ��	����� ������
� ��+��� ��� ���� ���!� �%�
;���������  �	#���
� ���
��	��
��� ��0�#�	� �������� ���!�!� ��� ���
�!�	� 0�����	� ��� ��!�

�%%���������%�	����������!��
���	�0�����	����	�8��	�!�����%�	���	�4�
��%�������7��F����	���	!�
���	�
�	#�
�����	�������
�����	��0���!�����$$�	�������
�%�	����
������������!�!�!�	����
������		����%������������	���
�$�	���%������
�����		��������
7�

�
���� 	�$�	�� 	�8��
��!��������� ��� ���
�!�	� �� �����	� �%� 	�#����� ��!���� ��		�� %�	0�	!�
�����	
���!���$�����
��$$���7� ����� %	���0�	+� %�	����
�!�	���� ���
��0�
�
������� ��� ����
	�$�	��������
������������������&�

�
�� �$$	�#�����������	��%���������
�A�	�8��
�
�����%�����	�$�	�7�
�� ��%�
�����������	��%�����	�8��
�
���!��%�����������
���#����	��!�����������		�!��

	�8��	������	����#�� %��!�����$����
� ������ �!����%��!7� ���������
����!���������0�#�	��
��������
�������$�����������	��	��
��%�
�	#����!���#�	�7��

�� ��8��
��%�	���	���%�	�������	���	!�����������%��$$	�$	����7�����������
��
+�!�������	�
������!�����0�	+�	�8��	�!������
������#������%�������!�#�!������!
7�

�
)%%���	�	�������!�����
�	���	!����������		��%�	0�	!��%��#�	
$��!���
�0�	��
����������
�$$��!���;���
��������!� ��� ���� 	�$�	�7� �F��	�� ���	��0�	������	����#���$����
� %�	�����	�
�
$���
� �%� ���� �����	��� ��� #��0� �%� ���� �������
���!�� ���#�� ���	�� 0�	�� ��� 
$���%���
�%%���	�$	�%�		�!��$����
�$���%�	0�	!7�

�
�
����?-�*�	�����������������!���$	�#�!���
�%���������
���!�����#�	�����������	����������
�%%��������
�#���
���!���	���������	���!�	
$��!���
7��������
�0�	�������������	������
%�	���
�� ��!� ���
� ��#�� ���� �������� 
���� %����������� ��!� ���%�	�� %�	� �!!	�

���� %���	��
���������
7���%%�	�
����!	�0��������������%%��������
���!�����	���!����
�#���
�
����!����
��+���0��	�#�	�$�

�����������$	�#��#�����%�	��������
�0�����
�%���������$�������7�
�
�������������#���!���!�#�!���������������%�����	�������!�����
���
�
��������������	�$�	��
��!���!����%�	���	�	�������!������	���	!����$�

������
���%�$�	���%�������!�	
$��!
7�
*����	
�#���!���������
�����������%�����	�������!�����
7�
�
���������	�	������$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	� ����&��
�

Page 146



�������� ���������
	��
�

=�-�� ����� ���� $	�#�
������ �����	�� %�	� 23--A-2� ��� ����!�� �����!���� ���� �	��
%�	
� ���
$	�#�
���
���!�	�
�	#�
��������!�����������!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
��
�
�
����������
�������>72��%�����	�$�	�7@�

�
���������	�	������$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	�����	�&�
�
=�2�� ����� �������� �$$	�#�
� ���� 	�������!�����
� 	���	!���� ��		�� %�	0�	!� �%�

�#�	
$��!���
��
�
�����������$$��!���;��%�����	�$�	�7@�
�
=�?�� ����� �������� �$$	�#�
� ���� 	�8��
�
� ��� ��		�� %�	0�	!� ��!�	
$���� 	�#�����

��!���
��
�
�����������$$��!���/��%�����	�$�	��0������������$������%�	�8��
��-?����
F������
��
�1�	+�G�<�$	�#�!���
���	����	������
7@�

�
=�>�� ��������������$$	�#�
�����	�8��
�
�%�	���$�����
��$$�����
�
�����������$$��!�����

�%�����	�$�	�7@�
�
=�.�� ����� ������������	��
�	��*���������� 	�$�	�� �
� 
��� ���� ����$$��!���'��%� ����

	�$�	���������!���!�	�%�		�!��������������7@�
�
=�H�� ���������1	�!������� <�!�����	
��
����?-�*�	���23-2��
�
�����������$$��!���(��%�

����	�$�	������$$	�#�!�%�	�	�%�		����������������7@�
�
���������	����
���$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	�����	�&�
�
=�:�� ���������$�

���������%������
����$�	���%�������!�	
$��!
��
������%��!������0�	!
�

������$�������
�/	�����������	�0��������	�
��	��
��%�%��!������������!�!��������
���
����������	������ 	�$�	�� 
���!���!� %�	� �$�����	9
���������� � %��!���� �����
����
��
�8�����*�; �	�$�	��7@�

�
����'�������������)�
�
�-�� ����� ���� $	�#�
������ �����	�� %�	� 23--A-2� ��� ����!�� �����!���� ���� �	��
%�	
� ���

$	�#�
���
���!�	�
�	#�
��������!�����������!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
��
�
�
����������
�������>72��%�����	�$�	�7�

�
�2�� ����� �������� �$$	�#�
� ���� 	�������!�����
� 	���	!���� ��		�� %�	0�	!� �%�

�#�	
$��!���
��
�
�����������$$��!���;��%�����	�$�	�7�
�
�?�� ����� �������� �$$	�#�
� ���� 	�8��
�
� ��� ��		�� %�	0�	!� ��!�	
$���� 	�#�����

��!���
��
�
�����������$$��!���/��%�����	�$�	��0������������$������%�	�8��
��-?���
F������
��
�1�	+�G�<�$	�#�!���
���	����	������
7�

�
�>�� ��������������$$	�#�
�����	�8��
�
�%�	���$�����
��$$�����
�
�����������$$��!�����

�%�����	�$�	�7�
�
�.�� ����� ������������	��
�	��*���������� 	�$�	�� �
� 
��� ���� ����$$��!���'��%� ����

	�$�	���������!���!�	�%�		�!��������������7�
�
�H�� ���������1	�!������� <�!�����	
��
����?-�*�	���23-2��
�
�����������$$��!���(��%�

����	�$�	������$$	�#�!�%�	�	�%�		����������������7�
�
�:�� ���������$�

���������%������
����$�	���%�������!�	
$��!
��
������%��!������0�	!
�

Page 147



�������� ���������
	��
�

������$�������
�/	�����������	�0��������	�
��	��
��%�%��!������������!�!��������
���
���� ������	������ 	�$�	�� 
���!���!� %�	�  �$�����	9
� ��������� %��!���� �����
����
��
�8�����*�; �	�$�	�7��

�
�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
���!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
��
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
�������������������
��� ������ 	�8��	������ �����
�	�� ����� ��
���$��!���	�� �
� %����� %��!�!�
��!����$	�!������ ����������%��������
��������	!�����0����$	�$�	������������$	������7��
<���!!�����������1	�!�������<�!�����	
��	����
������	��	�8��	���������+�!����������!����	��
%	���0�	+7� � ���� !���
���� ������
� *����	
� ��� ��!�	
�� ��	����� ������
� ��+��� ��� ����
���!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
�����!�0����	���	!����	�
�	#�
�����	�������
�����	��
0��������$$�	�������
�%�	����
������������!�!�!�	����������		����%������������	���
�$�	���%�
�����
�����		��������
7���

� �
�� ����������������������������
�
� #�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��0$*&+(5�

�
�������� 	����#�!� �� 	�$�	�� %	��� ���� ����%� �������#�� ��� �
+� �������� ��� ���
�!�	� ����
��$�������%�����������������9
�
����	�����������7���
�
��� ��
� �������� ��� ���� ->� ;��	��	�� 23-2�� �������� �$$	�#�!� �� 	�#�
�!�  ����	�
*���������� �	����	��0�����0�
���$�������!�����!�������0������������$������%�%�������
���� 1	�$�	���� 1�	���	
��$
� ��!� 1�	%�	������ $�
�� �
� �������� 	�8��
��!� %�	���	�
���
�!�	�����������#������������$�������%�
����	��������������	�

������������7�
�
,����	��%�����%�)%%���	
���
�!��������%���	�����!
��%�������������
������		���������	
��������%��%%���	���#���0�
����
�!�	�!�������
�%%����������!���#�	�����
��	$�	���� 1���� 1	��	����
� ��!� ������
7� � �� ��	�� �$$	�$	�����  ����	� *����������
 �	����	��0�
����!�
$��
��0����������0�����%��%%���	�$�
�����!��	������!!����������$������
����0�����%��%%���	���#���������
�	������
�	����	��0�
���$������%�!���#�	���������������9
�
$	��	����
��������%%���������!��%%����#�������	��
�$�	��$$��!������������	�$�	�7�
�
F�����%%����%	�������-D������23-2������������������������������%�)%%���	�
�	����	���%�����

��	�!�$	�$�	���%�������
���!������$����!�0�����������!��%�;��������� �	#���
��0��������
����$����� �%�1�	+�����!����
�	�������*�	+��
� ��!�������0����� ��!� ����� $����!�0����
�������!��%���#�	��������� �	#���
7���
�<�%�	������� �	#���
�0�
���
����%��������0������
;��������� �	#���
������
�	#������!������	�����!�=��
��	��
@���������	��!����%��0��������
	����� �%� %�������
� ��!�	��+���0������ ��7� � ���� $�
�� �%� ���!� �%� ;���������  �	#���
� ��!�
���	�%�	��� ������� I���!� �%� ��
��	��
97� � <�� 0�
� ��
�� ���
�!�	�!� ����� 	����������
I������	��������!�1�����9����I������	��������!�1�������9�0�
���	���������%��7�
�
��$��������� ����	�*������������#���
;����0�������
�!�	���������$�	������	����!���!�������!����%��!� �������������	��������!�
1�������� �	#���7������	��!������!�	�$�	�����	�
$�����%����
�0���!�������
�!�	�!�����	����
��������!���*������2.�	�%�	
�7�
�

Page 148



�������� ���������
	��
�

���������	����
���$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	� ����&��
�
=���������	�$�	���������!7@�
�
���������	
������#���!&��
�
����'�������������)�
�
�-�� ���������	�$�	���������!7�
�
�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
����%��������#��
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
���� 	�$�	�� 0�
� %�	� ������� ��!� ���	�%��!� �

��
� 	���	!���� 
����	������������ ��$������
	��
�!���������������������������->���;��	��	��23-27��

� �
�@� �D���������������������������������
�
� ���� ����	���� �
+�!� %�	� ���� %�	���	� !����	�����
� �%� ����	�
�� %	��� �������� *����	
�

	���	!������������$��	�$�	�7��
�
<��0�
���#�!�������������	����
�����!�
����!�!�������������	�	�����&��
�
=�������������	!�����0���� �������-33��>���%�����(�����/�#�	����������-6:2������$	�

�
��!� $������ ��� �����!�!� %	��� ���� �������� %�	� ���� %����0���� ����� �%� ��
���

�� ��� ����
�	���!
�������������!���#��#������$�

�����!�
���
�	���%�����$����%�	��������
�!�%���!����
$�	��	�$�
�-���!�2��	�?��%� ���!����-2���%���������7@�
�
*����	
������#���!��
�%����0
&��
�
����'�������������)�
�
�-��� �������������	!�����0���� �������-33��>���%�����(�����/�#�	����������-6:2������

$	�

���!�$��������������!�!�%	���������������%�	�����%����0����������%���
���

��
��������	���!
�������������!���#��#������$�

�����!�
���
�	���%�����$����%�	�������
�
�!�%���!����$�	��	�$�
�-���!�2��	�?��%� ���!����-2���%���������7���

��
� �
��� ���������������������������������������������������������������

������������A�����
�
� #�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��$'12'5�

�
�������� 	����#�!��� 	�$�	�� %	��� �������!��%�������	��������!�1�������� ��� 	�
$��!� ���
�������9
� 	�8��
�� �����
����	��������������$������ ��� ����������	��������!�1��������
 �	#���� ��� 	���%�	��!� %����0���� ���� !�
�
�����
������ �%� ���� $�
�� �%� "�$���� ����%�
�������#�7������	�$�	��0�
�����$��%	���$��������������#�	�����%�$�	��	�$�
�-���!�2��%�
 ���!����-2���%�����(�����/�#�	����������-6:27�
�

Page 149



�������� ���������
	��
�

���� �$����
�� �$����
� �����
�
�� �����!���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��!� �%%���	� $	�%�		�!� �$������
0�	��
������������������$��	�$�	�7�
�
���������	����
���$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	�	�����&��
�
=���������	�������!�����
��
�
������������������$��	�$�	������$$	�#�!7@�
�
���������	
������#���!&��
�
#,� �������� #���������� -���� � -������ � -������ � "���� � /����� ���� /��
�%�
'
������!�'�� �����0��������#���������"����
�+�.%����
������%�
�
����'��)�
�
�-��� ���������������	��
����%��!������	��������%�����0�$�
���%� ����	�1��������)%%���	�

�	�!�!���� �1?H�>-� �/	�!��H�� %	���
�#���
���!�� ��	����� ����!���������%� ����
"�$���� ����%� �������#�� $�
��� 0���� ���� /���	��� ;��!� ��#����� �!���� ������
�$!���!�����	!�����7����

�
�2���� ���������������	��
� ��� 	�#��0� %��!���� %�	����������������!� %�	� ���� ���$�	�	��

$�
��	�%�		�!���������������$��	�$�	�7�
�
�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
���!��%�������	������C�1��������
���!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
��
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
������	$�	����1���������!�
�����������	�0����
�$$�	��%�	��������	������
����!���4�	�
��%	�
�	����	��$	�4���
�����
����	�����	��������!�!�#���$���� ����#�
���	����������
� ��
�
$	��	����
7� � ���� !���
���� 0���� ������� 
����	������������ ��$������ ��� ���� ������	������
��!� 1��������  �	#���� ��� ��� 	���%�	��!� %����0���� ���� !�
�
�����
������ �%� ���� $�
�� �%�
"�$��������%��������#�7� ���������0�	��
���
%��!� ����� ����$	�$�
��
� 	�$	�
����!�
���!�
�
�� �%� 
���� �%� ���� ��!����	�� 
�#���
� �	�
���� %	��� ���� ����
�� ������
� ��� 
����	�
�����������
�	����	����!�����$	�$�
��
�%���0���������$$	�#�!�*�!������	��;���������
 �	�������*�; �7��

� �
� 1
�
�������
����������-���������������������������������2�������� ��
����
� ���
���

!��������
������'����!�����������
��������������������
�
�'��
�
���/
�������
���
!�� ����
�'�� 3����
����� �
����� ����� � ��������� -������� ��!
� 
��� ���
���� �
� 
����
���
 ������
�
�������
����
�����������������������
�'
����
�����
�����

� �
��� �������������A���������������������
�
� #�$%&'()��(*%(+�,&)-��.(/&$0��(1.2'1&%&0&)3��24'/&002+��$'12'5�

�
��������	����#�!���	�$�	��%	�����������%��������#�����$	�#�!������$!����������� ��	���
�	����#�� <�!�
�	��
�����	�� � �<���(�!9
���		���� %���������$�
��������!� ���!���	����� ����
0��� %�	0�	!� 	���	!���� �����������9
� ��#��#������ ��� ��������	�7� ��������$��#�	
�����%�
���� 	�$�	�� ����� �����!�!� �����	������� 
��
���#�� ��%�	������� ��!� ����� $	�!���!� ���

�$$�	���������9
�!���
������+���7�

Page 150



�������� ���������
	��
�

���� �$����
�� �$����
� �����
�
�� �����!���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��!� �%%���	� $	�%�		�!� �$������
0�	��
��������������	�$�	���
�%����0
&�
�
����������������=������=����
�
���� 0��� %�	0�	!� ���	�%�	�� !�$��!�!� ��� 0�����	� ���� �������� 0�
��!� ��� $	�#�!�� ��
�	����#�� ��!�
�	��
� ����	�� �	� 0�����	� ��� 0�
��!� ��� $�	
��� ��� ����	����#�� %���	�� %�	� ����
����!���7�
�
<�� ��	�
� �%� ���� �������9
� ��	$�	���� 1����� ���	�� 0�
� �������� 
$���%��� 	���	!���� ����
��������������%����	����#����!�
�	��
�����	�������������#������
����

%����$�	����������!�
����	��������&�
�

�� ������
��������!�
�	���9
������	����%%�	�
�� ���	��
����$�	����$����������	�
�������	����!�����	����������#���
7�

�
��������������
���������!� ���0�	+����0���� ����"����� ������
�!�	��$����
�%�	� ���� �����
��	���
���%�(����
��	���
���7������ ��	�������!��������$��
���$	��������$�
��������!����
%���	�����	�������������	�$����������#����
���������$��	�!�	���	!������
��
�7�
�
���� �������� 
����� ��!� 
�	#���� ��#��� ��	������
� ��� $����� 0���� (��%�
�� ��!� ����  ��	���
/����	�� ���� ���
�� $����!� ��� ����������
� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����������� 0���� ����  ��	���
����!������
��%7�
�
)$����
�%�	����
�!�	������0�	���
�%����0
&�
�
�.)&2'	�
=&)-8+$,�14..2+)� :2+� )-(��)2+(3�%(&'7�41(8�$1�$�/+($)&9(� &'841)+&(1�/(')+(6�$'8�
+(E4(1)�$�+(.2+)�%$/<�2'�$00�:4)4+(�2.)&2'1�:2+�)-(�%4&08&'7��

�!#������
� "�
�!#������
� ��
+
�

�
�#��!
� ���� ���!� ��� 
��� �$�
����������� �		��������
�
��!� ����	� 0�	+� ��#��#�!�� �
�
0���� �
� ���� 	�
+
� �������!� ���
��+���� ��� ���� 	������� �%� ����
%�������7�
�
����0
� ���
�!�	������ ��!�
!�#���$����� �%� ����	����#��
�
�
� %�	� ���� ����!���� ���
%���	�7� �  ���� �$����
� ��!�
���� �$$�	�������
� ���� ���
��%������!� ��� ���� %���	��
$���
�%�	�(����
��	���
���7�
�

�
(�

� �%� �	����#�� ��!�
�	��
�
����	�� ��!� ���� 
$��� �%%�
����%��
� %�	� ���� ������
���������	����������7�
�
*�4�	� !�
	�$����
� %�	�
���
����� ������
�� �����!����
�<��$����������7�
�
(�+����
��	�������!������	��
�$�	����������$��������
���!�
!�%%�������
� 
��4���� ���
	�������� �%� ��		���� ��������
��
��� ������ 
���� ����� ����
�������� �
� ����� ��� �����
#������$�

�

���7�
�
,�� ����	� ����	����#�� �
�� �%�
����!���� ��� $	�
���7� � <��
0���!������$�����	�#�	�������

�
��� �� 
�	������� ��#���� ���	�� �
� �� 	�
+�
������������$������%���	������	����#��
�
�� ��	� !�
$�
���� �%� ���� ����!����
����!� ���� ��� �!����%��!� �	� 
���	�!�
��!� ���
� 0���!� �����	����� ����
#�	���
� 
��
�������� %����������
	�$���������� ��!� �$�	�������� 	�
+
�
����� ���
�� 0�����#�	� �$����� �
�
���
��7�
�
�

Page 151



�������� ���������
	��
�


���%�	���$�	��!�������
�7�
�
<�#��#�
�%�	������������������
0����� ����!� ��� $	��	����!�
��!� 0���!� ���� �$� 
��%%�
	�
��	��
�� �
� 0���!�
!�#���$������%�����	����#�
�
%�	���������!���7�����
�0���!�
��#�� �!#�	
�� ��$���� ���
����	� 0�	+���!
� ��!�
$	��	����
7�

�
�.)&2'���
�2')&'4(� )2� 14..2+)� )-(� �)2+(3� %(&'7� 41(8� $1� $� /+($)&9(� &'841)+&(1� /(')+(� %4)�
4'8(+� )-(� �24'/&0F1� 8&+(/)� *$'$7(*(')� $'8� /2')+206� $4)-2+&1&'7� )-(� �-&(:�
�;(/4)&9(�)2�)$<(�$/)&2'1�$1�'(/(11$+36�.+&2+�)2�+(.2+)&'7�%$/<�)2��$%&'()���
�

�
)��������
�
������������������
�����0�
��!����$	�#�!������
��%�	��	����#����!�
�	��
���!�
����$��!�����	�
+
��������!��)$�����2�0�
�����$	�%�		�!��%%���	��$����7�
�
���������	�����	��$	�$�
�!��
����!�!�������������	����
��&��

=�-�� �����������������
������ �<��(�!��
����!�%������%������������	�������0�������������
����������!�%�	���	�����
�����������
���+������#��0��%������!�%����7@�

=�2�� �����������������
�����
���������$���%�	0�	!�������� �<����	!7@�

=�?�� �����)$�����2�����$$	�#�!��
�����$	�%�		�!�0���%�	0�	!�%�	����� ��	�������!���7@�

=�>�� ����� ���� ������
� ����

�	�� ��� $	��	�

� ���� $	�%�		�!� 0��� %�	0�	!�� 0������ ����
%���������%	���0�	+��
�
�����������!�������!������������%��������#����!���������%�
�������#�� ��� 	�8��
��!� ��� 	�$�	�� ���+� ��� ������
� ��+��� ��!� ���� !�����
� �%�
$	�$�
�!�%���	���		��������
�%�	����
�!�	����������������7@�

�89$')$7(1� �&1$89$')$7(1� �&1<1�

�
F���!�����0��	����#��
��!�
�	��
�����	���������������
0����
$����%%������������!�
��������������%��
7�
�
����0
�������
����	������
�
��4�������
���
%����	�����
��
��	�
����������%�	���7�
�
 ���	�
�����!������	���
��
%�	���������!��������
�����
$	�#�!�
��$$�	�������%�	�
	�#��0�����!������	
�7�
�

�
*�4�	�0�	+���!�	�
+
�
��#��#�!����
��������$�
������������		��������
�
��!������+�����������	�������
�%�����%��������G����
�
����!�
���������!�	�
������!���!����
0���!���#������!#�	
��
��$�����������	���
+
���!�
��������$	��	����
7�
�

�
/	����	���$�
�	�������	�
��%�
�������������$	�$�	���������!�
%���������	�
+
��������!����
��+�����������	��������%�����
%�������7�
�
 ��+����!�	�	�������
��$
�����
�	��+�!�0���$�	������	���0����
�������$������!�0����
��%%�A�
������
B�����
��
$����������#��
�	����	��!#�	
��	�$����������
��$������������������7�
�
 ���������	�
+�����������$�	������
$	�#�
�%�������������#�����7�
�

Page 152



�������� ���������
	��
�

=�.�� ����� ���� ����	���� �%� )#�	#��0� ��!�  �	������ ���������� ��� ���
����!� 0����
	���	!����0��#�����������7@�

���������	
������#���!&��
�
����'�������������)�

�-�� �����������������
������ �<��(�!��
����!�%������%������������	�������0�������������
����������!�%�	���	�����
�����������
���+������#��0��%������!�%����7�

�2�� �����������������
�����
���������$���%�	0�	!�������� �<����	!7�

�?�� �����)$�����2�����$$	�#�!��
�����$	�%�		�!�0���%�	0�	!�%�	����� ��	�������!���7�

�>�� ����� ���� ������
� ����

�	�� ��� $	��	�

� ���� $	�%�		�!� 0��� %�	0�	!�� 0������ ����
%���������%	���0�	+��
�
�����������!�������!������������%��������#����!���������%�
�������#�� ��� 	�8��
��!� ��� 	�$�	�� ���+� ��� ������
� ��+��� ��!� ���� !�����
� �%�
$	�$�
�!�%���	���		��������
�%�	����
�!�	����������������7�

��.�� ����� ���� ����	���� �%� )#�	#��0� ��!�  �	������ ���������� ��� ���
����!� 0����
	���	!����0��#�����������7�

�::&/(+1�+(1.2'1&%0(�:2+�(::(/)&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
����%��������#��
���!��%�;��������� �	#���
����
��	��
��
�
�($12'1�:2+�*$<&'7�)-(�8(/&1&2'��
�
������		����
����$�%�	���������� ���� ��	�����!�����	��� %����!����$�
���������������� ���
%�����������!�����	�	�
+
����!�	�8��	����
����%������
��%%������������$��������������		����
$�
�����7� � ���� ���$���� ��!� ����$��!� ����� ��� 0�
� ��� %��������� �	�
�
� ��!� ����!� ����
�������������$�	�����
���%�	�B������0�
������
�$$�	�����
����%�	��%	���������������������
�
����!��	!7��

� �
� �
� ����	����

�
���������������!�!����-27?.�$7�7��

�

�'3�E4(+&(1�+(7$+8&'7�)-(1(��&'4)(16�.0($1(�/2')$/)�
�&G��$)(12'6��(*2/+$)&/��(+9&/(1���)(0(.-2'(�#
	��@5�� �
@�6�2+�$0)(+'$)&9(03�(*$&0�

(%$)(12'H0$'/$1)(+�729�4<�
�
����������������������������������6��
	�����
�
�������A�������������������������������������������������������������������
�������	������6��
	�����
�

�

Page 153



� �������� �
	
����

� � ���������������
�
�
���������� ���������	
� �����������	�� �����	������ ����������
��� ����������	������

�����		�����������������������	������������������� 
��� �!�"� �������
� �
� #$���%��
�&�	�#'
����(��
� �
� ���������	�#''����	����%��)��"��*��&���$	�"���
� ����	�������&���$�	
������� �

$	�+� ����������	�
����������,-�	�&�	
�.���
� �
� /&&���	
��������� ����(�� �
� � �
� 0�	1���������� ����&��������"��
� 2� ����0�
����$� ��� ��&���
��	��
��� ���������343�/&&���	�
� ��	��������	� ��� ��&�5�"�	�������� �0�����	��%�/&&���	�
� #�������$�	��
� ��%�����	"���
�0���%�	�
� ���$����0�����&�� 6	����$��� !����	����� ��$$�	�� /&&���	�� !����	�����

��	"���
�
�
��� ��������������������������������������������������
�
� ��������	����� "�
� ���������	��*�	���������
��&��	%����'�
���

.���
� �
��� ��������������������������
�
� 2�� ����	�����
�*�	���� ��������
�$����.���
� �
�	� ������������������������������������������������������
�
�  �!"#$%&�%'"%(�)#&*��+%,#!-��%.+/$.#"#-#&0��/1$,#--/(��!$./$2�

�
#� 	�&�		��� &	��� ���� /"�	"��*� �� � ��	������ ���������� *�
� ���
� �	� � '�� ��'�����
&����*��%� ����/"�	"��*��� ���	��������������������%���� �$	��	� �����'����� ��� 	�������� ���
�������	����	����"��)� �
�	��
�����	�����)��.���
�
����	������� �����
�*�	�(���
�
��'������
��	%� �����$$	�"������&����*��%�,�$����
��
���*�	������� �����
����$������&�
��
� ���
�������7	 ������,83,.���
�
3.� ����������������
����
�$$�	������"�
����&�	��������	����	����"��)� �
�	��
�����	�.���
�
,.� �������� ���
� �	� 	���"��%� 	�
�	������
� ��� ���� ����	�� �&� '�
���

� ��		�� � ���� '��

���
�� ��1��%� ��������
�*������ ���� '��� ��%� 
�� �
� ��� ���	��
�� ���� $��������� &�	� &����
����$�������&����������'���
$�����������'��� ��%.���

�
��'����� ��
�� ���
� �	� � �� 
��������� &	��� ���� ��	 � �&� ���	��� �	����"�� )� �
�	��
�
����	�� ������ ��  ��� � ���� 3-��� ����� ,83,�� ��%����	� *���� �� ��"�	��%� ������ &	��� ����
����	���� �&� ���� ��	 �� �� � ��� �&&���	� '	��&��%� ����.� � ��'����� *�
� � "�
� � ������ �
�
�� ����� ��������'	��&��%��������� �'����
���&��"���
�������� ���&�� � ��"�	�����$�
���*��

Page 154



�������� ���������������
�

*��1
���$�����,��
�
����������������'�����	�$�	���&�����7	 �������*�
���*���	�� �&&���������
�����"���� ��� �%	����	�	�
1
��� ���
�
������*�
�������
���*��*��1
��%�.�)��*�
���*�
	��
���'�������

���������������
�
����� �����'������%� �*���������
���%�'� %��
���� �
���������$$	�"���*��� ����	�&�	��'��	�9��	� �&�	��$�����,.���
�
�����"����'����$����
�*�	����� ��������%���$�����3���*�����*��� �����	�9��	�������������
 ���
������	����$	���� �*�����$�����,��*�����*��� ���*�	�9��	�����������$$	�"��.���
�
)��*�
���"� �'�����������	���	������������� �
���� � �'�����������	�!�"� ������(���
�
:����� ���� ����&� �������"�� '�� �
1� � ��� 	�9��
�� ���� 0���	� ��� ����*� ���� �����	� ��� '��
���
� �	� ��
���� ������&��	%����'�
���

���� ����������%��&��������� ���'����� ����3;���
�����,83,.<���
�
0��'�	
������"��� ��
�&����*
.���
�
���������	
	
�
��	 ������	 �����	 ��	 ������	 ��/1$,#--/(.� �#-%%$� �-!'#(%3� �!$#,%� �!$./$3� �#'�
�!'#-&/$��/43�5!(%$��%0&*!'3��/$��!$6.�!$6��!7#6��'#&*�	���	�	�����	�����	
�������	�����������	�������	
�
����� ���� ����&� �������"�� '�� �
1� � ��� 	�9��
�� ���� 0���	� ��� ����*� ���� �����	� ��� '��
���
� �	� ��
���� ������&��	%����'�
���

���� ����������%��&��������� ���'����� ����3;���
�����,83,.���
�
�88#,%(.�(%.+/$.#"-%�8/(�%88%,&#$9�&*%�6%,#.#/$��
�
����&��������"�.���
��� ��&�=�����������	"���
����
��	��
�.���
�
�%!./$.�8/(�'!:#$9�&*%�6%,#.#/$��
�
/������'�
�
� ����� �����"����'����$����
�*�	�� ��� ��������%���$�����3���*�����*��� �����
	�9��	�� ���� �������  ���
����� �	� ��� $	���� �*���� �$����� ,��*�����*��� � 	�9��	����������
�$$	�"������ �'����
���&� �����	%������&� ���������	����'�����	�
��"� �����
1���������&�
�������"�����	�9��
������0���	��������*����������	����'�����
� �	� ��
����������&��	%����
'�
���

� ��� ����������%� �&��������� ��� '�� ��� � ��� 3;��� ����� ,83,.� � ���
�*��� � ���'���
�����������$	���� �*����/$�����,�
���� ����'��
����� � .���
�
�
�

� �
� �
� ����	����
�

�����������%��� � ����>.78�$.�.��
�

�

�

Page 155



�������� ���������������
�

�
�$0�;1%(#%.�(%9!(6#$9�&*%.%�#$1&%.3�+-%!.%�,/$&!,&�

�&%+*%$�%&,!-8%3��%'/,(!&#,��%(7#,%.���&%-%+*/$%� ��<�=2�<����>3�/(�%'!#-�
.?'%&,!-8%@-!$,!.&%(
9/7
1:�

�
�
��������������������������3���&*�����3�����
���
�
������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������
���
�
�

�

Page 156



� �������� �
	
�

������ � ���������
	�
�
���������� ���������	
� �����������	�� �����	������ �����		��� �������	�������

��������������������	������������ ���!��"
���"�#�$�"�!�����
� ��
� �%������
�&�	���
����'��
� ���������	�����������
����(��������	�����
� �
� )&&���	
���������"����'�� �
� *�	+���������� ����&��������$��
� ,�"����*�
����%� ���"��&� �
��	��
���"�!�������-.-�)&&���	�
� *�	+�#�$��
� ���"��&���$�	���������!�	$���
��*�����
�/.�0�/1��
�  ����	"�����2� ���"��&�����������������������*������/.��
� ��"	�3�#��
��� ���"� �&�  �����	������ 0� 4�������� �*�����
� /5� 0�

/6��
� ,��+���3�	"� ��$�	���������4	���������*�����	��*������/7��
� !�
������3�
� !����	���$�	����������������)&&���	��*������/7��
� 4����	��"���� !����	� �����	������)&&���	��*������/5��
� 4���� ���	
� !����	� �����	������)&&���	��*������/6��
� ��8����
��� 4	����%���#����	�����!�%%�	��)&&���	�
�
�
� ���������
�
� ����������
��&� ���������������"�������
"���/������9:-9�3�	���%%	�$�"��
�����		����

	���	";��
� �
�	� ���������������������������������������������������
�
� ��������	�����"$�
�"���������	��3�	���������
��&��	�������
���

;��
� �
�� ��������������������������
�
� ,��"����	�����
�3�	����"��������
�%����;� ��
� �
��� �����������������
�
� *����	
�3�	���"$�
�"� ����� ���	����"��������	�<��
�� ���
%��+���� ������������ &	�����

�����	� �&� ���� %������ ��� ����	"����� 3���� �������=
� ��	��"� %	���"�	��� �
� 
��� ���� ���
��������4	���"�	�� ����9;1��3����	���	"�����"�%������&�#�������	���)	"�	
��*������/7�
	�&�	
�;���

� �
��� ��������������������������������
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'��$/%) &1�

�
��� ����� ��	
�	� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ������ �	� �������	��� ���� ��� �����
���	��
��� ������� ���������� �	�� ����	��� ���������� ��
�� ���� ���������� ���
�����	���	�����������	�������	������� ������	����������������	�������������
�
��������	����$�"���	�%�	��&	����������"��&��������0����
�������
��+��%%	�$��������+��
#�������	���)	"�	
;�

Page 157



�������� ���������
	�
�

���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
��	��� 
�	�����&�	3�	"� �%����
� 	�&�������� 	�
%��
�
� 	����$�"� "�	���� %������ ���
���������
3�	��%	�
����"������������������3;��)&&���	
��"$�
�"������
��)%�����/;��*����	
�������
��+�� #�)
� ��� ���� ����	� ��
�
� ����� ���� 	�������"�����
� ��������"� ��� ���� 	�%�	�;��
��3�$�	� ���	�� ������ ��� ���%��������
� ��"� ��� 3���"� ��� ����

�	�� ��� �""	�

� �������
&�����������"�%	����������%��������
���&�	��&�����
��������#�)�&�	������"�"�&&�	�����������
�����	�)%�����-��	�9;�
�
� �*%".#�	���2.*%�%)$�

���-� -��*'.*.-$2�
"#�%)$�+.#-0,% %".#�
2.+0&$#%3�"#+,02"#4�
 &$#2&$#%-�-.�%) %�
%)$��.4-�.#��$ 2-�
����2.$-�#.%� **,/�
%.�+/+,$�( /-�.'�%.�
50"$%�'0' ,�, #$-�("%)�
-*$$2�,"&"%-�.6�
�
&*)�.'�)"4)$'�

�*%".#����2.*%"#4�%)$�
���-� -�.'"4"# ,,/�
*'.*.-$23�'$% "#"#4�
+.#%'.,�0#2$'�%)$��.4-�
.#��$ 2-�����6.'�+/+,$�
( /-� #2� ,,�)"4)( /-�

�*%".#�����.�#.%� 2.*%�
%)$����-�

�"$������
� ��  �&����
�����
��2�	�����&�
	�%	�
��������
�
��"��"�	��������
%���������
��������;�

�� ������
���

������
��"��"�%��%������
������������
���	��
��"��
��&&�
���"
��������&����
��	"�
�	&���
��&�
>������3��
=;�

�� *�	�����
�
�����
��"���

����&�
����
��&�	������;�

�� *�	��	�%�"��
�&&����$����"�
�&&��������
��&�	��������
����
?���"�4�������
,�����
�����%�	�"�
���������2�	����
��		���������"��&�
%	�
��������
��	������������	��

�
���;�

�� !�%%�	��$���&�#��
�
������"
���"�	�
#�	�������#�)����
�	��
����������"�"�
�����#��
����

�� *�	�����
�
�������"�
��

����&�
����
��&�	������;�

�� *�	��	�%�"���&&����$��
��"��&&��������
��&�	��������
����
?���"�4�������
,�����
�����%�	�"����
������2�	������		����
�����"��&�
%	�
����������	�����
�������	��
�
���;�

�� !�%%�	��$���&�#��
�
������"
���"�	�
#�	�������#�)����
�	��
����������"�"����
��#��
�������"
�
#�);�

�

�� !�$�������
��&&���������
��%���������3�#���
����	���)	"�	
����"�
�"$�	��
�����	�
�������
��
�
;�

Page 158



�������� ���������
	�
�

���"
�#�);�
�

#�
�"$������
� �� ,�����"����&��"� �� @�%�%���	����3������
����������������
��&�
�%%������#��
����
���"
�#�)����������
3��
���"�	��"
�3����
��
%��"��������$�	�
7:�%�;��

��  �"���"��$�����������
�&��&&����"�"���
���	��
���	��
��
%�	������	�������	��
�
3��	�����	���	��&�3�
����	����$�
;�

�� ,��"�&�	��""��������
��&�	�������
���%�	�"����)%�����
-;�

�

�� ��������������&�����
��		������&�	�������

�
����3������
�
�����
�
�������"�
���&�
����&�	�����
%�����;��

�� @�����

�	����%��
��
��"����%��������
����
��$�������%	�
������&�	�
�&&����
���
���"��&�
�%%������&���"�%�������
������
��$����������"�	�
�%�����-��	�9�����"�������
"����
���"���3�	�
�&&����������"���
��
�&&����$���

;�

�� ������������&����"�
3����������"�
�	�������
3�����	�������	��"���
����	��
��%%���3���"�
	������������";�

 �
+
� �� ����"���
����
�����	�����#��
�
������"
�3���"�
����	�&���������
$��3
��&�������	����
�&����
�����
�

�� ����"���
����������
�����
��������2�	����
�%�������&����
�����
�
����"����"����
����
%������"�

���
&������;��

�

�� ����"���
�����������
���	�"�����$��������
"���	�����"�	�������	��
���
�	�
�&�	�%������
%	���������3���"����"�
����	�����
���%�	������	���
��$�������
�	�������&�
%������&�������������
�
%���
��&�
�		�
%��
�����"���
�3��	
��%��

�
�
)%����� -� ��� �"�%�� ���� #�)
� �
� %	�%�
�"� ��� ���� ���
��������� "��������� 3���� ����
����%����� ����� ����#��
�������"
�#�)�"��
������%%��� ���������3��
��	� ���<����� 	�	���
����
�3������7:�%��
%��"� �������	������	�3�
� �����&&���	�%	�&�		�"��%����;� ����
��%�����
�""	�

�"� ���� ���"� &�	� %������ %	���������� 
�%%�	��"� &���	�� ��&�	������� ��"� ��
��
���
����	�&�����"�������2�	�����&�%���������������	�
����&	����������
��������;�
�
���������	���������%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	��		���
�
A�-�� ���������	�������"�����
���
�
��������������	�%�	�������%%	�$�";B�
�

Page 159



�������� ���������
	�
�

���������	
������$���"'��
�
����
!����	�	�����
�"�
�
��-�� ����� &��	�#�������	���)	"�	
� �����"��� ��� �����"�� %	�$�
���
� �
� 
��� ���� ��� ����

	�%�	���������"������������"�;��
�
�9�� ����� ���� ���"�	�� ��� ����	"�����3����  ���� -;7� �&� ���� �������� 4	���"�	��  ���
�

����"
� ���� )&&���	� !������ �&� #����������� �3����� &�	�
� %�	�� �&� ���� �������$��
�		��������
��� ��� "�������� ��� ���� ���"� �&� ������� ��"� ���
���� �����	���� ���
"�
������� ���3	������ �����	�
�"� �&&���	
� &�	� ����%�	%�
�
� �&�4�	�� C� �&� ����������
,�������	���"
���"���$�	�����������9::.;�

�
�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���"��&��������0����
����
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
#�������	���)	"�	
�3�	�������%�	��������%�������&�����������������
������	����������
��$����&�"���	�����"���&�	����������&���	�;���"�%������&�����%	�%�
�"�#�)
��
�	�$�
�"�
3���"����"������	���&&����$��"�������	�����"���&�	��������������"�
�	���;������%�	%�
���&�
����%���������
�����������"����������	����%	�%�
��
�������������������&�����������������
�
��"�������
�"�	�����	�%	�
��������
���"�;�����
�%�	������	����
���������	�
����"�����������
$�������&�	�
%��
�
��%�	������	���	����������������3���%	�%�
��
����"�����%	�%�
��
���"�
���������"�"������+��%�������%������������������;�
��

� �
�8� 9����:���������������������������������������������������������

�4���
�-���C��
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'��&"%)1�

�
��������	����$�"���	�%�	��&	����������"��&���$�	���������!�	$���
����
��+��%%	�$���&�	�
��
����&��%"���"�%������
�&�	����
����"�3�
��������������D�	��������;�
�
���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
� �*%".#�	������"�%��

����
����&�%������
�
�������
�

�*%".#�������"�%��
�����%�	�
��&�����
%������
��������"�

�*%".#����,������
�"�%������%������
�������"�

�2; #% 4$-� ����	����"�����
�&�	�
�&&���	
����3�	+���;�
�
���
�
�����
�	$�������
���
����"�	
;�
�
�����	���
�
���
����"�	
����
������
��	��������;�
�

����	����"�����
�&�	�
�&&���	
���"�
���
�
�����
�	$�������
���
����"�	
�3��	��
%�	�
��&�����"	�&��
4��������$�������
�"�%��";�

�
�

�
�

Page 160



�������� ���������
	�
�

�����$������
����

�
���
�	�
�
����������
������	%�	����%	��	����
�������E	����0�!�&��
4����
;�
�
������������"���$�	�
������2����$�
��&�����
�����
��	��F�
���
!�	������9::5�9:9:�
�
!�%%�	�
���������	���
���
�	�
�&�	�
������	������
�
��&�
	�%�������3�����"�
���
���"�	���������
����
�;�
�
�������"���$�	�"�
3���������
�����
��"���
;�
�
�	��"���"���
��"���"�
�"�%��"����������
���"
;�

�"- 2; #% 4$-� � ���+��&����	������"�
���
�
�������3��	��
%�	�
��&�����"	�&��
4��������$�����������
�"�%��";�
�
4����������&������
�����$������������
��2����$�
��&��������
E	����0�!�&��
4����
;�
�
*����������%�

�����
���"���$�	�3�������
���
�������"���
;�
�
,����	��"���"���
��"�
�
�

,������	�
���"�����
�&�	�
�&&���	
����3�	+�
��;�
�
,�����
�
���������

�	$�������
���
����"�	
;�
�
,��	�
�	��������
�	���������%������
������
����"�	
;�
�

�"-7-� #�

���
&��������&�

�������
����"�	
�
���������<��������&�����

�	$����&���
�����3�
����	����$����&�
��%����������

� #�

���
&��������&�

����
���
����"�	
����
%�	���$�"�
"�&&�	����
����
��$����&�
�	$����
��
����%������������

Page 161



�������� ���������
	�
�

���"������������"�
��"����	�<��
�
��
��	���������
��"����%	���

���&�
	�<��
�
�&�	�
	�%��������
�
������������	�
�;�
�
�

�
)%�����-�G����&�	��������	��������	��"���"���
��"�
����&�%������
��
�
����������$��3�
�����
�&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%����;� � ���� �"�%����� �&� ���
�� 3���"� %	�$�"�� ����	� ��"� ���
�
�����
���"�����
� &�	� ����� �&&���	
� ��"� ���
����"�	
�� �����	���� ���
����"�	
� ��� ������
��
	�����������"���+��������
���&&��������
���&�������"���������	�
��	��
;�
�
���������	�!�����%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	�������������'�
�
A�-����������������������%%	�$�
�����3�
���D�	���������������������%"���"�%������
�&�	�

���
����"�	
��
��%%��"�"��������������
;B��
�
���������	
������$���"'��
�
����
!����	�	�����
�"�
�
�-����������������������%%	�$�
�����3�
���D�	���������������������%"���"�%������
�&�	�

���
����"�	
��
��%%��"�"��������������
;��
�
�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���"��&���$�	���������!�	$���
�
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���� "���
���� 3���� ������� ���� 3�
��D	��������� ����������� %������
�� 3����� ��$�� �����
"�
����"� ��� ��+�� �������� �&� ���� "�$�	
�� ���"
� �&� ���� 	�
�"���
� �&� ���� "�
�	����� ��� ���
�%%���"� ���
�
������� ��	�������� ���� "�
�	���;� � ���� %������
� ��$�� �$��$�"� �$�	� �� �����
%�	��"��&��������"���$�������	�$��3�"���"��%"���"������+���������������&��"���+�&	���
	�
�"���
��������"������	
��
��&&���"���
��%	�������&	�������	��	��
;��

� �
�<� ���������������������
	�	���
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'��, &"'$1�

�
�������� 	����$�"� �� 	�%�	�� &	��� �������"� �&����������� ����������� ��� ���
�"�	� ��"�
���&�	���		��������
�&�	��%%�����������"�"���
������+����%	���

�
�&�	�!����"�����
�
?��"����&�	�9:-9�G�9:-/;�
�
���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
�
�

Page 162



�������� ���������
	�
�

� ��2; #% 4$-� ��"- 2; #% 4$-� �"-7-�

�*%".#�	�

��%(.�6.,2�*'.+$--�
%.�"#+,02$�-& ,,$'�
 #2�, '4$'�4' #%-�
("%)�"#2"+ %";$�
 ,,.+ %".#-�

?���������%%	����������
����3
�&��"
�������

���	�"���3�	"
�
%	�2���
��&�����
�8�
�
�
H����
�$����"�
����

�����&�	�
�	����
�����
��&�����

�8�
���"�$�	�����
��%������
�
����3
���$�
���������
�������	��	��
�������	���$����������$�
�
3���������	���	��
����&��
���"���
��

%���&�����������$�
�
�

�
�������"�$�"����
�	����
�����
���"�����

�	$���
������"���$�	�
�
��+�������%	���������"�
$�����&�	����������
�����	������
�%%��������
�&�	�&��"����
�����$��
��%%	�%	��������
����
�8����"�
��%���&�
����%	�2����

 ������&�%	�%�
��
�
��+�����������	��"�	�
��+����"���
����
��+����%	���

�
�
��	�����%����

������	��
�3�������"��
�������	����"��

�%�	�����������
�	��
&��	����
�"�	�������
�&���"
�

�*%".#��

�,,�4' #%-�,"&"%$2�%.�
=	
3


3�.'� 4'$$2�
 ,%$'# %";$�+$","#43�
%.�-0**.'%�
"#2";"20 ,�!"2-�%.�
-0**.'%�
2$;$,.*&$#%� #2�
-0-% "# !","%/��

�

��
��	��������

�&�	�����
����������	����
�����
�
�
4�

���������%%	�$��
��	����"�$�"����
�%%��������
��

��	��	���������$�
�
�	������������	��
�����	���	������&��
�
3���"��������
��������;��
�
,��
��%�����
��"�	%���
�%%�	��

�	����	�
�3�����
�	��	�<��	�"����
������	����
�����
�
�
��
������������
���	��
��

�
�������������
"�$���%�
����	�3�"��
�%%�	�������
���"�
�����$���&&��������
�
���	�����������(�?�
��"��	�
�
�	����
�����
�&�	�
����&���	��
�
�"����
�	���$��
��
�
���+�������
���	��
��

,����
%���&��������
����"�

�*%".#��� ����&��"
�&���
�"����
��	��	���������$�
�3����

��+������������"��

�����	�

,����
%���&��������
����"�

Page 163



�������� ���������
	�
�

�,,�4' #%-�,"&"%$2�%.�
=8
3


�.'� 4'$$2�
 ,%$'# %";$�+$","#43�
%.�-0**.'%�, '4$'�
+.,, !.' %";$�!"2-�
%.�+'$ %$�,.#4$'�
%$'&�-0-% "# !,$�
!$#$6"%-� +'.--�
.'4 #"- %".#-�

3�"�	���"������	���	��
����&��
�

�	����
�����
�
�
��+�������%	����"��

%���&����
�����	�

����������
�&���
��������$�
�

�*%".#���

� '#6.'%)��.+ ,�
�#6.'& %".#��$#%'$�
"-�60#2$23� %�%)"-�
-% 4$3�("%)"#�
�*%".#-�	� #2��

���
�3���"�%	�$�"������
&��"�����������3�����
H�&�	�����������	�����
���������&�	���&�	���	�
�3�����	
�

,������
��&�
�

�

��������
%	�%�
��������
��

�������	���	����
,����		����
�		��������
����
%���������

�
��
����	��	����
�����
�
&����������"�����
"�&&������;��

,������	���
���

�%������
������

�������"���"��
�

�

�"�
�����3������
�
��	�����3�����	�����
H�&�	�����������	��3����
������������%�	�������
��
�
�����������$����
�&��	�&��"������
��
���
�"�

�
���� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%����� 3�
� )%����� -;� � ���
� �%%	����� 3�
� ����

����� ��� ��	��
%��������� �%%������
� ��"� �����	���"� �� �	��"�	� 	����� �&� %	�%�
��
;� � ���� �""��������
���%������� �	�
���� &	��� ���
� 3�
� ��+���� ��� ��� $�	�� ����������� 3������ ���� %	���

�
�
%	�%�
�";�
�
�������������	
�$��3
�3�	��
���������)%�����7��3���������"�������
�"�	�"������
�"��
����&��"�����		��������
�"�
�	���"����)%�����-��	�9;�
�
���������	��		��%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	�����	�'��

A�-�� �������� �%%	�$�
� ���� %	�%�
�"� �		��������
� ��� ��������� I967�5:5� �&� !����"�
����
�?��"������	���������%�����""����%	���

����(������	��������������?�����
��"��	�
��	����
�����
������"����?	���"
�E	��%
;��

�9�� ���������&��"��
�%	�����"��
�������������	������������?��";�

�/�� ����� ��� �"$�
�	�� %����� �
� �
�����
��"� ��� ���
�"�	� &��"���� �%%��������
��
	�������"�����������
���"��$�	
���%	��	�

�3����&�����&��"��������������
�������
"���	����"�����������;�

�7�� ��������������%%����
����������	
��		����"�����	���
�����	���$�����������������
%�	�&����� ���"�	
� ��� ���� �
� �����	
� �&� ���� �"$�
�	�� %����� ��"� 	�<��
�
� �����
�����
��	������������������������������	���$�������������������%�	�&��������"�	�
��������"$�
�	��%����;�

�.�� ������%%��������
��	����3���$���"�&�	���$�
�������	���
����"�������"�$���%������&�
����(������	���������������"�?�����
����	���"� �����	�
�
����	� ��� �����3���� ����
�%����
���	��"���������������*���9:-9��*������5�	�&�	
�;�

�C�� ����� ���� 
%���&��� 	�<��
�� &�	� &��"���� 
�%%�	�� &	��� ��	�&�	��� ������ H�&�	�������
����	�� �
� ���� �%%	�$�"� ��� ���
� ������ ���� �������� ��$���
� ���� ��	�&�	��� ������
��&�	�����������	�������"�&�	�������$�
�������	���
���	�����������""����%	���

;�

Page 164



�������� ���������
	�
�

�1�� ���������	���������I-/�571��&�����������"�!����"�����
�&��"����&	���9:--�G�
9:-9� �
� �
�"� ��� %	�$�"�� ���� ����

�	�� �"����
�	������ 	�
��	��
� ��� ��
�	�� ����
&��"
��	��������"���"�������	�"���������3���������������=
�	�����
�������������
��"����"����������������	�<��	�����
;B�

���������	
������$���"'��
�
����
!��"�
�
#$� �������� #���	��

���� %����&� %
�����&� %��	�	�&� '�����&� (�	��� �	�� (���)�
!������	�*�!���&��	��+��������#���	��

�������
��	,��-)�������	���)�

�-�� �������� �%%	�$�
� ���� %	�%�
�"� �		��������
� ��� ��������� I967�5:5� �&� !����"�
����
�?��"������	���������%�����""����%	���

����(������	��������������?�����
��"��	�
��	����
�����
������"����?	���"
�E	��%
;��

�9�� ���������&��"��
�%	�����"��
�������������	������������?��";�

�/�� ����� ��� �"$�
�	�� %����� �
� �
�����
��"� ��� ���
�"�	� &��"���� �%%��������
��
	�������"�����������
���"��$�	
���%	��	�

�3����&�����&��"��������������
�������
"���	����"�����������;�

�7�� ��������������%%����
����������	
��		����"�����	���
�����	���$�����������������
%�	�&����� ���"�	
� ��� ���� �
� �����	
� �&� ���� �"$�
�	�� %����� ��"� 	�<��
�
� �����
�����
��	������������������������������	���$�������������������%�	�&��������"�	�
��������"$�
�	��%����;�

�.�� ������%%��������
��	����3���$���"�&�	���$�
�������	���
����"�������"�$���%������&�
����(������	���������������"�?�����
����	���"� �����	�
�
����	� ��� �����3���� ����
�%����
���	��"���������������*���9:-9��*������5�	�&�	
�;�

�C�� ����� ���� 
%���&��� 	�<��
�� &�	� &��"���� 
�%%�	�� &	��� ��	�&�	��� ������ H�&�	�������
����	�� �
� ���� �%%	�$�"� ��� ���
� ������ ���� �������� ��$���
� ���� ��	�&�	��� ������
��&�	�����������	�������"�&�	�������$�
�������	���
���	�����������""����%	���

;�

�1�� ���������	���������I-/�571��&�����������"�!����"�����
�&��"����&	���9:--�G�
9:-9� �
� �
�"� ��� %	�$�"�� ���� ����

�	�� �"����
�	������ 	�
��	��
� ��� ��
�	�� ����
&��"
��	��������"���"�������	�"���������3���������������=
�	�����
�������������
��"����"����������������	�<��	�����
;�

�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���"��&����������������������
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
 �<��	�����
� &�	� ���� �
�� �&� ���� �$�������� !����"� ����
� &��"���� 3�	�� ����	����
���
�
�����3��������4	��	����
��)������
��!����

�*��
�	�
���"�������
��"����&��"��������
�������=
���	%�	����4����9:-9�G�-.;������(�?���"��	�
�
����	
�3�	�� ��%�	������������
����������������"���
�� ��� ��	�
��&� ����$��������
�	$���
� �����"���$�	;� ���3�$�	�������

����	
�3�	���&&����"���� ���� ��%�����&� &��"�������
���"�����	���������� &����	
;� �����
&��"���� �$�������� %	�$�"�"� ��� ��$�������� �%%�	������� ��� ����	���� ��3� �"��
�� %	������
���%�	������ ��"� "���$�	� ����&��
� &�	� ���� "�
�	���;� � ���� �����
� �&� ���� %	�%�
�"� ��""����

Page 165



�������� ���������
	�
�

�		��������
�3�	�������	���	��
�
��������������"�����"��������������	�����������	���������
	�
�������� ���"�"� &�	� ���� &���	�� 
�� ����� 
�	$���
� ��"� ����&��
� &�	� ���� "�
�	���� 3�	��
%	������";��

� �
�>� ���������������?�������������������������������������������
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'��&"%)1�

�
�������� 	����$�"� �� 	�%�	�� &	��� ���� ���"� �&� ��$�	��������� !�	$���
� ��� ��	��� ��� ����
����%������ �&� ����	���� &��"���� ��"� ���� �
� ������������ ��"��� ��� �����&� �&� �����
��	�
#�
�	�����!4;�
�
���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
� �*%".#�	������%������&��"����� �*%".#��� �2��������&��"����

�"$������
� �����!4�%	�2���
������������"�
�
�%�����"�

,����

#�
�"$������
� ,���� ������	���������������"��3���"�
���"�������&���";�

 �
+
� ��������	�
��	��
��	��	�<��	�"����
��$�
���������"�%���	���������
�

��
��"����&��"��������	��������&�
����%�����"�%	�2���
��

��"����������	����������&��"����
�		��������
�&�	����
��%	�2���
�
����"�2��%�	"�
������	�
���%�������������
�

�

����)&&���	�%	�&�		�"��%�����3�
�)%�����-;�����������������
�����"��
���������������"��
&�	��!4�&��"
�&�	��������	��&����	
���"���
��$�	
��������
����

&���"���$�	���&������
%	�2���
� ����� ����� ���� ���
� ��"� ��2����$�
� �&� ���� �������� ��"� ��
� %�	���	
;� H�� 3�
�
���	�&�	��	�<��
��"������ �����������������	�
�"���������%�������&� &��"
���� �����!4=
�
�����&;�

���������	�!�����%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	�������������'��
�
A�-�� ���������	�������"��������
�
��������������	�%�	�������%%	�$�";B�
�
���������	
������$���"'��
�
����
!����	�	�����
�"�
�
�-�� ����� ���� ����� �������� ����%�� I71�:::� �&� ����	���� &��"���� "�	���� 9:-9D-/� ���

�����&� �&� �����
��	� #�
�	���� �!4�� ��"� ����� �
� ��� %	�$���
� ���	
� ���
� �
�
��������������"��&�	������&��"���;�

�
�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���"��&���$�	���������!�	$���
�
���"��&� �
��	��
�
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���� "���
���� ��� ����%�� ��"� ���� �
� ������������ ��"�� &�	� ���
� &��"���� 3���� %	�$�"�� ��

Page 166



�������� ���������
	�
�

%�
���$�� ��%������� ���� �

����&�����������
�&������	�

� ����#�
�	���;� ���������������
!�&���� �������4���� &�	�
� %�	�� �&� �����������=
� 4������ ?	���3�	+�� ��"� �
�3���� �
� ����
�$�	�	������ ������ �&� %�	���	
��%� 3�	+����� ���� %	�2���
� ���
�� &��"
� 3���� "���$�	� 3����
��%������������������=
���	%�	����%	��	����
��&'��
�
����������"�!�&��!�	���
�
���������������"�	
��%��

� �
�@� �������������������������������������
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'�� #-.#1�

�
��������	����$�"���	�%�	��&	����������"��&� �����	������0�4�����������
��+��%%	�$���
&�	������"�%������&������&�	��"�!����4	���"�	���
����������
������	����%	������������
�������	����%���"3������
��������%	�$����
����	����+�����������������
�������
�
�3��	��
��������"���
���$�������	���
��	�"��
������������"����	��������
������%	�%�	�����"�����
"�
���	��";�
�
���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
� �*%".#�	���"�%����&�	��"�


���
�%	���"�	��
�*%".#���#�������"�%��
��&�	��"�
���
�%	���"�	��

�"$������
� F���� �	���� ����� ��	�� ��%���
%	�%�	���
� ���+� ����� �
�;� ���%�
	�����	���� ���� �	���� %	�$�"��
�������"������ ��"� 	����%�
���
���"���� "���
;� H�� 
�����
�
���� �������=
� ����������� ���
�""	�

���� ������%���%	�%�	���
�

��
;�

,���;� )&&���	� ����� 3���� ���
	�������"��������	�%	�2���
�

#�
�"$������
� ���	�� 3���� ��� 
���� �""��������
��	"������ ���������	���=
� ������
	�
��	��
�

���
��%	�%�	���
�3����������������
"���	��	��������"��	���������������
����������� ���� "��	���� &	���
%	�$���� ��$�
��������"�3���������
3�
����&���$���������

��;�

 �
+
�  �
+� �&� ��"� %��������� �&� ����
%	���

� �
� ���� ������"�
��		�����;�

���
��"���%�"���"�%	�%�	���
�3����
��������� ��� ��$�� ��� �"$�	
��
�&&���� ��� ���� �	��� ����� �	��
������"���;����

�

)%����� -�3�
� ���� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%����� �����
�� ���3���"� 	���$�� ��"D�	� 	�����	����
�������	����%���%	�%�	���
��%	�$�"��$���������������"�������	����%����
���"����"���
�
��"���"�����������������=
����������������""	�

����������%���%	�%�	����

��;�
���� �
�� �&� ���� ��&�	��"� !���� 4	���"�	�� 
����"� ��� 
���� �
� �� ��
�� 	�
�	�;� � H����������������������������������
3�
���%����"������������&�	������"�&�	�����������3���"���$���������+�����"������
��"�
�������������������	"�	����	�
��$���������
�������&�������%���"���%�"���"�%	�%�	�����"���
�
�

������"�%	�����
;��������������3�
���������"������		�����������
�"����
������&��	���"�
���
�
����������	;� ����
�%������3���"�����%%���"���$����	���	"���������������J
�4������
4	��������� ��&�	������� 4������ ��"� ���� ��&�	������� �����	"��� ��� ���� 	���������� �&�
%	�$����
����	����
���;�

Page 167



�������� ���������
	�
�

�
���������	���������%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	�������������'��
�

A�-�� ���������	�������"�����
���
�
��������������	�%�	�������%%	�$�";B�

�
���������	
������$���"'��
�
����
!����	�	�����
�"�
�

�-�� ����� �������� ��	��
� ��� �"�%�� ���� ��&�	��"� !���
� 4	���"�	�� �%%��"�"� ��� ����
	�%�	�������������"�;�

�9�� ����� �������� �����	�
�
� )&&���	
� ��� ��%������� ���� �"�%��"� ��&�	��"� !����
%	���"�	������%%	�%	�������
�
;�

�
�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���"��&� �����	������0�4��������
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
	������� ��%��� %	�%�	���
� ���+� ����� �
�� �
� ���� �&� ���� +��� ������
� ��� "���$�	���� ����
�������=
� ������� ��"� 3���� ������ %	��	����
� �
� 
��� ���� ��� ���� ��	%�	���� 4���� ��"� ��
�

����&����������������
�&������"�
�
����������������&��
;��

� �
�A� ���������������������������������������������������������������

��������������B�����������B�����
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'�� #-.#1�

�
�������� 	����$�"� �� 	�%�	�� &	��� ���� ���"� �&�  �����	������ 0� 4�������� ��� 
��+� ���
���	�"���� &��
� &�	� ��		������ &	��� ���
����"�	� "�$���%����� �"$���� ��"� %	��%��������
�%%����������"$���;�
�
���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
� �*%".#�	�����

���	�"����
���	��
�&�	�
�����
���
����"�	�
K��
�������	��
�"$������"�
4	���%%���������
�"$����

�*%".#������
���	�"������
���	���
������
&�	�
���
����"�	�
K��
�������	��
�"$����

�*%".#�������
���	�"������
���	���
������&�	�
4	���%%���������
�"$�����

�*%".#�������
�������	�"����
���	��
�&�	�
�����	�����$����

�"$������
�

���
�3���"�
����3�&�	���
��	��&�	����
��"�

���
�3���"�
����3���&������
�����$��"�&�	�
%�	�����"�

���
�3���"�	�<��	��
����3��&�	������"�
�	��
%�	����
%	���

����

,���"$������
�
�������!�	$���;��
�������������
����$����
�3���"�

Page 168



�������� ���������
	�
�

�	��
%�	����
%	���

��������
%	��%��������
�%%���������
	�����
���"�
3���"�%	�$�"��
�""�"���	�������
&�	�"�$���%�	
�
%�	
�����
"�$���%�����
%	�2���
;�H��
3���"���
��
%	�$�"�����
�������
�	����
��
�"������
��
	���$�	��3�����
���
������$�	�
������
���&�

�	$����
"����"
;�

"�$���%�����
��<��	��
�
3������	�������
���
��������"�
�	��������

������	��
&�����������
��
%	�$�"�������
�������
�	����
3���������"�
%�����������

�%%�	��
���
�����
�	$����
%	�$�
����&�	�
���
��������;�

	�
%��"�������%	��
�%%���������
��<��	��
�3�����
3���"��

�
��
)&&���	
���"�
3���"�%	�$�"��
�""�"���	�������
&�	�"�$���%�	
�
%�	
���������	�
"�$���%�����
%	�2���
;��������
���
�����"�%	�$�"��
����������
�	����
3���������"�
%�����������
�%%�	��
���
�����
�	$����
%	�$�
����&�	����
�
�������;�

	������&	����&�
���	����������
�
�	�����
�&	���

�	$����3���"�
���"����
���������������
������"���"����
�
�
�����+�������
%	�$�"������
��%	�$�����
����

�	$����
%	�$�
���;��

#�
�"$������
�

������3�

�
��������"�
%��������������
��	��	�
��	���
�����
�$�������
������		����
��&�	����

�
�����
"�%��"����
�%���"�$���%�	�
����	�
�;������
���	�"��������&�
&��
�&�	�
���
����"�	�
#�$���%�����
�"$�����������
�&&�%����������

����
���
����"�	
��
3�������
����
�����
���������3������
"�$���%�����
%	�2����
�		�
%����$���&�
3�����	������
	�<��	��
%�	��

�����	�
��������������
3�������"�	
�
�&����
"����"����

����
���	�"��������&�
&��
�&�	�
���
����"�	�
#�$���%�����
�"$�����������
�&&�%����������

����
���
����"�	
��
3�������
����
�����
���������3������
"�$���%�����
%	�2����
�		�
%����$���&�
3�����	������
	�<��	��
%�	��

�����	�
���;���
�
H��	�"��������
&���&�	����
�

�	$��������$����
������3���"�
����	�
%��"����
����"����"�&�	�
%	���%%���������
�"$����&	���
"�$���%�	
;�

������3�
�
����
����"�%�����������
�����	��	�
��	���
�����
�$���
"�%��"�����%���
"�$���%�	�
����	�
�;�
�
�

���
�3���"�����
�

�
�����
�""	�

��������
��%�������

��
�
��"���������
��"�	��
������
�&�����
#�$���%�����
*����������
!�	$���;�

Page 169



�������� ���������
	�
�

�$�"������&�4#�
	����
����
��
�
����+����;�

 �
+
�

����%	���

�
3���"�	�<��	��
�������	�$��3�
��������	�����
�����
��&&����
��%��������"�
&�����$��
��	��
������
�	����
3��������
�	$����
�������&&�	�";�

���
��
���

�	$����������
�
��		������
%	�$�"�"�&	���
�&����	�����"�

������
�
������%���"������
���3���"�����
	�
����������
���	��
�����
3�	+���"�3�����
3���"��	�����

��&&����
��%������
�

��
;�
�

����%	���

�
3���"�	�<��	��
�������	�$�
�������
�����	����������

��&&������%������
��"�&�����$��
��	��
������
�	����
3��������
�	$����
�������&&�	�";�

!�	$����
%	�$�
����3���"�
������������
����	"�����3����
��		����
%	��	����
��3����
���������%������&�	�
%	���%%���������
"�
��

���
;�

�
)%����� -� 3�
� ���� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%����;� � ���
� 3���"� ����3� �%%	�%	����� ��"�
������
�	���� &��
� ��� ��� ��$��"� 	���	"���� ���� ���
����� ���
����"�	� K��
�������	��

�	$������"�����%	�%�
�"���3�4	���%%����������"$����
�	$���;��������
��������&�&��
�&�	�
���
�� ����$����
� 3���"� ����3� ���� #�$���%����� *���������� !�	$���� ��� &�	����
�� ��
�
��		���� �		��������
;� � �� &�	����� ���	������� %	���

� 3���"� %��� �	����	� ���
� �%���
�%%������
� ��"� "�$���%�	
� ��� %	�$�"�� <�������� 3	������ ��&�	������� ��� ���� #�$���%�����
*����������!�	$�������������	���
���%%�	�����������
�����3����&�	������
�"�	�"��&�	�����
3	������ 	�
%��
��&	���4��������)&&���	
;� � ��������	�����&&�	�"���� ������3��		���������
3���"� ��� �� 
����&������ ��%	�$������ ��� ���� <������� �&� 
�	$���;� � ���� %��������� �������

�	�����	�
����&	����������	�"��������&����	��
�����"�%��������������	�"�	����"������
�	��
�����%�	�������
��&&������%������	�����
�������
�	����3��������
�	$���=
�%	��%��������
�%%���������3�	+���";�
�
���������	�����	��%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	��������'��
�
A�-�� ���������	�������"�����
���
�
��������������	�%�	�������%%	�$�";B��
���������	
������$���"'��
�
����
!����	�	�����
�"�

�-�� ����� ���� %	����%��� �&� ���	����� &�	� ���
����"�	� "�$���%����� �"$���� ��"� %	��
%���������%%����������"$���������	��";�

�9�� ����� 	�
%��
�������� &�	� "���	������� ���� %	���
�� &��
� ��� ����� ��
�� ����� ���	� �
�
"�������"�������������3�	+����������2��������3����?���������!�	$���
���"����������
E���	��� ?��"�  �$����� �"���� �
� �%"���"� ��� 	�&����� ���� �
������"� �""��������
�������&�	�9:-9D-/�"�	�������� �$�
�"��"����%	���

;�

�/�� ����� &���	�� ���	
=� &��
� �	�� ����	%�	���"� ����� ���� �������=
� ?��
� ��"� ���	��
�
%������ &�	� 	�$��3� ���	��&��	��
�%�	���&� �������������"������"�%��������%	���

��
��+�����������������
�	$����"����"
;�

Page 170



�������� ���������
	�
�

�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
���"��&� �����	������0�4��������
���"��&� �
��	��
�
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
����%	�%�
��
�3���"� ��%	�$�� ����<��������&�
�	$�����������&&�	�"� ���%���������%��������
�%%������
� ��"� 3���"� ���"� ��� �	����	� ���
�"�	������ �&� "�$���%����� %	�%�
��
� ��� ����
%�	���
�� ���
� 	�
������� ��� �� ��	�� �	��
%�	����� �
����� ��"� 
�
��������� ������ %��������

�
���;� � ���� %	�%�
��
� ��"� ���� %��������� ��� "���$�	� �� ��3� ������� 
�	���� &�	� ����
 �����	������0�4��������!�	$�����3����������	�����	��
�"���
��������������$�	�������
���&�
���
�����
�	$����%	�$�
���;�����
�3�
�������%	����%���"���
����3����&�	���	�"�����
��	������
���+���������������"������	
�;��

� �
�
� ������������������������B�������������������1�����������������
�
� �� !"#$%��$&!$'�("%)��*$+" ,��$-*.#-"!","%/��.0#+",,.'�� #-.#1�

�
�������� 	����$�"� �� 	�%�	�� &	��� ���� ���"� �&�  �����	������ 0� 4�������� ��� %	�$�"��
��&�	������� ��� ������� �� "���
���� ��� ��"�	
���� ���� "	�&�� %	�%�
��
� &�	� ���� �����
��	�
�
���

�H�%	�$������#�
�	���������������%	��	�

����������������3�������������&�&�	������
�
�����
����� ����H#;� ����� 	�%�	�� �%"���"�*����	
� ��� %��������� %	��� ��"� %�
��� �������
�

��
� ��"� 	�
��	��� ��%��������
� ��� 	�������� ��� ���� 	���� �&� ����������������� ��� ����H#�
"�$���%����D��%�����������;�
�
���� �%����
�� �%����
� �����
�
�� �����"���� 	�
+� �

�

����� ��"� �&&���	� %	�&�		�"� �%������
3�	��
��������������	�%�	���
�&����3
'�
�
� �2; #% 4$-� �"- 2; #% 4$-� �"-7-�

�*%".#� 	'� #��
��������

,���"$������
;�
�
�
�
�

��

� �&� �	�"��������
3���� ��
���

�
���������;���
,�� ����	�������� ���
�������=
� ��	%�	����
��2����$�
;�

�������������������
�	������&�
������	���
"����
����
�%%�	��H#��
%	�%�
�	� �
� "�&���"� ��� H#�
����
������;���

�*%".#� ��
��"�	
�� ����
"	�&�� H#�
%	�%�
��
�
	�
�	$����&�	����
�%%	�$���
"���
���� ���
?����� 4	�%�
��
�
��� ���
�%%	�%	�����
"�������"�
�����	���;���

E�$�
� ��	��� ��"��������
����� ���� ��������
�����$�
� ���� H#�
%	�%�
��� 3���� ����&���
���� ��
���

�
���������;��
����	���

���� ��� ����
��
���

� ����������
����� ���� "�	������� �&�
%	�%�
��
� ��� "���� �
�

���"� ��"� &�����
"�������� �
� ��+���� ���
��� ���%������� 3����
H#� 	���������
� ��"�
��������%�����;�

 �%����������
��%��������
� &�	�
�������� ��"� ����	�

������	�� 
�	$���
�
�&� A����������B� �����
��
������ 
�	$����
%	�$�
���� �$�	� H#�
��&������� �$���
������� ���
� �
�������
����������������;���
��������"� 	�
��	���
&�	� H#�
%	�%�
�	D%�	���	
��
%� ��� ��$�� ��� >H#�
	��"���

=�3�������"�

���������&&���	�
	�
��	��
�	�<��	�"�
%	����"�%�
��������;�
,�����	������������
H#��������3�����
���������������

����

&��;��
�

Page 171



�������� ���������
	�
�

����3
� &�	� 
�	������ �&�
&����� %	�%�
��
� ���
��
�	�� ���	�&�������
�
��"� ������
� �	��
���%������� 3���� H#�
 ���������
� ��"�
%������&	���3�	+;��
����3
� ���� !���	����
E	��%� ��� "�$���%� ��
�
%	�����������
���$�

���� 
�	������
��"�
��	+�����D%����
�����
����$����
� �	���"� ����
H#� %	�%�
��
� 3����
���&�"����;�

������
�%%�������"�
��� �������� �&&���	�
	�
��	��
;���
 �����$���� ����� ���"�
���%�	��"��������������
��
�	�� ��
��
%�

����� ������� �&�

����

;��

�*%".#� �'�
 �2���� ���� "	�&��
%	�%�
��
��

�$��"
� 3�
��"� �&&�	��
��"� ��%��
�� &�	� ����
!���	���� E	��%� �&�
*����	
� �	�� �&� ��
���"� ����� ��
�"� ���
���� �������� �&� ����
"	�&��� �� &����� %	�%�
���
3���"����$����";�
����3
� &�	� 	�$�
�"�
%	�%�
��
� ��� �����
&�	3�	"� ��	��
���%������� 3����
�������� %������ ��"�
	�������	��
	�<��	�����
��
�

 �%����������
��%��������
� &�	�
�������� �&� %	�%�
��
�
�	�� ���� ��"�	
�"�
3������� ���"�
	��
��;���
������ "���� 3����
%	������� ��� %���
���+;� �

������ ���
�%%	�$��� �
�
���	�"�
��� 
���� 
������ ���
���� ���
�� ����
�������� �%�	��������
"�&&�������
� ��� �	�����
��� "�$���%� ��
�

�
���
� ��� ����� &�	�
9:-/D-7������������	�
�

������ �� $���� ���
&�$��	;���

 �
+
�&�	������
��������3��������������
�	���"���������&������
���������"������
�������������%�������

�
���
���������	�����
�������	������������+�
�
%����;���������
�
3���"�����������
!���	����E	��%����
>��	���	���"=������
�

��
����%	�%�	������
	�$�
�"�%	�%�
��;����

�
�
)��
����

�����&���&�����%	�%�
�������

����&����"�����	�������	����"�%��������
�
��������"�
���%�	��	�%��9;9��&�����	�%�	�����������������	����3�
��&&����$����������"������"�	
������
H#�%	�%�
�����"��%%	�$�� ��� ������&�	3�	"� �����������;� �����"	�&��%	�%�
��
�%	�$�"�"���
���"���"���������&�3�����	����3�
���+����������������3���"����"�����
����
�$����%�3�	
;���
�
����"	�&��%	�%�
��
�"�"��������&��������������	�����������3��������%����
��"�%�����
���"���

����

&���H#�
����"�����$����
�%%�	�������������=
���	%�	������2����$�
�%�	������	������
�����	��
��&����������E	�3����������E	����0�!�&��4����
���"��������������"�	
��%;���
���� ��&�	���� 3�	+� �&� ���� !���	���� E	��%� ��� ���$�

���� �%������ ��"� ���
���������
�%%��	�"� ��� 
��3� �� ���"� ��$��� �&� 
�%%�	�� &�	� ���� 3��� ���� H#� %	�%�
��
� ��"� �����

��%�"�� %�	������	��� �	���"� ���� "�$���%����� �&� �	��"� ��2����$�
� 3���� 
���� 
%���&���
����������"�������
;�������
�
���� %	�%�
��
� ���	�&��"� ���� 
�	����	�� �&� ���� %	�%�
�"� H#� ��$�� ��"� ��3� ���� &���������

Page 172



�������� ���������
	�
�

��	"����&�����H#�3�
�������"�
�	�����"�������	���%���	
;������%%	�����3�������	���
�
��	�"�������
��$�	�I-:���������%%��	����%���������	"�����������	�%���	
����������$�
��
��2�	���� �&� ���� 	�������� $����� ��� ���� ��3�� ����	�� �	��� 3�
� ���	��������� ��� ���
��
��	�"�������
����������
�;��F��������	��3�	������	��
���	�"�������
�����3�I-:������
������� ������  (�� ��"� ���	�&�	�� %��������� ��$�� ��+��� &	��� ���
�� %	�%�	���
� 3�
� ����

����&�����;���
�
������������&�%	��	�"�
��

�������3��������H#�%	�%�
�	���"����������������	������&�	��

���������� ���� H#� "	�&�� %	�%�
��
� ��� ���� �����	���� ��"� ����� 
�&&������� ��"� ��� 3�
�
��%����"����
���������3���"�����������%��������
����

�����&�&�����%	�%�
��
;��������
�
�
����		�"� ��"� "��� ��� "�$���%���� H#� %	�%�
��
�� ���$�

���� ��"� ���������� ��$�� �����
��"����"�&�	�3�����������������=
��	�����3�	"�������������
��	�������	;���
�
����"	�&��%	�%�
��
�"�"����� &���������� ������	��"������������� 	�<��	�����
���"� ���	��
3�	�����
���"���������	
�������	�
��$�"��������&�����%	�%�
���"�������;��������
��3�	��
�����	�����	� �

��
� �&� �������� �	� ���������������	
� �	���"� ��$�� ������������ "�
�	��������
��"��%�	�����
�3��������"��������		����"����3������������������"�����&�����H#���"��
���+���������������	����������
��	�������	��	�,�	���F�
��������	��3���3���"�	����$��
��"��
������H#���$�������
���
�
���� %	�&�		�"� )%����� 3�
� ���	�&�	�� )%����� 9�� ��� ��"�	
�� ���� "	�&�� %	�%�
��
� ��"�
�

������"�"	�&����
������"�������;� � H�� &����3�"� ���������%%	�%	����� ��$����&�"�������"�
�����	���� 3�
� 	�<��	�"� ��� ��
�	�� ���
���"���� �����	
� 3�	�� �""	�

�"� ��"� &�����
%	�%�
��
�����"�����%%	�$�"� �����$�� &�	3�	"� ���������;� ��
� ���
�� �

��
�3�	���������
������������"��%�	�����������3�
��%%	�%	�����&�	����
���������"�	��+�����	���������&&���	�
	�%�	�������������&��������$��������
���������3����*��������������;��
�
���������	�!�����%	�%�
�"��
����"�"�������������	�!��"
'��
�
A�-�� ����� ����"	�&��%	�%�
��
� &�	� ���������
��	��
���

� H�%	�$������#�
�	���� �H#��

�	����"�	
�"��
�������������%�������3����
������	��	�������	��	�<��	�����
;�
�

�9�� ������%%	�$����&�?�����H#�4	�%�
��
���"������

������&���
�	������
����%	����"����
��������	��"�������"������������&��������$�;��

�
�/�� ����� ���� �������� �&� ����"	�&��)%�	��������	������� ��%%��"���/�� ��� ���� 	�%�	���

��"�
��
�"��	��"	�&���
��������	���������%%��"���/���������	�%�	����
�����"���"�
&����� �%%	�$��� �&� ���� &�	���� H#� ��%������������ &	���3�	+� �
� "�������"� ��� ����
����&��������$�;���

�
�7�� ����������������
��&���������������
������
�����������%%��"���7��������	�%�	����	��

����"���"��%%	�$�"�&�	��
�� ���%	�������������
�����������"���	+�����������
�"��
&�����H#�4	�%�
��
;B�

�
�.�� �������������	����
�������"$�
�"��&������	�
�
%���&�������	���	"���'�

�� ?�����������%��������
������"����/����	�&��"���������������
�� #����
��&�
�	��������

�"�	
������"����%�

�����"�%����������
�� ?	���%�	+��������$���
�"��
�

��"����	�<��
��"�������������
���

��
����&�	���������"�
��

���
�3��������H#�
�	��%;B�

�
���������	
������$���"'��

Page 173



�������� ���������
	�
�

�
����
!��"�
�
#$� �������� #���	��

���� %����&� %
�����&� %��	�	�&� '�����&� (�	��&� �	�� (���)�
!������	�*�!���&��	��+��������#���	��

�������
��	,��-)�������	���)�
�
�-�� ����� ����"	�&��%	�%�
��
� &�	� ���������
��	��
���

� H�%	�$������#�
�	���� �H#��

�	����"�	
�"��
�������������%�������3����
������	��	�������	��	�<��	�����
;�
�

�9�� ������%%	�$����&�?�����H#�4	�%�
��
���"������

������&���
�	������
����%	����"����
��������	��"�������"������������&��������$�;��

�
�/�� ����� ���� �������� �&� ����"	�&��)%�	��������	������� ��%%��"���/�� ��� ���� 	�%�	���

��"�
��
�"��	��"	�&���
��������	���������%%��"���/���������	�%�	����
�����"���"�
&����� �%%	�$��� �&� ���� &�	���� H#� ��%������������ &	���3�	+� �
� "�������"� ��� ����
����&��������$�;���

�
�7�� ����������������
��&���������������
������
�����������%%��"���7��������	�%�	����	��

����"���"��%%	�$�"�&�	��
�� ���%	�������������
�����������"���	+�����������
�"��
&�����H#�4	�%�
��
;��

�
�.�� �������������	����
�������"$�
�"��&������	�
�
%���&�������	���	"���'�

�� ?�����������%��������
������"����/����	�&��"���������������
�� #����
��&�
�	��������

�"�	
������"����%�

�����"�%����������
�� ?	���%�	+��������$���
�"��
�

��"����	�<��
��"�������������
���

��
����&�	���������"�
��

���
�3��������H#�
�	��%;�

�
�66"+$'-�'$-*.#-"!,$�6.'�$66$+%"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
����&��������$��
���"��&� �����	������0�4��������
�
�$ -.#-�6.'�& 7"#4�%)$�2$+"-".#��
�
����"���
����������
�����?�����4	�%�
�����"��%%	�$���%	���

���������"�	��+����������
���������"�%	��	�

����������������3�������������&�&�	�������
�����
���������H#�
����"�
&����3� ��3�	"
� ���� ��"� �&� 9:-9;� � H�� 3�	+���� ��3�	"
� ��%������������ �&� �
���

�
H�%	�$������#�
�	���
�������������3������������$������"D�	�	�$��3������"���%	�$�����%���
�������	��&� ��
���	%�	������2����$�
D�������
��
�"�&���"� ��� ������	%�	����4����9:--�
-7;������"	�&��H#�%	�%�
��
�3��������$����
�%%�	�����������E	�3����������E	����0�!�&��
4����
���"��������������"�	
��%��������
��
����

�����
�	�
���"�������
;��!�%%�	��
&�	� "�$���%����� �&� �� H#� ��� �����
��	� �
� �� 4	��	���� ������� ��� ���� �����
��	� �����	���
��	������!�	�����;��

� �
�
� �
� ����	����
�

���������������"�"����--;9.��;�;��

Page 174



�������� ���������
	�
�

�
�

�#/�50$'"$-�'$4 '2"#4�%)$-$��"#0%$-3�*,$ -$�+.#% +%�
�"C�� %$-.#3��$&.+' %"+��$';"+$-���%$,$*).#$��
	8�1�8@
�>3�.'�$& ",�

$! %$-.#D, #+ -%$'�4.;�07�
�
����������������������������>�����3�
	����
�
�������B�������������������������������������������������������������������
�������<�������3�
	����
�
�

�

Page 175



������ �� ��	
	���� 	����	����� �������� ����	���� ����
�������������
�
�
��

�
�����������
����� �!"�
����#��!$��
������$��
	�!#$�!� ��%" �&�
'�!�(�
�

�
����������	
������	���	���	������������� ���	�������	��
����	���
����
�����
�����	�����	������
���������� � ���	�

�������� 
�������� 	�� 	�������	�� �
��� ����� 	�
���������	�
�� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ����������
� ��
�
����
�����������	���
���
����
�
���������� 
������� ��� ���� ��������� ���������	�
�� 	�
�	���� 	����� ����� ��� 	

	������ ���� ��
����� ��� ����
	����� ��� ��� ����
�� ��	�� ���� ����������
� ��� 
���������
������ 	��� ��� 	�����  ������� ������
�� ��� �
�!���� �	����
�����	�����	�!�������
�
��� ���� 
������� ��� 	��
�!���� ���� ����������
� ����� ���
������������	��	�������	��"#$%�����	���
��
�
��� ���� 
������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������
� ����� ���
�����	������
�����������������
�	����������
�

�
)�

�
��*�$+�,�!#��-�
��������.�!��
�

�
����	���������������������������������
�!�����	���
�
��!�����	�������������������������	���
����
�
���������
��� ����	����
����������
�
���	�������������
���	���!�	� �����
�&�
!��������
�
'� 	(��� ����
� ��� ��
��� ����	���
�� ����� ���

���	������
������������
�
�����������������	�������	
�����������������������������

��!���	���������������������� �����	������
�!�����
����� �
	���� �	�)��� � *��������� �	���� �
������� ���
���� �
���
��� ����� ����� ��� �����
��� ��� ����
�� ��	��
�	���	
������������������������	��
��
�	����	����������
���������������������+������
�������
�����
�����
�
��
� �		���� ������ ��� ���� �	���� ��� ���� �		��� ���
������ ��� ��� ���� ��� �������,	����� ��� ���� ����	���
��
����������
�� ����� ��� ��	
���� ���� ����� ��� ����

���	����������	���
���
�
��� ����  ������� �	�� �	����� ���� ����� �
� �		���� ����
 �������������
�!��������
���	�������
��������	
����
�

�
/�

�
0�������-�� �&�
��������.�!��
�

�
���������
�	�����	������������
��	)������������������

��������� �	��������� �
�!����� ��� ����  ������� 	��� ��	��
����������
�� ���+�� ������ �
��� ����� ��� �
����� ���
�������� ��� ������ ��� �	���� ��	�� ����  ������� �����+��
���������
�
��� �����
������� ��� �������	���� ����	��	�������������

Minute Item 35 Page 1Page 176




�����	���	�������������	�����	���
������	�����������
�
����	���� �	���� ��	�� ������ ��� 
�������� ,� ���������
�!�
�� ����
�� ����� ��� 	��� ��� ����� ���� ����������
�

����������������	��������
�
����������
�������� ���	��� ��
���������	�����	��� ���
	��
��
�	��� ����
������ ��� ����� ���� ����������
�

���������������	�����
�
��� ��� 
���������� ��	�� ��� ���� �	���� ����	����� ����
����������
���������	�����	�����
����
����
�
-��
�� ���������� ����
��� �	��� ��� ��
)� 	� ��
���� 
���� ���
.��
�����
�)���	�������	
�����+������ 	����/� ���!���� ����
����������
�������	����������
�!����������	��������
�
��� ��� ����
�� ���	��� ��� ��
�!��� ��� ���� ���
�� .��
�)�+��
����������������
��!�����
�
����������������
���	����������
	�����	�)��	����	����
�
�� ���� �
���
��� ����� ��� �����
��� ��� ����
�� ��	��
�	���	
������������������������	��
��
�	����	����������
���������������������+������
�������
�����
�����
�
���� ���� ����� ����� ��� 
���	���� ���0���� ��� ����
����������
��
�!�����������
�������	������
�	)������	��
����
���������������������
��

�
1�

�
0������ �-� � ��!�
��������.�!��
�

�
��������
������������������	��������	��	�������������
������	�����	������������������������������	�����
�����	����������������������������������
�����
���������
����
�	�����������������	���������������������
�
1���
��� ����� ��� 	��� ��
����� ����	����� 	��� ���
	��
��
�	��� ����
������ ��� ����� ���� ����������
�

���������������	��������
�
��� ��� 
���������� ��	�� ��� ���� �	���� ����	����� ����
����������
���������	�����	�����
����
����
�
-��
������������
����	��� �����
)�	���
����
������� .��
���
��
�)��� 	��� ���� 	
�� ���+� ����� 	����/� ���!���� ����
����������
�������	����������
�!����������	��������
�
��� ��� ����
�� ���	��� ��� ��
�!��� ��� ���� ���
�� .��
�)�+��
����������������
��!���
�
����������������
���	���������������	�����	���	���
�	���� �
�� �����
���
�������� ��������
��� �������
��
��	���	���	
������������������������	��
��
�	����	������
�������������������������+������
�������
�����
�����
�
���� ���� ����� ����� ��� 
���	���� ���0���� ��� ����
����������
� �����
����� ��� �
������� 	�� ����
�	)����
����
��������
��	������������������
��

Page 2Page 177



�
�
2�

�
0�������-�
��+&+��!"�.�3���
�

�
��� ����������
�� ��� ���� ���� ���� ��(��� ��
� ����
�
���������������������
	������	��
��
�	���
�����	������
����
��� ����� ��� 	��� ��
����� ����	����� 	��� ���
	��
��
�	��� ����
������ ��� ����� ���� ����������
�

���������������	��������
�
��� ��� 
���������� ��	�� ��� ���� �	���� ����	����� ����
����������
���������	�����	�����
����
����
�
-��
������������
����	��� �����
)�	���
����
������� .��
���
��
�)��� 	��� ���� 	
�� ���+� ����� 	����/� ���!���� ����
����������
�������	����������
�!����������	��������
�
��� ��� ����
�� ���	��� ��� ��
�!��� ��� ���� ���
�� .��
�)�+��
����
�����������(�����������
��!����
�
2�����
���������������������
)��������������������
����
���������
�����������
������
������	����������	)���
	�	����������
�
3�(� �	
��� ����� ��� ����� ��� ����
� ���� 
��������� ����

�	��������������(��	�������������������
�

�
4�

�
0�������-������
�$�#��	$�����5�
�

�
��
� ���� �������� ��� ���� ��	���� 	��� �	����� ��� ����
����������� ��	���� ����� �	���� ���� ��� �
�������� ��
�
��������������	���������
�	����������������
�
���������	������������
��������	��
��
�	�����	������	��
���������������
���������������
��������
������������
����	������������������������
�
2�����
�����������	���	��������
����������������
�����
��
�!����������	��������
�
�

�
6�

�
������$�#��
�

�
����
��
���������
	�������������
������������	���
���
��	��� ����
� �	���� ����� 
�����	���� 	��� ����

�����	�����	�����������	�����������������������������
�
1���	������������������
�� ����������	���	�	���
����
��	���������������������
�
1���
������	���������������������
��������	�������
�
���������	!��������(�	����������
�
����� ����� ��� 
��	(��� ��
� ���� ���)�� ���������� ����
 �
���	�� �����	�� ��
���� ����� 	� ������� 	����� ���
������	������������
��!��������	!����	����������������
��������������	�!�
��������
�

Page 3Page 178



�
7�

�
�������+&+�$'�����
�

�
������
�������������	����	���
���������������������
	(�����
�����������
�
���
���
���	�������	��
������������������	)������
�
*���������
�� �	�� �	!�� ����
� 	�������	�� 
�����	���
	��������� ����
� 
��������� ��(��� ��� �	

��
� �	��� �
�
����������
��������������
�
��
� �	����� 
�	����� ��	��� ������� ��� ����� ��� ����� ��
�
������������������
�����������(����
�

�
8�

�
������ ��!��$�#��
�

�
�������(���������	���
�����	����������������	��������	�
�������������
�������	�����	�)�����
�
1(���������	�����	������	������!���	���	����	���
��������	�	������������!����������������������������
�
'� 	(��� ��� 4� �
���� 5#$%� ����	���
�� ����� ���
�
�!�������
��
���
����
�

�
�9�

�
�����#���
	����+#��!��
�

�
 
���
������������	����������������������
	���������������
��	��	
������
����������
���	������	�����
������������
�
��������������
�������
����!���������	���������������
	���
�����������(������
�
���������� ����������� ���� ����	���
�� ����� ��� 
���
����
�	�)��������������������
	����
�
3���
����	�������� ��
� �������
!����	����������	�
�������
����������������������	����������	
����������
����
��
	�����	������
�
'� ����� ��� �
���
����� 
����
���� 	�������� �����������������
���	���	�����	���
�!���������	�
����	
��	�������
�
'�����	���� ����� ���� ��� �
�!����� ��� ���
�� ��� 	�� 	����
���������
������������
���
�����������������������	���
��(������
�

�
���

�
�,$���.�!�
	����+#��!��
�

�
"#$� ���
��������������� ���������� 
������� ����
���
�����
���
�����
�� ����	

���	�������
� �	�)�������
	���	���
���
��	��	������������������������������	
�����
�
"#$����
������	���
�����������������������������������
�	!����	���������
�	��	�������	������	���
����
�
"#$� %��
�� ����	���
�� �	!�� ����� ������� ��� ���� 	
�	�
������� -���� 1��� ��� 6�
��	��� )����� 	�� 7���� 4�

Page 4Page 179



�	��
�(� 88$� �
���
������ ���
�� �����
���� 
���������
�	���������	
���
�!�������
�

�
�)�

�
0���+$���$�#��
	����+#��!��
�

�
'�������	�� "#$%� ���������� ��� �
�!����� ��� �����������
���
�� ���
�� ��� 	� 
����
����� ��
� ����	�� �	����
������������ ��	�� �	���� �������� ���� ������	�� �	����
�������������
!�������
�
'����������	�
������������������������������������
�
	���
�!���������	��	���	���	�������
�
'� �	���� 	����� ����� �	)�� ��	��� ��� ����
�� ��	�� ����

���������	
��
����������������
�

�
�/�

�
�$+:�	����+#��!�
�

�
1!�
�� ����
�� ����� ��� 	��� ��� 	����� ������� ��� ����
�������������	���
�����������(������
�
��� ��	��� ����� ����� �������� ����	�� �	���� 	���

���������	
�	�����
�
&����	��������������������	
���
�!�������
�	
�	������
�����������-����1������6�
��	���	������%	��	���
�
����� ����
������
�� ��� ��� ���������� ��� �
�!���� ����	���
��
�������	��������������
�
&	�)�� ����	������ 
�����	�� �	���� 	
�� ���������� ��� 	�
���)��� �	���� ��� ���� ��������� 	
�	��� � -��)���
�������������������������	!	��	�������������
������������
��������	!�����������
���������������	���������
�
1!�
�� ����
�� ����� ��� 	��� ��� 
������ ���� ����
� ���
�
���
�����������)����	�)��������������
�
��������������
���������������������
�	���������������
�	����	�	����������������
���������������������
����
�!����������	����)�����������������
�

�
�1�

�
� �;$#��� �;���
�

�
*���������
������� ����(������� �������� ����
������	���
��(����������������������
�!	����
�!������������������
����
��
���
���	��������	
����������������������	���
�
�'�����	�������������
�!�����	��������	
��	���
�����
�����
�	����
���
�	������������"$���
�

�
�2�

�
	�,*���#��
�<����!"��
%�� ���*�'���!����
<�#��  �����!+��
$'�;�(5�
�

�
'�� 	����	���� ����� ��� 	��� ��
� ��������� ����������
���
���� 	� �
���
����� ��� �	������ ����� ���	��� 	��
��
� �(������� 	

	��������� ����������� ��(�������� ���
�
�!������
�
9	������ ����� ��� 	��� ��� ��!�
� ���� ���������

Page 5Page 180



���������������	�����
�

�
�4�

�
0������.�!��
�

�
:
�!�
�� ����� �
�!���� 	�� ���� ���� ��� �	��� �	�� 	� ����� ���
�
���
��������
���
��,�
�����������
�������
��������
��
���������������
�
&������ 	� 
�������� ����	��� ��� ��� ����
� ��� 	�������
�����������	�������
��
���
�������������������������������

���
����������
���
�����
���������	���
����
�
-��	�� ��� �������� �������������� �������������������
85���
)�������
���
�

�
�6�

�
�!-� +�,�!#��-�
�!$�#�� �����
	�!#$�!� ��
�

�
;�	����
����� ����	���
�� ����� ��� 
��!��� �
��
�
���
��������
�
���!	�� ��� ��	����
����� ����	���
�� ����� ��� 	�������
	�� 	��� ����� ��� ���� 	�
���� ���� �
� ��
�����
�	
����������
������	���������
�
 ���	��� !�	� �����
� �
� �	�������	��� ����� ����
� ����

��������� ��� ���� �
�����
�� ��
� 	��
�!���� 	�������	��
����	���
�����
�

� �
�

Page 6Page 181


	Agenda
	7 Leader's Report
	8 Notice of Motion - Police Budgets
	10 Lancaster Indoor Market
	03a  Appendices for report Lcr Indoor Mkt  july12.pdf

	11 A Draft Local Plan for Lancaster District:Preparation of 'Draft Preferred Options' Land Allocation, Development Management and Morecambe Area Action Plan DPDs
	12 LEADER'S REPORT
	13 Storey Institute
	15 Lancaster Indoor Market
	App A LSH Report Final  Lancaster Market Council 120912
	App B Allied Offer Letter Lcr Market Council 120912a
	App C HRP Comments Council 120912

	17 MINUTES OF CABINET
	CABINETMINS3JULYDRAFT
	CABINET MINS 17 JULY
	CABINET MINS 24 JULY


